Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

June 15, 2021

* Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

= Review April 30, 2021 Financial Statements.

10f94



¥610¢

I

33 0E 6¢ 8¢ lc 9¢ o€ 6¢ 8¢ og 62 8z 2z 9¢ <14 ve

5S¢ <4 £C [44 44 0c 61 /x4 9 Se <4 X4 [44 L 4 44 34 0e 6} 8l Ll
8l Ll 9l Sl yl €l cl 0e 6l 8l Ll 9l St 48 9l Sl 143 £l el % oL
L oL 6 8 L 9 S £l cl 1 oL 6 8 A 6 8 A 9 S 14 £

14 € c 3 9 S 14 £ [4 3 4 L

T TR BN

06 6z 8T lZ 92 I£  0E 62 l& 06 6z 82 & 9 Sz
2 vz € zz Lz 02 6l 8z 1z ez SZ v¢ € 2z vz € zz iz 0z 6L 8l
8L 4L 9L S vL EL 2 iz 0z 6 8 4L 9 Gl L9 st vl €Tk Ll
Ib 0L 8 8 L 9 s Pl € ZL L Ob 6 8 o & 8 4 9 s ¥
vy ez ! L e S ¥ £ T | £ z !
i TR [N
lE 0
0¢ 6z 8z I 62 92 & 92 S v €2 06 62 8 & 9 S
@ S v €€ gz 1z 0 zz 1z 0z 6k 8 i 9l v2 € zz 1z 062 6k 8l
6L 8L ZL 9 S bl € SLovl €L 2 L Ok 6 9 SsL vl Bl 2k b
zZL 1L o 6 3 .9 B l 9 s v & z o 6 8 . 9 § v
s v £ T ! L e z i
- | o e
IE
i s psse, Sy STyl lE 0¢ 6z 8z gz oe 6z 8z M 8 ST
LT srhen lz 9% Sz vz € <z 12 &2 9% sz ¥z e zz lzZ € 2 iz 02 6 8. l
Hl — EweRs oAy 0z 6L 8L L 8L S pl 0z 6, 8 L 9 & %l 9k SL vl EbZV L O
. Mnsspeog g € 2z 1L 0L 6 g L € 2 1 0k 6 8 L 6 8 / 9 g v £
eSS 2] 9 § v € z | s s ¥ € T | z |

Buissiy pieog 9T 424

o | T T R
@IDM Yyouey uolunay
seloN TZ0T




Cash Activity Report

30f94



v6i0 v

00°'000°0¢E $ 9€E/LV6'Vy $ 1202 ‘ST sung - sduejeg ysey pajyaloid
00'98.°612
18'865'21 s Jadaax00g suaziID 15414 03 BuresadQ [00dxal wold Jajsuel)
61'/22'L8¢C s 1adasypoog 5uaziID 35414 03 Bunnesadp [00gxa L wod4 Jaysuel]
(00'000°08) BunesadQ |00gxa] 03 buigesado suazZiPD 35414 Wol4 J3jsued]
00'982/662 (00'000’08) BuiodW pieog TZ0Z ‘ST sunr 3e panoiddy 3q 03 sJajsued ]
61'/22'/8¢2 salnjipuadxg junolay bunesadg |p1o]
00'069'9 1202 AW - 5334 Joedw] 174+ VNdILM
00'SEL'E 1202 Aely - @3ueujuiely adesspue| SHLT 14n4 auez
9 TIE'9 1202 Ael - s324 |eba boLT 13BuUPpPIL 8 Be(Im
€0'eLe'se 120 AR - J21em paseydind EbLT ¥Nd AJUNOD SlARIL 1S9M
00°000°'T 1202 Al - 33i1sgam VLT Bunade sIswwos
86'9EE"Y 1202 AeW - 934 AJyIUoN/1a3eM MEY 13 74¢ Vi1
00’009 1202 AeW - HUN |03U0D 10PO JUdY 0vLT suoiN|os |euBIUOIIAUg
YE°850°9/1 1202 AelW pue judy - adueuDjUIeK 6ELT 217 ewenuy
86'06b°€E 120z Jayend pAiy) - s394 |eslesddy 8€LT PUIsIg |esiesddy [e1UaD sARH
00°000°¢ 1202 AeW - @34 Buiunoddy LELT DO71d ‘1yinoq § 1og
00°0v6 1202 ARl - dueudjuie puod 9eLT SuJ sainiead oizenby
C¢S'8ET buigealn T¢0Z ‘ST duUN( - 5994 JoPalI] SELT ssab0y sewoyl
€S'8ET Builsaw 1202 ‘ST 3unr - s34 J03P341Q VELT Aping esasmy]
ES'8ET Bunsaly 1z0T ‘ST dun( - s394 J03d3.1Q €ELT 13A3 uoy
C¢S'8ET Bunasly TZ0Z ‘ST Bun[ - S334 1039310 TELT 9s33N ueyieN
Z¢S'8ET Buir@a 1Z0Z ‘ST sun( - s934 10393.1Q TELT [3lueq stuuag
JUnOwy SUBH E:3 1o} TOpPUSK
(61°'222'287) . (3unoooy s,Jadaaxjoog wouy) Buinas pieog 1Z0Z ‘ST Aunr je paroiddy 2q 03 saanjipuadxy
(sT°101'2)

(2s'¥8) 1202 Al - Joulau] O€LT 181y
(zs'8€ET) Bulules] AJundas JagAD - s934 J030adIQ] 62LT J12A3|Y uoy
(€5°8€T) Bujules] AlINaas JagAD - s394 10323413 8ZLT |slueq siuuaqg
(22 955's6) LTLT - LOLT S3{I3YD bunlesy pieog 120z ‘ST Ael Je paaoiddy sainyipuadxy
+9'918'€6 unoooy bunelsadp |0odxa] wolg Bunasy pieog TZ0Z ‘ST AW 1e paaoiddy Jajsued)

(16'199'vT) Junody bujjesadg - |ejoigns
60°8€£°08 3NUIADY DIAIDS usodaqg
(007000°s6) Junoday BunesadQ joodxal o] Buiaay pieog Tz0zZ ‘ST ARW 18 paaoiddy Jajsued}
(s1°101'2) (16'199'%1) 1202 ‘st dunc ybnoayy AyAndy Juanbasqns

. T .
vE'TYS'6T $ LT'609'66 $ TZOT ‘DE 1idy - 3duejeg Ysed pajIduodIay
Junodoy JUNOJDY
s oda9ajoog Bunesado
suazni Isdid

TZ0T ‘ST @unr - TZOZ ‘o€ idy
Hoday ANAdy ysed
"Q'I"D"M Yysuey uoiunay




640G

18'855'21%
61'222'482%

0S°0T5'S$ 13uno2dy BunesadQ [00dXa L 03 JUNADOY XBL |00JX3L WO.) SPUny J9jsuels of .,

13unodY s.13daaxj00g SUSZIID 15114 03 JUNODDY BuieIadO [00dXSL WOl SPUNY J3jSuURL} OL
13un0dy 5.13da3xX00g SUSZIID ISII 03 JUNODDY BurreIadQ (004XdL WO SPUNy J3ysuel} o

00°000°08$ :3unoddy BuieIad( |00dX3L 03 JUNOIDY BulIRIBAQ SUSZIND 1514 WIOLY SPUNy JBJSUB) O]

ZE'HO8'6ZY'S - ZE'v08’'6ZY'S (€S°'116'v09) ¥9°+0T'Z0€E IT'TI9'ZEL’S

ZP'S05'692'T - ZP'S05°692'C - - ZY'S0S’692'C

69°86£'v92'T - 69'86£'792'C - - 69'86€'$92'T %710T0°0

S0°6£L'E - S0'6EL'E - - S0'6EL'E %1010°0

TT19e’T - ZT'T9E'T - - Z1°19g'T %10T10°0

959 - 95°9 - - 95'9 %71010°0

11°262'992C (0s 015S) 19'Z08'1£2C  (16'6¥6'CE) 00'000'ST TS'TSL'6LT'T

S6'50E'952'C - S6°SDE'9ST'Z - 00°000°52 S6'S0E'TE2'T %T1010°0

91'986'6 (€) (05'015'S) 99'96b'5T (16°6v6'25) - LS9V 8Y %T010°0

6£°900'v68 0S'01S‘S 62°961'888 (Z9°196°1£S) v9'vOT'LLT LT'ESE'ESTT

£4'650'658 ©)@'(r)  (0s'scz'pie) £6'PEE'EL0'T (r9'918°c6) 16'6¥6'201 99°102'#90'T %1010°0

00°000°0¢ () () 00'982'667 (00°98£'697) (86°vb1'e8€) ¥9°'918'€6 vezvs'el e/u

9E"L¥6'y (1) (00°'000°08) 9€°/b6'b8 (00°000°56) 60°8€£°08 £Z°609'66 e/u

T2Z0Z/ST/9 1z0z/Sst/9 120T/ST/9 Sjuswasingsiq sid=oay 1Z02/0E/¥v sajey

duejeg paaoiddy |ezoiqns juanbasqns Jduejeqg 1S9493u1
pa1dafoag aq 03 sJajsuedj

TUOIjewWI0ju] J93a |1 Jojsued]

spundg j|v - [e101
pung 303foid [ejide) - |ejoL
sp3fo.d |ended 0ZoZYS - |100dxa)
s1oa{0.d leqideD 6107YS - 100dxaL
s393foud |ended 8T0ZYS - [00dxa)
s192({0.d |eyided ZT0ZYS - [0odxa)
- pung 109f0.d |ende)
pund 3JIAIBS 1q9( - [ej0L
JJIAIDS 193Q - [00dXD L
XB] - |00dXxa|
- puny 3J1AI3S 1920
pung jeJauays - |ejoL
unomdy bunesadp - |oodxal
JUNo2dYy s.J3dasdyoog - suazil) 1sdi4

uno2dy bunesadQ - suaziy) 3sdi4
- pund [e13udn

TZ0T ‘ST @2unr - 120z ‘o€ 1idy
Hoday AJIAIIOY JUDWISDAUT /yse)

"G'ID°"M Yyouey uolunay




76109

¢/6Slc ‘aigor WY +2:6 18 1202/€0/50 U0 pajulld

€2€ J0  Lic sbed

[ 6Y°ELZ'GL — (PBIORII0D Bd + SUOHOS||0D) SUOIR{I0D PaUIGUIOD
Pa19(l0] %ER"LE P3G Sexe] Jualng 0} paredwog suonvaliod IV
PapsiIo) %22 GE Palllg SaXE] JualINg 0} paIedwo) suonds|o) Xel

%0. 86 - 0Z0Z - PA129100 10Y §O %

9.°818'G/6'L$ — P3N0 ALA JUdLUNY §¥'£06'100'2$ — 110 [UIBLO pajsnipy

Z6°v0v'eg 000 000 000 1E 150} g12ZC'vi 01°229'0% 0D.L°G9- 082690 1e10] nun Buixey
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sSyoeq|oy
€29it 000 000 000 000 000 £C'9lE 000 cC'9lE juanbuljag |B30L
69'880'9Z 000 000 000 1£°160°1 8lLczT'vl /8°01LE'0¥ 0L°69 /G'9.¢'0¥ juaund [ejol
i el 000 T e e A S 208

18°01E'0% 16980 020¢

._ L opeive A ; T Bl0Z

810¢

000 . 000 - uoud®p 1008

& __000 BO0B R 00°0 i L0008 T - R e 0010 : :
aouejeg 2oUBLIBA pajoaa|ion pamoly pa3193|j0 I'B8d SUONJS|I0D pajosi0oun sjusuisnipy pajoajoaun ‘bag
pajaaiooun 994 "y SJUnovsIqg [ SHPaID pajsnipy

(vs‘ay‘ow‘sy) sigpol nun Buixey
(Q1oM yauey uolunay) YuM
[esiesddy

~-1dg Buiddig :syun 6uixe| IV S8PPAD

Hoday sbuipue}s g deoay

apn|ou] ‘syoeq||0y ajesedag suondp  Buipueasy ueap Ag AQ palos  LZ0Z/0S/Y0 O3 LZ0Z/LO0/Y0 :oBuey ejeq uonoesuell

XVLSAVH



TAX YEAR

PERCENTASE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADTJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REY
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

may
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCTLIATION

April 30, 2021
2020 2019 2018 017 TOTAL
Generul  Debt Servica Genaral Debt Service General  Debt Service Ganeral  Debt Service Generol  Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total
$ 0150 $ 07250 $§ O0A750|$ 01500 § 07250 0.8750 | $ 0.1730 $ 0.7000 0.8750| $ 03250 4 0550 $ 0.4750
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 3535 14141 17676 0,00 000 0.00 3535 14141 17676
000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 1166 46.66 5832 0.00 000 000 1166 46 66 58 32
000 000 0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 200 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
173072 836514 1009586 000 000 0.00 000 0o 0.00 9251 156 55 24906 182323 8,521 49 10,344 92
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 4255 7202 11457 4255 7202 11457
651210 3147515 3798725 000 000 000 (19.34) (77.35) (96 69; 000 000 000 649276 3139780  37.89056
a0 oo 000 000 000 000 (19.34) (77.35) (96.69) 000 000 000 (19.34) (77.35) (96.69)
22198291 107291740 1,294,90031 36823 177978 2,148.01 0.00 000 000 000 000 000| 22235114 107469718 129704832
000 000 000 4043 195.43 23586 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 4043 19543 235 86
000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
69,29623 33493177 40422800 000 a.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000| 6929623 23493177 40422800
000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 000 000 000 a0 000 a00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
3IBATTTA 18597572 22445346 913.25 441402 5327.27 a0 000 000 000 000 000| 3939099 19038974 22978073
118 51 57281 69132 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 118 51 57281 69132
71480 3,454.86 4,169.66 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 714 80 345486 4,169 66
000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 a00 0.00 060 a00
478620 2313328 2791946 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 4,786 20 2313328 27.919.48
27152 1,312.34 1,583 86 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 27152 131234 1563 86
(1126) (54.44) (65.70)| 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000 2,00 (1126) (5444) (6570
000 a0 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ao00
243809 1178409 1422218 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 243809 1178409 14,2228
180 22 87109 1,05131 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 180 22 87109 1,05131
000 0go 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
0.00 a0o 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 aoo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a00
0.00 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 .00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a0 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 200 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 000 200 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 000
000 oo 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 aoe 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 Q00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000
000 000 000 0o0 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 oco 000 000 (19.34) (77.35) (96 69)| 000 000 000 (19.34) (77 35) (96 694
33871189 1,637,10740 1975.819.29 1,28148 6,193 80 747528 1535 14141 17676 9251 156 55 24906 | 34012123 164359916 198372039
570 25 2,756 24 3,326.49 4043 19543 23586 1166 46 66 5832 4255 7202 11457 66489 3,07035 3,73524
33928214 1,639,86364 197914578 1,32191 6,389.23 771114 4701 188,07 23508 135.06 22857 36363 | 34076678 1646,592.16 1987,358.94
33596859 1,623,84819 1,959,816.78 132283 6,39369 771652 5035 20140 25175 9251 156 55 24906 | 33743428 163059383 196803411
721564 3487557 4200121 000 000 000 (19.34) (77 35) (9669 000 000 000 719630 3479822 4139452
0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 19.34 7735 96.69 000 000 000 19.34 7735 96,69
(336,71189) (1,637,107 40) (1,975,819.29) (1,28148) (6.193.80) (7,475 28) (35 35) (14141) (176,76 (9251) (15655)  (249.06)] (34012123) (1,64359916) (1,983,720 39)|
447234 2161636  26,08870 4135 19989 24124 1500 5999 7499 000 000 000 452549 FBTERS  THAAD

7 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

April 30, 2021
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 99.609.27
Bookkeeper's Account 62,150.33
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 161,759.60
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank {Market Value) 228,983.69
Total Collateral 478,983.69
Total Collateral/Funds $ 161,759.60 $ 478,983.69 $ 317,224.09

8 of 94



Pd FHN FINANCIAL

Pledge Report
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co
Client #: 65900
5/3/2021 7:29:50 AM

Group |CUSIP Ticket Mat. Date Plg Amount Factor Mkt Price Pledged Par Plg Mkt Val Plg Book Val
Description Intention Coupon Location Factor Date| Price Date

REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas :

CM1 3137FRSN2 1223273| 2048-03-25 69,284.00| 0.4865784900 | 104.443237 33,712.10] 35,210.01 34,41253
FHR 4957 TA AFS 3.00000 WF| 2021-04-01| 2021-04-30

CM1 3136ALYX3 1041499( 2041-03-25 1,042,204.00| 0.1602053700 | 101.848801 166,966 .68 170,053.56 169,483.37
FNM14081 CA AFS| 3.00000 WE 2021-04-01 2021-04-30

MB3 38382AR23 1211542 2060-10-16 30,000.00| 0.8419394700 | 102965759 25,258.18] 26,007.28 25,087.79
(GNR 2019-147 AB AFS 2.50000 WF 2021-04-01| 2021-04-30

REUN Totals $1,141,488.00 $225,936.96 $231,270.85 $228,983.69

Copyright 2021 © FHN Financial

Page 212 of 307

9 of 94



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

April 30, 2021

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the seven months ended Aoril 30, 2021, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters,

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

*51, { L ;—Dﬁ C" H YOLLL

June 8, 2021
Round Rock, TX

11 of 94



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account
Cash Equivalents

Receivables -
Property Taxes

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
April 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

Service Accounts, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $ -
Prepaid Expense
Accounts Receivable - Other
Accrued Service Revenue

Interfund

Total Assets

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Totat
$ 99,609.27 $ - $ - $ 99,609.27
19,542.34 - - 19,542.34
1,064,201.66 2,279,752.52 2,269,505.42 5,613,459.60
4,528,71 21,876.20 - 26,404.91
87,650.13 - - 87,650.13
2,164.77 - - 2,164.77
3,136.94 - - 3,136.94
34,384.70 B - 34,384.70
17,060.52 - - 17,060.52

$ 1,332,279.04 $ 2,301,628.72 $ 2,269,505.42

$ 5,903,413.18

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 178,578.81 $ - $ - $ 178,578.81
Accrued Expenditures 17,844.25 - - 17,844,25
Impact Fees Payable 25,876.00 - - 25,876.00
Customer Deposits 68,870.00 - - 68,870.00
Builder Deposit 33,500.00 - - 33,500.00
Due to TCEQ 1,358.92 - - 1,358.92
Interfund - 10,568.22 6,492.30 17,060.52
Payroll Taxes Payable 114.74 - - 114.74
Total Liabilities 326,142.72 10,568.22 6,492.30 343,203.24
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 4,528.71 21,876.20 - 26,404.91
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,528.71 21,876.20 - 26,404.91
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,269,184.30 - 2,269,184.30
Capital Projects - - 2,263,013.12 2,263,013.12
Unassigned 1,001,607.61 - - 1,001,607.61
Total Fund Balances 1,001,607.61 2,269,184.30 2,263,013.12 5,533,805.03

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances

$ 1,332,279.04 $ 2,301,628.72 $ 2,269,505.42

$ 5,903,413.18

See Accountants' Report,

12 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2020 - April 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 340,766.78 $ 1,646,592.16 $ - $ 1,987,358.94
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 334,949.77 - - 334,949.77
Wastewater Revenue 181,190.63 - - 181,190.63
Service Revenue Penalties 3,592.99 - - 3,592.99
Tap Fee Income 19,000.00 - - 19,000.00
Inspection Fee Income 15,200.00 - - 15,200.00
Interest and Other Income 5,464.69 564,25 483.15 6,512.09
Total Revenues 900,164.86 1,647,156.41 483.15 2,547,804.42
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 14,802.06 - - 14,802.06
Monthly Charges 80,756.06 - - 80,756.06
Water Purchases 100,268.72 - - 100,268.72
Operations & Management 54,363.04 - - 54,363.04
Repairs & Maintenance 233,468.51 - - 233,468.51
Inspections 19,359.06 - - 19,355.06
Utilities 9,749.00 - - 9,749.00
Landscape Maintenance 35,083.00 - - 35,083.00
Pond Maintenance 7,461.33 - - 7,461.33
Chemicais 12,086.33 - - 12,086.33
Lab Fees 10,291.32 - - 10,291.32
Sludge Hauling 128,715.18 - - 128,715.18
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payrotl tax 6,943.45 - = 6,943.45
Insurance 14,903.08 - - 14,503.08
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 1,149.20 5,554.46 - 6,703.66
Public Notice 738.00 - - 738.00
Miscellaneous Expense 10,176.13 - - 10,176.13
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 57,350.08 - - 57,350.08
Bookkeeping Fees 14,750.00 - - 14,750.00
Engineering Fees 25,736.19 - - 25,736.19
Engineering Fees - Special 7,650.60 - - 7,650.60
Audit Fees 12,000.00 - - 12,000.,00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense - 370,464.39 218,917.00 589,381.39
Fiscal Agent Fees - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
Bond Issuance Costs - - 511,155.00 511,155.00
Capital Outlay - - 4,459,341.00 4,459,341.00
Total Expenditures 859,128.39 377,018.85 5,189,413.00 6,425,560.24
Excess/({Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 41,036.47 1,270,137.56 (5,188,929.85) (3,877,755.82)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Bond Proceeds - - 7,050,000.00 7,050,000.00
Bond Premium - - 52,636.85 52,636.85
Bond Discount - - (99,516.20) (99,516.20)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - 7,003,120.65 7,003,120.65
Excess/(Deficlency) of Revenues And Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 41,036.47 1,270,137.56 1,814,190.80 3,125,364.83
Fund Balance, October 1, 2020 960,571.14 999,046.74 448,822.32 2,408,440.20
Fund Balance, April 30, 2021 $ 1,001,607.61 $ 2,269,184.30 $ 2,263,013.12 $ 5,533,805.03

See Accountanls’ Report,

13 of 94



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Capital Projects Fund

-- General Ledger

14 of 94



General Fund

15 of 94



Revenves:

Property Tax Revenue

Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties

Tap Fees

Inspection Fees

Interest and Other Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Management and Operations
Repairs and Maintenance
Inspection Fees
Utilities
Landscape Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Chemicals
Lab Fees
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes
Director Reimbursement
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Public Notice
Miscellaneous

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees - General
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/

(Under) Expenditures

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
April 30, 2021

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference

$ 2,618.31 $ - $ 2461831 $ 340,766.78 $ 273,193.00 $ 67,573.78
53,165.39 34,496.00 18,669.39 334,949.77 237.928.00 97,021.77
29,317.94 21,280.00 8,037.94 181,190.63 145,969.00 35,221.63
50.00 558.00 (508.00) 3.592.99 3,840.00 (247.01)
- 3.000.00 {3.000.00) 19,000.00 21,000.00 {2,000.00)
- 2,250.00 {2,250.00) 15,200.00 15,750.00 (550.00)
352.21 950.00 (597.79) 5,464.69 6,650.00 {1,185.31)
85,503.85 62,534.00 22,969.85 900,164.86 704,330.00 195,834.86
2,114.58 2,115.00 0.42 14,802.06 14,805.00 2.94
11,536.58 11,537.00 0.42 80,756.06 80,759.00 2.94
16,157.97 10,107.00 (6.050.97) 100,268.72 70.821.00 [29.447.72)
8,281.64 B8.390.00 108.36 54,363.04 58,415.00 4,051.96
17,542.37 16,000.00 (1.542.37) 233,468.51 112,000.00 (121,468.51)
2,544.87 1,950.00 {594.87) 19,359.06 13,650.00 {5.709.06)
1.517.43 1,400.00 {117.43) 9.749.00 9.800.00 51.00
3.735.00 4,000.00 265.00 35,083.00 28,000.00 {7.083.00)
2,119.83 1,000.00 {1.119.83) 7.461.33 7,000.00 (461.33)
1,814.97 1,750.00 (64.97) 12,086.33 12,250.00 163.67
873.06 1,850.00 976.94 10,291.32 12,950.00 2,658.68
85,601.10 4,000.00 (81,601.10) 128,715.18 28,000.00 {100,715.18)
% - - 1,328.05 1.500.00 171.95
807.37 815.00 7.63 6,943.45 5,705.00 (1,238.45)

- 65.00 65.00 - 455.00 455.00

- 14,903.08 15,000.00 96.92

- 1,149.20 2,000.00 850.80

- = - 738.00 - (738.00)
1,516.13 350.00 {1.166.13) 10,176.13 2,450.00 (7.726.13)
8,798.50 5,750.00 (3.048.50) 57,350.08 40,250.00 {17.100.08)

2,000.00 2,000.00 - 14,750.00 14,750.00 =

4,085.60 2,850.00 {1.235.60) 25,736.19 19.950.00 (5.786.19)
575.30 2,000.00 1,424.70 7.650.60 14,000.00 6,349 .40

- - - 12,000.00 11,750.00 {250.00)
171,622.30 77.929.00 (93,693.30) 859,128.39 576,260.00 {282,868.39)
$ (8611845 § (1539500) $ (70.723.45) $ 41,036.47 $ 128,070.00 $ (87.033.53)

See Accountants' Repor

16 of 94



¥610 11

LOEDY NNGTEITY 00

(ovT'sE) $ (@sa'se) {azv’e) (6TE") tosz’tt) ¢ (1OT'ST) § (BIT'98) $ (SEL's@)  §  E0'OT 680°0r £sy'z1z (sEE’S) (98€e"19) $  veE'r $

(299°z82) SOE‘SZE'Y 09z'1Z1 23573 £15'68 +92°98 zr0eL zza'TLT 29v°LST 081'a9 9E6°00T S0R°ZL ova’'se sTZRLT LEYTVO'T
(z8z'91) 916'08T 6ZTO'ET 00971 009'zT 009°ZT 009'ZT 659'ST 6T9°ET YET'ET 100’62 €9SET zz0'cT BL2Z'sT 6ZT'¥9T
{osz) 000°T = = N % - = = = oo0’zT - - - [ 1724
6VE'S 159'2% 000'z 000'z 000’z ooo‘z 000'z szs o8zt oz sBy't ETET (143 EEE'Z 000°5T
(98z's) 986°6€ 059’z os8'z oss'z 0s8'z 0s8'z 980’y oos‘t ozs* 918’y 0sz'z E69'S 98z 00z'vt

- osz've 000'z 0oo‘z 000‘z ooa‘z 000°z ooa‘z 000°z 000'z asc'z 000z ono’z 000°z osz'vz

- 6zr 6zv - - - - - - - - - - - (244
(gorzt) 00T'98 osL's ose's osz's ose's osz's 662’8 ave's ¥65°9 ose’s 066'2 ver's veo's 000°69
(ooc’®) £0S'EV 67z'T 692 6zZ'T oEZZ ocz't vzeZ 6Z6'E ovE'Z €€8'E S00°E L2t €0Z'9T £0Z'SE
(922z) 9Z6TT osE ose 3 osE osE 915'T vSS°T ZES'T ve8'z z9T°T €68 bs9 00y
(8e2) (113 - osp* - - - - - - - - (173 - osp't
158 6PT'E ooo't - - ooo‘t - - 865 - - 188 - - 000’y

% E06PT - - - - - - - - - - - €06'vT 000°sT
ssp 52E 59 59 ss 59 59 - - - - - - - (173
(eez‘t) ST0'TT 18 +18 vTe st8 s18 208 Y754 208 696 z6z'1 ov9 9b9 Lee's
(zaz'zsz) €99°00T°T 200’901 sva'ss [ VEV'TL zoT've 6EB'EST TT6'SET 907°zL v0L'L9 £67°98 0vS‘9L vEL'OVT TOT'ErE
- 000°0 ooo’oz N = - = = = - . - - - 000’0z
(xs1) 19¥°22 000°TT 000'T ooo’t coo's 000’1 [ 135 oss 006 088 006 zo6 ose 000’z
(ew0’z) €80'SS 000y 000’y 000"y 000’y 000’y SEL'E SSE'Y S9V'E SEL'E 9E0'y 989’y TL0'TT 000'8t
(a10'7) 9T0'9% 000z 000'z 000z 000’z 000’z 68Z TP v16°T 19 0z9'y T8 (0) 000'vT
(68T°E2T) 681'552 000°TT ooo'TT 000'1T 000°TT 000°TT YZO'ET YYE'LE 6606 TZEL z8E'T SL9°€ £06'2L 000°ZET
SEL'E voz°2e 000'E 000°€ 000°¢ 000°E 000°E 6zL'E 652 Tor'z [T [ 144 96z z9v°L 000°9€E
zLT 8ZET - - - - - - - - - - LT3 azs 00s'T
(st£'001) 17421 000’y ooo'y ooa’y 000’y 000 10958 9zv'T zZ19'6T 6926 WE'Y 9sv'e - ooo’sy
¥o1 9€8°0Z 0sz't 0s£'T osz't 0sz't 0s2'T sTe'T 65b'E £65'T 989y - - 0ES 00012
6597 TrS'6T os8't 0s8't osa‘t 0s8°1 0s9'T (71} szg 916 L6 oee 520's ot 00z’

s 6%£'9T oor'T oop't aov't oor’t oop't st sze't 6LET STH'T o8¥’T £ER'T TSET 008’91
(602’5} 60T'6Z 0s6'T 0561 0S6'T 056°T 0s6°c sbS’Z 1z0°E Zov'T 019’z ST PEV'E 126 00v'eT
250 BES'96 ssv's osv's [124] ozv'a sov's zoz's 616°2 915°2 5v9's 8§ oos’z z56'2 065001
(evr'6z) SET'EST SEETZ £€6£'1Z 159'TZ (33474 ser'ot BST'ST TEYTT 069°2 (1743 zo00T evT'sz 11513 92'e91
£ IEP'BET LES'TT LES'TT LES'TT LES'TT LES'TT ZES'TT £€S'TT LES'TT LES'TT LES'TT £E5°TT LES'TT POP'RET
[ Leg'se s11'z STT'Z (3444 stz 1251 sTI sTI'Z STT'Z sT1'Z (144 STI'Z ST1'Z oRE‘sZ
SEB'S6T 991'98ZT zZ61'e8 969°78 661'z8 ¥oo'sz 116°29 $05's8 EEL'TL €ST'PTT £Z0'TYT L1E'062 105’98 6z8'0TT TEE‘06A'T
0zT's ozT's - - - . . obE oro't 0E6 SL S0T og9 056'T =:
(soe’s) 560's 056 056 0s6 0s6 os6 zt 33 (14 &5 &5 173 £6 0ov'TT
(os5) o0st'9T 052'T o0sz'z 0sz'Z 0sz°z osz‘z = 009°T [l a4 008’ - - aot's 000°¢T
(000°2) 000'vE 000’€ ooo’e 000°E 000°E 000°E - ooa’z 000'E o00‘g - < 0ao’s 000°3€
{ev2) (1132 9L 173 zse 189 195 os os as €9 vi6 188 S00°'T €5€°L
[i1413 £zL'68 06652 ose‘rz B0£'TZ s95°1Z £Tv'TE BIE‘6T 800'9Z oveE'sT Lot'vT 696’5 (17414 £L's5T S05'pST
2z0'26 206'24S ovT'vs 688°ES BES‘ES uS5'9p zLve SOT'ES 096's€E 066'zr €50'9E 668'TY s8z4S 26529 088°08t
vLs'L9 £91'0vE s - = = = L = % 819z % BsD's 4 Oo1s'6E 96T'69 Te'zee 998°t iy $  E6T'ELT $

IouEUEp lenpy 1Z-d98§ 1z-Bny TZ-Ine TZ-unt TZ-Ae 1Zdy TT~EeW TT-994 TZ-uer oz-2ea 0z-AON 0Z-¥0 0Z/51/8
poyefaid papsfarg 1@6png yhipng wbpng 128png wbpng oy ey Ienpy renpy lemy 1enpy (LU pasciddy

a3 196png TZOT A4

TZ0OZ-0TZ0T JedA |edsly
po1abpng + S|eNjdY :pung [RJ2UID - SAUANJIPUIAX] PUB SINUDIADY

Q'I'D°M Yduey uojunay

sasnyipuadxy Joao
sanusasy Jo (ASuapyeq)/sTeox3

wunppusdeg (e

T304 [TUOTEERBI-[NIOIGNS
|emauny Juusg
5394 ypy
1mdads - 1234 Bujsaau)Bug
$393 BupzaujBug
3393 Bupunozoy

a0

¥ [epueuld
9334 |61
- 933y puUniET3

TEIAISE URLPY-agns
BnoaueEIsH
00N Jand
0333 JO3I0D /esresddy xe L
@ouesnsu

STUBLELING

Y Joaag
el oaked £ 'EDAY JOB00
= 30| AI0S BANENSUIWPY

EHUEP PIAS0-IMoIgns

Aepno |exdey
IURERLE pusg
IUTUBINTY SdEITRUTY
uoneBur
inEmasem
WesAs Jagem

- BDueuFUEY ¥ sueday

a2y yuuiag

Bujinep 96pnis

ey

Bupse) jes)6ojasaeg

=aIRn

suopsadsug

suopnuedQ ¥ JuSwesvun

sesRIINg JRM

9Bseyd ARUOKW YNdLM

924 UOHPAIISTY JIRM ULl VDT

- sasudarg Buiyeiado

isaampuadxy

sanURATY 1e30)

JWOIVT INOBULTEOSH
swauy s
WwouT 934 UoR3IdSUT
swoous @9 dey
SR HUDY JUNDIDY BI|AINE
DG4 BHAIDE JOMDE
B34 ONAIDS JOIEM
- QUNOITY DJAIIS
sanuaasy xe) Ajiedoig
sEanuBATY



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
April 30, 2021

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 4/1/2021 $ 155,161.38 ¢$ 26,056.82 $ 181,218.20
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (125,786.63) (185,349.10) (311,135.73)
Deposits and Credits 70,234.52 221,442.61 291,677.13
Total Cleared Transactions (55,552.11) 36,093.51 (19,458.60)
Ending Bank Balance 4/30/2021 99,609.27 62,150.33 161,759.60
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit - - -
Outstanding Checks - (42,607.99) (42,607.99)
Total Uncleared Transactions - (42,607.99) (42,607.99)
Register Balance as of 4/30/2021 $ 99,609.27 $ 19,542.34 ¢$ 119,151.61

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
A/P Aging
As of April 30, 2021

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
Aquatic Features Inc 970.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 970.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
80.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.40
134.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.92
Inframark LLC 117,551.12 7,619.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,170.78
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
LCRA 3,539.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,539.70
Murfee Engineering Company 4,660.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,660.90
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,272.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,272.95
46.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.23
ommers Marketing + Public Relations 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00
West Travis County PUA 26,269.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,269.43
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 8,798.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,798.50
Zane Furr 3,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,735.00
TOTAL 170,959.15 7,619.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 178,578.81

See Accountants’ Report.

19 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Adjustments Journal

April 2021
Date Num Mema Account Debit Credit
04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tax Coliections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 2,438.09
Record Tax Collections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 2,438.09
Record Tax Collections 4300 -« Property Tax Revenue 2,438.09
Record Tax Collections 4350 - Penalties 8 Interest - Tax 180,22
Record Tax Collections 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 2,618.31
Record Tax Collections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 11.26
Record Tax Collections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 11.26
5,067.66 5,067.66
04/30/2021 4.2 Record Returned Item 1326 - Returned Checks 116.08
Record Returned Item 6300 - Bank Charges 1.00
Record Returned Item 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 117.08
Record Returned Item 1326 - Returned Checks 424.05
Record Returned Item 6300 - Bank Charges 1.00
Record Returned Item 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 425.05
542.13 542.13
04/30/2021 4.3 Credit Bank Fees 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 55.00
Credit Bank Fees 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 55.00
Credit Bank Fees 1120 + Service Accounts Receivable 16.00
Credit Bank Fees 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's 16.00
Credit Bank Fees 1120 : Service Accounts Receivable 66.38
Credit Bank Fees 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's 66.38
137.38 137.38
04/30/2021 4.4 Record B&C Reports 1120 « Service Accounts Receivable 84,643.80
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Servlce Revenue Penalties 99.08
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 9.52
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 84.44
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 5.12
Record B8&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 50.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 52,466.81
Record B&C Reports 4200 : Wastewater Revenues 29,317.94
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 409.05
Record B&C Reports 2161 : Customer Deposits 1,980.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 420.00
Record B&C Reports 4225 : Service Revenue Penalties 99.08
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 9.52
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 84.44
Record B&C Reports 2139 + TCEQ Liability 5.12
84,841.96 84,841.96
04/30/2021 4.5 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 150.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 150.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 : Service Accounts Receivable 540.13
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 : Water Revenue 540.13
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100  Water Revenue 150.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 2161 - Customer Deposits 150.00
840.13 840.13
04/30/2021 4.6 Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - WO 24470... 1325 : A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - WO 24470... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne -~ WO 24470... 1325 : A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - WO 24470.., 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1259 Jacksdaw - WO 251... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1259 Jacksdaw - WO 251... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 251... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 251... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 251... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 251... 4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 168 William - WQ 2520961 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 168 William - WO 2520961 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
90.00 90.00
TOTAL 91,515.26 91,519.26

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of April 30, 2021

Num

Type Date
1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating
Deposlt 04/01/2021
Deposlt 04/01/2021
Deposit 04/01/2021
Deposit 04/01/2021
Deposit 04/01/2021
Deposit 04/01/2021
Deposit 04/02/2021
Deposlt 04/02/2021
Deposit 04/02/2021
Deposit 04/02/2021
Deposit 04/03/2021
Deposlt 04/03/2021
Deposlit 04/04/2021
Deposit 04/04/2021
Deposit 04/05/2021
Deposit 04/05/2021
Deposit 04/06/2021
Deposit 04/06/2021
Deposit 04/06/2021
Deposit 04/06/2021
Deposit 04/06/2021
Deposit 04/07/2021
Deposlt 04/07/2021
Deposit 04/08/2021
Deposit 04/08/2021
Deposlt 04/08/2021
Deposit 04/09/2021
Deposit 04/09/2021
Deposit 04/09/2021
Deposit 04/09/2021
Deposit 04/09/2021
Depaosit 04/10/2021
Deposit 04/10/2021
Deposit 04/10/2021
Deposit 04/11/2021
Deposit 04/11/2021
Deposit 04/12/2021
Deposit 04/12/2021
Deposit 04/12/2021
Deposit 04/13/2021
Deposit 04/13/2021
Deposlt 04/13/2021
Deposlt 04/13/2021
Deposlt 04/14/2021
Deposit 04/14/2021
Deposit 04/15/2021
Deposit 04/15/2021
Deposit 04/15/2021
Deposit 04/15/2021
Deposit 04/16/2021
Depaosit 04/16/2021
Deposit 04/16/2021
Deposit 04/16/2021
Deposit 04/16/2021
Deposlt 04/17/2021
Deposit 04/17/2021
Deposit 04/18/2021
Deposit 04/18/2021
Deposlt 04/19/2021
Deposit 04/19/2021
Deposit 04/19/2021
Transfer 04/20/2021
Deposlt 04/20/2021
Deposlt 04/20/2021
Deposit 04/20/2021
Deposit 04/21/2021
Deposit 04/22/2021
Deposit 04/22/2021
Deposit 04/26/2021
Deposit 04/27/2021
Deposit 04/27/2021
Deposit 04/27/2021
Deposit 04/27/2021
Deposit 04/28/2021
Deposlt 04/29/2021
Deposit 04/29/2021
General Jaurnal 04/30/2021 4,
General Journal 04/30/2021 4,
General Journal 04/30/2021 4,
Check 04/30/2021
Deposit 04/30/2021

Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

[ARNEN]

Source Name Memo Amount Balance

155,161.38

Deposit 3,462.21 158,623.59
Credit Cards 222.11 158,845.70
Credit Cards 1,306.70 160,152.40
eChecks 238.94 160,391.34
eChecks 876.48 161,267.82
Lackbox 1,004.67 162,272.49
Credit Cards 915.66 163,188.15
eChacks 198.24 163,386.39
eChecks 88.94 163,475.33
Lackbox 1,085.39 164,560.72
Credit Cards 270.99 164,831.71
eChecks 102.51 164,934.22
Credit Cards 194.97 165,129.19
eChecks 88.94 165,218.13
Uscan 122.86 165,340.99
Lockbox 803.95 166,144.94
Credit Cards 157.48 166,302.42
Uscan 381.44 166,683.86
eChecks 25.13 166,708.99
eChecks 109.29 166,818.28
Lackbox 1,136.68 167,954.96
eChecks 143.21 166,098.17
Lockbox 1,606.05 169,704.22
Credit Cards 703.78 170,408.00
eChecks 300.70 170,708.70
Lockbox 729.02 171,437.72
Credit Cards 519.64 171,957.36
Uscan 1,199.41 173,156.77
eChecks 171.75 173,328.52
eChecks 210.00 173,538.52
Lackbax 287.18 173,825.70
eChecks 342.66 174,168.36
eChecks 95.73 174,264.09
eChecks 312.00 174,576.09
Credit Cards 421.20 174,997.29
eChecks 122.86 175,120.15
Credlit Cards 389.94 175,510.09
Uscan 988.37 176,498.46
Lockbox 726.72 177,225.18
Credit Cards 95.73 177,320.91
Uscan 447.48 177,768.39
eChecks 102.76 177,871.15
Lockbox 786.52 178,657.67
eChecks 95,73 178,753.40
Lackbox 434.66 179,188.06
Deposit 705.49 179,893.55
Uscan 122.86 180,016.41
Deposlt 95.73 180,112.14
Lockbox 789.58 180,901.72
Credit Cards 154,22 181,055.94
Uscan 368.29 181,424.23
eChecks 540.13 18B1,964.36
eChecks 130.15 182,094.51
Lockbox 2,120.63 184,215.14
Credit Cards 567.84 184,782.98
eChecks 95.73 184,878.71
Credlt Cards 749.68 185,628.39
eChecks 88.94 185,717.33
Deposit 65.00 185,782.33
ACH 23,719.68 209,502.01
Lockbox 1,567.77 211,069.78
Funds Transfer (125,000.00) 86,069.78
Credit Cards 6,794.,45 92,864.23
Uscan 462,95 93,327.18
Lockbox 255.76 93,582.94
Lackbox 238.94 93,821.88
Uscan 300.50 94,122.38
Lockbox 148.89 94,271.27
Laockbox 150.00 94,421.27
Credit Cards 95.73 94,517.00
Uscan 3,585.79 98,102.79
Lockbox 95.73 98,198.52
Uscan 150.00 98,348.52
Deposit 1,600.00 99,948.52
ECheck 210.00 100,158.52
Credlt Card 116.08 100,274.60
Record Returned Item (117.08) 100,157.52
Record Returned Item (425.05) 99,732.47
Credit Bank Fees 55.00 99,787.47
Service Charge (244.50) 99,542.97
Interest 66.30 99,609.27
(55,552.11) 99,609.27

See Accountants' Report.

21 0of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger
As of April 30, 2021

Type

1105 - First Citizens « Bookkeeper's

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
8ill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Transfer

Bill Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Liabllity Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Blfl Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Check

Deposlt

Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's

1007 : Texpool Operating Account

Transfer
Transfer
Transfer
Deposit

Total 1007 - Texpaool Operating Account

Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
25,225.68
04/09/2021 1685 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions {2,400.00) 22,825.68
04/20/2021 1686 Dennis Daniel (138.53) 22,687.15
04/20/2021 1687 Nathan Neese (138.53) 22,548.62
04/20/2021 1688 Ron Meyer (138.52) 22,410.10
04/20/2021 1689 Theresa Purdy (138.53) 22,271.57
04/20/2021 1690 Thomas J. Rogers (138.52) 22,133.05
04/20/2021 1691 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - March 2021 (880.00) 21,253.05
04/20/2021 1692 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - March 2021 {2,000.00) 19,253.05
04/20/2021 1693 Inframark LLC {136,266.80) (117,013.75)
04/20/2021 1694 LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - March 2021 {3,039.72) (120,053.47)
04/20/2021 1695 Murfee Engineering Company {3,280.30) (123,333.77)
04/20/2021 1696 Sommers Marketing + Public Relatlons Website - March 2021 {1,616.00) (124,949.77)
04/20/2021 1697 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2021 (22,042.13) (146,991.90)
04/20/2021 1698 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - March 2021 {8,348.20) (155,340.10)
04/20/2021 1699 WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2021 (38,814.00) (194,154.10)
04/20/2021 1700 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - March 2021 (4,355.00) (198,509.10)
04/20/2021 Funds Transfer 221,334.78 22,825.68
04/21/2021 1701 ATRT Telephone - April 2021 {159.96) 22,665.72
04/2172021 1702 Pedernales Electric Caoperative (1,130.37) 21,535.35
04/27/2021 1703 U S Treasury VOID: 77-0673282 0.00 21,535,35
04/29/2021 1704 U S Treasury 77-0673282 (504.94) 21,030.41
04/29/2021 1706 AT&T Internet - April 2021 (B4.52) 20,945.89
04/29/2021 1705 — Refund Poal Deposit Less Failed Inspection (1,450.00) 19,495.89
04/30/2021 4.3 Credit Bank Fees 16.00 19,511.89
04/30/2021 4.3 Credit Bank Fees 66.38 19,578.27
04/30/2021 Service Charge (61.38) 19,516.89
04/30/2021 Interest 25.45 19,542.34
(5,683.34) 19,542.34
1,123,906,92
04/20/2021 Funds Transfer 125,000.00 1,248,906.92
04/20/2021 Funds Transfer (221,334.78) 1,027,572,14
04/20/2021 Funds Transfer 36,617.31 1,064,189.45
04/30/2021 Interest 12.21 1,064,201,66

1120 « Service Accounts Receivable

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/02/2021
04/02/2021
04/02/2021
04/02/2021
04/03/2021
04/03/2021
04/04/2021
04/04/2021
04/05/2021
04/05/2021
04/06/2021
04/06/2021
04/06/2021
04/06/2021
04/06/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/08/2021
04/08/2021
04/08/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/10/2021
04/10/2021
04/10/2021
04/11/2021
04/11/2021
04/12/2021
04/12/2021
04/12/2021
04/13/2021
04/13/2021
04/13/2021
04/13/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/17/2021
04/17/2021
04/18/2021
04/18/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/20/2021
04/20/2021
04/20/2021
04/21/2021
04/22/2021
04/22/2021
04/26/2021
04/27/2021

Credit Cards
Credit Cards
eChecks
eChecks
Lockbox
Credit Cards
eChecks
eChecks
Lackbox
Credit Cards
eChecks
Credit Cards
eChecks
Uscan
Lockbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
eChecks
eChecks
Lockbox
eChecks
Lackbox
Credit Cards
eChecks
Lackbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
eChecks
eChecks
Lackbox
eChecks
eChecks
eChecks
Credit Cards
eChecks
Credit Cards
Uscan
Lackbax
Credlt Cards
Uscan
eChecks
Lockbox
eChecks
Lockbox
Uscan
Deposit
Lockbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
eChecks
eChecks
Lockbox
Credit Cards
eChecks
Credit Cards
eChecks
ACH
Lackbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
Lockbox
Lockbox
Uscan
Lockbox
Lockbox
Credit Cards

See Accountants' Report,

(59,705,26)

(222.11)
(1,306.70)
(238.94)
(876.48)
(1,004.67)
(915.66)
(198.24)
(88.94)
(1,085.39)
(270.99)
(102,51)
(194.97)
(88,94)
(122.86)
(803,95)
(157.48)
(381,44)
(25.13)
(109.29)
(1,136.68)
(143.21)
{1,606.05)
(703.78)
(300.70)
(729,02)
(519.64)
(1,199.41)
(171.75)
(210.00)
(287.18)
(342.66)
(95.73)
(312,00)
(421.20)
(122.86)
(389.94)
(988.37)
(726.72)
(95.73)
(447.48)
(102.76)
(786.52)
(95.73)
(434.66)
(122.86)
(95.73)
(789,58)
(154,22)
(368.29)
(540,13)
(130.15)
(2,120.63)
(567.84)
(95.73)
(749.68)
(88.94)
(23,719.68)
(1,567.77)
(6,794.45)
(462.95)
(255.76)
(238.94)
(300.50)
(148.89)
(150.00)
(95.73)

1,064,201,66

66,589.70
66,367.59
65,060.89
64,821.95
63,4547
62,940.80
62,025.14
61,826.90
61,737.96
60,652.57
60,381.58
60,279.07
60,084.10
59,995,16
59,872.30
59,068.35
58,910.87
58,529.43
58,504.30
58,395.01
57,258.33
57,115,12
55,500.07
54,805,29
54,504.59
53,775.57
53,255.93
52,056.52
51,884,77
51,674,77
51,387,59
51,044.93
50,949.20
50,637,20
50,216.00
50,093.14
49,703.20
48,714.83
47,988.11
47,892.38
47,444,90
47,342,14
46,555.62
46,459.89
46,025.23
45,902,37
45,806.64
45,017.06
44,862,84
44,494,55
43,954,42
43,824.27
41,703.64
41,135.80
41,040.07
40,290.39
40,201.45
16,481.77
14,914.00

8,119.55

7,656.60

7,400.84

7,161.90

6,861.40

6,712.51

6,562,51

6,466.78

22 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of April 30, 2021

Type Date
Deposit 04/27/2021
Deposit 04/27/2021
Deposit 04/27/2021
Deposit 04/29/2021
Deposit 04/29/2021
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.3
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.3
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.3
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.5
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.5

Tatal 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

1152 - Taxes Receivable

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.1
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.1

Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable

1301 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1301 - Prepaid Insurance

1325 - A/R Other
Deposit 04/01/2021 66386
Deposlit 04/01/2021 66387
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66388
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66389
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66390
Deposit 04/01/2021 66391
Deposit 04/01/2021 66392
Depaosit 04/01/2021 66393
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66394
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66395
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66396
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66397
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66398
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66399
Deposit 04/01/2021 66400
Deposit 04/01/2021 66401
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66402
Deposlt 04/01/2021 66403
Deposit 04/01/2021 66404
Deposit 04/01/2021 66405
Deposit 04/15/2021 66814
Deposit 04/15/2021 66813
Deposit 04/15/2021 66812
Deposit 04/15/2021 66811
Deposit 04/15/2021 66810
Deposit 04/15/2021 66809
Deposit 04/15/2021 66808
Deposit 04/15/2021 66807
Deposit 04/15/2021 66806
Deposit 04/15/2021 66805
Deposit 04/19/2021 42229
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079
Bilt 04/30/2021 1133079
Bl 04/30/2021 1133079
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6

Total 1325 + A/R Other

1326 - Returned Checks
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.2
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.2

Total 1326 - Returned Checks

1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund
Transfer 04/20/2021
General Journal 04/30/2021 4,1

Total 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund

1174 . Due from Capital Projects
Total 1174 - Due from Capital Projects

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

See Accountants' Report.

Memo Amount Balance

Uscan (3,585.79) 2,880.99
Lockbox {95.73) 2,785.26
Uscan (150.00) 2,635.26
ECheck (210.00) 2,425,26
Credit Card (116.08) 2,309.18
Credit Bank Fees {55.00) 2,254.18
Credit Bank Fees {16.00) 2,238.18
Credit Bank Fees (66.38) 2,171.80
Record B&C Reports 84,643.80 86,815.60
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits (150.00) 86,665.60
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 540.13 87,205.73
20,616.03 87,205.73

6,978.06

Record Tax Collections (2,438.09) 4,539.97
Record Tax Collections {11.26) 4,528.71
(2,449.35) 4,528,71

2,164.77

2,164.77

5,336.36

3118 Reunion - SO 2320044 (65.00) 5,271.36
1208 Jacksdaw - SO 23B6869 (87.60) 5,183.76
3132 Reunion - SO 2389008 (65.00) 5,118.76
1324 Jacksdaw - SO 2389986 (65.00) 5,053.76
1324 Jacksdaw - SO 2398209 (65.00) 4,988.76
1324 Jacksdaw - SO 2398210 (65.00) 4,923.76
3132 Reunlon - SO 2398214 {65.00) 4,858.76
1074 Jacksdaw - 50 2400463 (65.00) 4,793.76
1175 Jacksdaw - SO 2400466 (65.00) 4,728.76
1161 Jacksdaw - SO 2401611 (65.00) 4,663.76
428 Katle - SO 2404581 {65.00) 4,598.76
2707 Reunion - SO 2405735 (65.00) 4,533.76
1161 Jacksdaw - SO 2410703 (41.15) 4,492.61
1007 Jacksdaw - SO 2410739 (45B.86) 4,033.75
1331 Jacksdaw - SO 2412449 (86.05) 3,947.70
1168 Jacksdaw - SO 2416500 (65.00) 3,882.70
1035 Jacksdaw - SO 2416524 (65.00) 3,817.70
444 Katie - SO 2423266 (65.00) 3,752.70
245 Jacksdaw - SO 2425482 (77.15) 3,675.55
115 Clement - SO 2426842 {201.40) 3,474.15
1256 Jacksdaw - SO 2481820 (65.00) 3,409.15
458 Katle - SO 2479915 (65.00) 3,344.15
1194 Jacksdaw - SO 2478592 (65.00) 3,279.15
3142 Reunion - SQ 2466289 (46.15) 3,233.00
3142 Reunlon - SO 2466288 (65.00) 3,168.00
425 Katle - 50 2462938 {139.34) 3,028.66
1073 Jacksdaw - SO 2461864 (65.00) 2,963.66
1073 Jacksdaw - SO 2461863 (65.00) 2,898.66
1194 Jacksdaw - SO 2457356 (65.00) 2,833.66
1194 Jacksdaw - S0 2457268 (65.00) 2,768.66
50 2378942 (65.00) 2,703.66
Maintenance - April 2021 - 442 Delayne - WO 2447079 50.00 2,753.66
Maintenance - April 2021 - 442 Delayne - WO 2447082 50.00 2,803.66
Maintenance - April 2021 - 1259 Jacksdaw - WD 2512193 50.00 2,853.66
Maintenance - April 2021 - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 2517475 50.00 2,903.66
Maintenance - April 2021 - 168 Willlam Ct - WO 2520961 93.28 2,996.94
Maintenance - April 2021 - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 2517476 50.00 3,046.94
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - WO 2447079 15.00 3,061.94
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - WO 2447082 15.00 3,076.94
Recard Admin Labor - 1259 Jacksdaw - WO 2512193 15.00 3,091.94
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 2517475 15.00 3,106.94
" Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 2517476 15.00 3,121.94
Record Admin Labor - 168 Wllllam - WO 2520961 15.00 3,136.94
(2,199.42) 3,136.94
(95.73)

Record Returned Item 116.08 20.35
Record Returned Item 424,05 444 .40
540.13 444,40

34,384.70

34,384.70

44,567.22

Funds Transfer (36,617.31) 7,949,91
Record Tax Collections 2,618.31 10,568.22
(33,999.00) 10,568,22

6,492.30

6,492,30

23 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of April 30, 2021

Type Date

2000 - Accounts Payable

BIll Pmt -Check 04/09/2021
BIil 04/12/2021
Bill 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bifl Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2021

8ill 04/28/2021

Bill Pmt -Check 04/29/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 04/29/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
8ill 04/30/2021
8ill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
BIit 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021
Bill 04/30/2021

Total 2000 - Accounts Payable

2120 - Impact Fees Payable
8ill 04/20/2021

Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable

2100 - Accrued Expenses
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses

2139 - TCEQ Uabllity

General Journal 04/30/2021
General Journa!l 04/30/2021
General Journal 04/30/2021

Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability
2161 « Customer Deposits
General Journal 04/30/2021
General Journal 04/30/2021
Total 2161 + Customer Depasits

2162 - Builder Deposit

Deposit 04/01/2021
Bill 04/28/2021
Deposit 04/28/2021

Total 2162 « Builder Deposit
2400 - Payroli Liabilities

Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Paycheck 04/20/2021
Liability Check 04/27/2021
Liability Check 04/27/2021
Liability Check 04/27/2021
Liability Check 04/27/2021
Liability Check 04/27/2021

Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
(192,978.18)
1685 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutlons 2,400.00 (190,578.18)
144878477... AT&T Internet - April 2021 (84.52) (190,662.70)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2021 (38,814.00) (229,476.70)
1691 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - March 2021 880.00 (228,596.70)
1692 Bolt & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Accounting Fees - March 2021 2,000.00 (226,596.70)
1693 Inframark LLC 136,266.80 (90,329,90)
1694 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2021 3,039.72 {87,290.18)
1695 Murfee Engineering Company 3,280.30 (84,009.88)
1696 Sammers Marketing + Public Relatians Website - March 2021 1,616.00 (82,393.88)
1697 West Travis County PUA Manthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2021 22,042.13 (60,351.75)
1698 Willatt 8 Flickinger, P,L.L.C. Legal Fees - March 2021 8,348.20 {52,003.55)
1699 WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2021 38,814.00 {13,189.55)
1700 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - March 2021 4,355.00 (8,834.55)
1701 ATRT Telephone - April 2021 159,96 (8,674.59)
1702 Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,130.37 (7.544.22)
Refund Pool Deposit Less Failed Inspectlon (1,450.00) (8,994.22)
1706 ATERT Internet - April 2021 84,52 (8,909.70)
1705 Refund Pool Deposit Less Falled Inspection 1,450.00 (7.,459.70)
512-268-56.., AT&T Telephane - April 2021 {159.96) (7,619.66)
10335 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - April 2021 (2,000.00) (9,619.66)
202105360 Aquatlc Features Inc Pond Maintenance - April 2021 (970.00) (10,589.66)
12396 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions Rent Odor Control Unit - April 2021 {600.00) (11,189.66)
63345 Inframark LLC Operations - April 2021 (7,754.82) (18,944.48)
00540849 ,,. LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - April 2021 (3,539.70) (22.484.18)
7315 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Webslte - Aprll 2021 (1,300.00) (23,784.18)
043021 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - Aprll 2021 (8,7498,50) (32,582.68)
2ZF2021-RR- Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - April 2021 (3,735.00) (35,317.68)
738-00136 Customer Refund [134.92) (36,452.60)
738-00292 Custarmer Refund (46.23) (356,498.83)
738-00003 Customer Refund (80.40) (36,579.23)
300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - April 2021 (24.97) (36,604.20)
300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - April 2021 (1,025.88) {37,630.08)
300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - April 2021 {22.50) ({37,652.58)
300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - April 2021 (199.60) (37,852.18)
44379 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - April 2021 (1,500.00) (39,352.18)
44380 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Addlitional Services - April 2021 (2,585.60) (41,937.78)
44378 Murfee Engineering Company Converslon far RR WCID - Aprll 2021 (575.30) (42,513.08)
290523-00.,. West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - April 2021 {26,269.43) (68,782.51)
1133079 Inframark LLC Malntenance - Aprll 2021 {10%9,796.30) (178,578.81)
14,399,37 (178,578.81)
{64,690.00)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2021 38,814.00 (25,876.00)
38,814.00 (25,876.00)
(17,844.25)
(17,844.25)
(949.87)
4.4 Record B&C Reports 5.12 (944.75)
1.4 Record B&C Reports (409.05) (1,353.80)
4.4 Record B&C Reports (5.12) (1,358.92)
(409.05) (1,358.92)
(67,040.00)
4.4 Record B&(C Reports (1,980.00) (69,020.00)
4.5 Record Refunded/Applied Depasits 150,00 (68,870.00)
(1,830,00) (68,870.00)
{32,000.00)
1207 Annette Gray - 402 Delayne - Pool Depaosit {1,500.00) (33,500.00)
[ ] Refund Pool Deposit Less Failed Inspection 1,500.00 (32,000.00)
1671 Creative Pools and Patios - 122 Denise Cove (1,500,00) (33,500.00)
(1,500.00) (33,500.00)
(504.94)
1686 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (504.94)
1686 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (504.94)
1686 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (514.24)
1686 (9-30) (523.54)
1686 (2.17) (525.71)
1686 Dennis Daniel (2.17) (527.88)
1687 Nathan Neese 0.00 (527.88)
1687 Nathan Neese 0.00 (527.88)
1687 Nathan Neese (9.30) (537.18)
1687 Nathan Neese (9.30) (546.48)
1687 Nathan Neese (2.17) (548.65)
1687 Nathan Neese (2.17) (550.82)
1688 Ron Meyer 0.00 (550.82)
1688 Ron Meyer 0.00 (550.82)
1688 Ron Meyer (9.30) (560,12)
1688 Ron Meyer (9.30) (569.42)
1688 Ron Meyer (2.18) (571,60)
1688 Ron Meyer (2.18) (573.78)
1689 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (573,78)
1689 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (573.78)
1685 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (583.08)
1689 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (592.38)
1689 Theresa Purdy (2.17) (594,55)
1689 Theresa Purdy (2.17) (596,72)
1690 Thomas ), Ragers 0.00 (596.72)
1690 Thomas ). Ragers 0.00 (596,72)
1650 Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (606.02)
1690 Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (615.32)
1690 Thomas J. Rogers (2-18) {617.50)
1690 Thomas J. Rogers (2.18) (619.68)
1703 U S Treasury VOID: 77-0673282 0.00 (619.68)
1703 U S Treasury VOID: 77-0673282 0.00 (615.68)
1703 U S Treasury VOID: 77-0673282 0.00 (619.68)
1703 U S Treasury VOID: 77-0673282 0.00 (619.68)
1703 U S Treasury VOID: 77-0673282 0.00 (619.68)

See Accountants' Report.

24 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of April 30, 2021

Source Name

Type Date Num
Liability Check 04/29/2021 1704
Llability Check 04/29/2021 1704
Liability Check 04/29/2021 1704
Uabllity Check 04/29/2021 1704
Llabllity Check 04/29/2021 1704

Total 2400 - Payroil Liabilities
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.1
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.1
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

Property Taxes including P&I
4300 - Property Tax Revenue
General lournal 04/30/2021 4.1
Total 4300 - Property Tax Revenue

4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.1

Total 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax
Total Property Taxes including P&I

Service Revenue
4100 - Water Revenue

Bill 04/30/2021 73B-D0136-...
Bill 04/30/2021 738-00292
Bill 04/30/2021 738-00003-...
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4

General Jaurnal 04/30/2021 4.4

General Jaurnal 04/30/2021 4.4

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.5

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.5

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.5

Total 4100 - Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4

Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues

4225 - Service Revenue Penalties

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.4

Total 4225 + Service Revenue Penalties
Total Service Revenue

4450 - Tap Fees
Total 4450 - Tap Fees

4460 - Inspection Fee Income
Total 4460 - Inspection Fee Income

4500 - Interest Income
Deposit 04/30/2021

Total 4500 - Interest Income

4560 + Miscellaneous Income

Deposit 04/01/2021 1208
Bill 04/28/2021

Depaosit 04/28/2021 263
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.6

Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Income

Operating Expenditures
6150 » LCRA Reservation Fee

8l 04/30/2021 00540849 ...
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee

6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge

BIli 04/30/2021 290523-00...
Taotal 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge

6205 - Purchased Water

Bill 04/30/2021 00540849 ...
Bill 04/30/2021 290523-00...
Total 6205 - Purchased Water

6120 - Operations Expense

Bill 04/30/2021 63345

Bill 04/30/2021 1133079

Total 6120 - Operations Expense

U S Treasury
U S Treasury
U S Treasury
U S Treasury
U S Treasury

LCRA

West Travis County PUA

LCRA
West Travis Caunty PUA

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Memo Amaunt Balance
77-0673282 0.00 (619.68)
77-0673282 47.87 (571.81)
77-0673282 47.87 (523.94)
77-0673282 204.60 (319.34)
77-0673282 204.60 {114.74)
390.20 (114.74)
(6,978.06)
Record Tax Collections 2,438.09 {4,539.97)
Record Tax Collections 11.26 {4,528.71)
2,449,35 (4,528.71)
{960,571.14)
(960,571.14)
(338,148.47)
{337,663.80)
Record Tax Collections {2,438.09) (340,101.89)
{2,438.09) (340,101.89)
(484.67)
Record Tax Collections (180.22) (664.89)
(180.22) (664.89)
{2,618.31) {340,766.78)
(437,200.06)
{281,784.38)
Customer Refund 134.92 (281,649.46)
Customer Refund 46.23 (281,603.23)
Custamer Refund B0.40 (281,522.83)

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record BRC Reports
Record BR&C Reports
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Depasits
Record Refunded/Applied Depasits

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record B&C Reports
Record BRC Reports
Record B&C Reports

Interest

Annette Gray - 402 Delayne - Pool Inspection
Refund Poot Deposit Less Failed Inspection

Andrew Devilling - Inspection Fee - 122 Denise Cove
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - WO 2447079
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - WO 2447082
Recard Admin Labor - 1259 Jacksdaw - WO 2512193
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 2517475
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - WO 2517476
Record Admin Labor - 168 William - WO 2520961

Raw Water/Manthly Fee - April 2021

Manthly Charge/Purchased Water - April 2021

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - April 2021
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - April 2021

Operations - April 2021
Maintenance - April 2021

See Accountants' Report.

9.52
(52,466.81)

(281,513.31)
(333,980.12)

(420.00) (334,400.12)
(9.52) (334,409.64)
150.00 (334,259.64)
(540.13) (334,799.77)
{150.00) (334,949.77)
(53,165.39) (334,949.77)
(151,872.69)

84.44 (151,788.25)
(29,317.94) (181,106.19)
(84.44) (181,190.63)
(29,317.94) (181,190.63)
(3,542.99)

(99.08) (3,642.07)
(50.00) (3,692.07)
99,08 (3,592.99)
(50.00) (3,592,99)
(82,533.33) (519,733.39)
(19,000.00)

(19,000.00)

(15,200.00)

(15,200,00)

(332.35)

(12.21) (344.56)
(12.21) (344.56)
(4,780,13)

(100.00) (4,880,13)
(50.00) (4,930.13)
(100.00) (5,030,13)
(15.00) (5,045,13)
(15.00) (5,060.13)
(15.00) (5,075.13)
(15.00) (5,090.13)
(15.00) (5,105,13)
(15.00) (5,120.13)
(340.00) (5,120.13)
553,892.26

12,687.48

2,114.58 14,802,06
2,114,58 14,802.06
69,219.48

11,536.58 80,756.06
11,536.58 80,756.06
84,110.75

1,425.12 85,535.87
14,732.85 100,268.72
16,157.97 100,268.72
46,081.40

7,754.82 53,836.22
526.82 54,363.04
8,281.64 54,363.04

25 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger
As of April 30, 2021

Type Date Num

Source Name

Memo

6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079

Total 6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water

6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer
Bill 04/30/2021 12396
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079

Total 6200 + Repairs & Maint - Sewer

6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079

Total 6223 : Repairs & Maint - Irrigation

6220 - Inspections
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079

Total 6220 - Inspections

6230 - Utilities

Bill 04/12/2021 144878477...
Bill 04/30/2021 512-288-56...
Bill 04/30/2021 300131342...
Bill 04/30/2021 300131342..,
Bill 04/30/2021 300131343,
Bill 04/30/2021 300131343...
Total 6230 - Utilities

6216 - Landscape Maintenance

Bill 04/30/2021 ZF2021-RR-...
Total 6216 « Landscape Maintenance

6650 - Pond Maintenance

Bill 04/30/2021 202105360
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079
Total 6650 - Pond Maintenance

6130 - Chemicals

8ill 04/30/2021 1133079

Total 6130 - Chemicals

6210 - Lab Fees
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079

Total 6210 - Lab Fees

6217 - Sludge Hauling
Bill 04/30/2021 1133079

Total 6217 « Sludge Hauling

6140 - Permit Fee
Tatal 6140 - Permit Fee

Total Operating Expenditures
Administrative Services

Directors Fees, including Taxes
6315 . Director Fees

Paycheck 04/20/2021 1686
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1687
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1688
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1689
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1690

Total 6315 - Director Fees
6600 - Payroll Taxes

Paycheck 04/20/2021 1686
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1686
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1687
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1687
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1688
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1688
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1689
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1689
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1690
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1690

Total 6600 - Payrall Taxes
Total Directars Fees, including Taxes

6215 - Director Reimbursement

Paycheck 04/20/2021 1686
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1687
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1688
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1689
Paycheck 04/20/2021 1690

Total 6215 - Director Reimbursement

6300 - Bank Charges

General Journal 04/30/2021 4.2
General Journal 04/30/2021 4.2
Check 04/30/2021
Deposit 04/30/2021
Check 04/30/2021
Deposit 04/30/2021

Total 6300 - Bank Charges

6350 - Insurance
Total 6350 - Insurance

Inframark LLC

Malntenance - Aprll 2021

Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions Rent Odor Contral Unit - April 2021

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

AT&T
AT&T
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Zane Furr

Aquatic Features Inc
Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Dennis Daniel
Nathan Neese
Ron Meyer
Theresa Purdy
Thomas J. Rogers

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Danie|
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Ron Meyer

Ron Meyer
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Thamas J, Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Dennis Daniel
Nathan Neese
Ron Meyer
Theresa Purdy
Thomas J. Ragers

Maintenance - April 2021

Maintenance - April 2021

Maintenance - April 2021

Internet - April 2021

Telephone - April 2021

111 Margaret Circle - April 2021
Reunlon Ranch & FM 1826 - April 2021
591 Katle - April 2021

374 Katle Dr - April 2021

Landscape Maintenance - April 2021

Pond Maintenance - April 2021
Maintenance - April 2021

Maintenance - April 2021

Maintenance - April 2021

Malntenance - April 2021

Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Service Charge
Interest

Service Charge
Interest

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
13,534.75
3,728.82 17,263.57
3,728.82 17,263.57
187,164.84
600.00 187,764.84
12,424.41 200,189.25
13,024.91 200,189.25
15,226.55
789.14 16,015.69
789,14 16,015.69
16,814.19
2,544.87 19,359.06
2,544.87 19,359.06
8,231.57
84,52 8,316.09
159.96 8,476.05
24,97 8,501.02
1,025.88 5,526.90
22.50 9,549.40
199.60 9,749.00
1,517.43 9,749.00
31,348.00
3,735.00 35,083.00
3,735.00 35,083.00
5,341.50
970.00 6,311.50
1,149.83 7,461.33
2,119.83 7,461.33
10,271.36
1,814,97 12,086.33
1,814.97 12,086.33
9,418.26
B73.06 10,291.32
873.06 10,291.32
43,114.08
85,601.10 128,715.18
85,601.10 128,715.18
1,328.05
1,328.05
153,839.40 707,731.66
31,586.36
6,136.,08
5,700.00
150.00 5.850.00
150.00 6,000.00
150.00 6,150.00
150.00 6,300.00
150.00 6,450.00
750.00 6,450.00
436.08
9.30 44538
217 447.55
9.30 456.85
2,17 459.02
9.30 468.32
2.18 470.50
9.30 479.80
2.17 481,97
9.30 491,27
2,18 493.45
57.37 493.45
807.37 6,943.45
0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 a.00
1,128.00
1.00 1,1259.00
1.00 1,130.00
244.50 1,374.50
(66.30) 1,308.20
61.38 1,369.58
(25.45) 1,344.13
216.13 1,344.13
14,903.08
14,903.08

26 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of April 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

6400 - Tax Appraisal/Callector Fees 1,149.20
Total 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 1,149.20
6415 « Public Notice 738.00
Total 6415 + Public Notlce 738,00
6700  Miscellaneous Expenses 7,532.00
Bilt 04/30/2021 7315 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - April 2021 1,300.00 8,832.00
Total 6700 : Miscellaneous Expenses 1,300.00 8,832.00
Total Administrative Services 2,323.50 33,909.86
Professlonal Fees 102,027.47
6320 - Legal Fees - General 48,551.58
Bill 04/30/2021 043021 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - April 2021 8,798.50 57,350.08
Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General 8,798.50 57,350.08
6333 - Accounting Fees 12,750.00
Bil 04/30/2021 10335 Bott & Dauthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - April 2021 2,000.00 14,750.00
Total 6333 - Accounting Fees 2,000.00 14,750.00
6340 « Engineering Fees - General 21,650.59
Bill 04/30/2021 44379 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - April 2021 1,500.00 23,150.59
Bill 04/30/2021 44380 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - April 2021 2,585.60 25,736.19
Total 6340 - Englneering Fees - General 4,085.60 25,736.19
6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 7,075.30
aill 04/30/2021 44378 Murfee Engineering Company Conversion for RR WCID - April 2021 575.30 7,650.,60
Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 575.30 7,650.60
6345 - Audlt Fees 12,000,00
Total 6345 - Audit Fees 12,000.00
Total Professional Fees 15,459.40 117,486.87
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 94



¥6 10 8¢

LIDSSY STy 335

0£6'9 =18 0sz E) L 005 00§ 08T'S VI/ST/L0 081’5 v1/s2/9 SETSE bT/02/9 WL ¥ sz doo eww3zps ¢
CE69 18 (14 S W oos 005 0RT'S vI/9T/v0  OBI'S vrjaz/e BREVE bI/vT/E WL L4 dooy ewws g25 2
o£6'9 =18 0sz al 2 0as 00s 08T'S PT/9T/v0  OBT'S YI/L/E 6OELE y/ae/2 WL L4 dooy Bz 215 T
0€£69 o osz 113 “ 0as 005 149 YI/LT/90  ORT'S v1/22/S [:143 v1/6/S WL v o dooT w3 g6k T
0£6'9 oSt 0sz 143 u 00s 00s 08T's vI/0T/S0 0BT'S vT/v1/e 2343 vifely WL L1 dogewuw3gsy 7
0869 ote o052 s L 005 ons 08T'S ET/BT/90  O8T'S €1/12/5 6526 3473 WL L4 dool eww3 79y 2
0€6'3 e 0sz 5t i 005 005 08T's YI/6T/20  08T'S PT/TE/T £H0VE vi/ee/t [L78 ¥ et dooy pwwI by 2
0£6'9 o5t 052 [T n 05 o0s 081's €1/0z/80  08T's E1/5/t $087€ £1/12/9 WL v o6 dool eww3soy 2
oes's L asz -1 t 005 005 081’5 €T/6L/TT  08T'S €r/L1/0T [ €T/T1/0T WL v o doo] eww3 26€ 7
06 o (1114 3 5@ 005 005 081 €L/LT/60 0BT’ £T/1L/8 TSTEE (355194 WL ¥ o9 doat eww3 09€ T
oes's o asz 5 2 008 005 081's €/21/60  0BT'S s/1z/e ostee er/at/g WL v st 007 w3 99€ 2
0E6'S okt 414 143 73 008 aos 147 £L/Ez/oT oeT’s £T/0E/6 OSEEE ET/02/6 nL L 41 doa eww3 pSE T
23] o osz 143 43 008 (3 2353 ET/AT/30  0BT'S eT/at/s rrreE EL/6L/Y WL ¥ £ doo] BwwW ZVE
0869 o5 o 0sz 1 13 0os oos ast's €1/0z/B0  08T'S EL/S/L E0BZE EL/12/8 WL ¥ o dooy ewws ggE ¢
0£6'9 L4 asz 13 113 00§ 005 o8T's €1/81/30  OBT'S ET/e/S €6SZE ET/LT/S WL ¥ I dooy ewwI 9T
oE6'y ot 052 7] 5t 005 005 08T's €U/LT/21 0BUS €1/81/11 BEOEE ET/e/tL WL ¥ oot daot eww3 goE 2
ogs’ 058 05z L 5t [ 005 o08T's VI/AT/E0  0BT'S /2T £9z0E PL/1Z/2 WL ¥ 6 dootewws 76z T
05 o5t 052 sz 5t [ aos 09T's vI/AT/Ec  OBL'S Y/61/2 T0z€ vI/vLz WL L] dogyewwsazz 7
€6’ o ose & st 005 005 o8L'S YI/9T/P0  OBT'S vr/0z/E L850 PI/PT/E WL L dogyewwz ggz 7
0£6' ot o5z 1] 5t 005 005 08T's vi/gT/e0  0BT'S V/6T/2 00zbE vtz WL v 9 dooteww3zsz 2
0e6's i asz L £ 005 005 o9T's v/61/20  0BT'S 9T/TE/ scove v1/ve/ WL L dooteww3 gEz 2
o6’ o5 sz % ] 008 oos 08T’ PI/RT/ED OBT'S vi/61/2 66TPE (77 WL LA doa eww3 07z 2
0E6'9 ot 05z t'3 L 00s 005 OBT'S ET/9T/40  08T'S 6TI2E E1/82/2 WL LA doo eww3 gOz 7
0£6'9 a5 asz 5 L3 0o0s o005 0B1'S €T/9L/%0  0BT'S 9z91E 375172 LTS L4 dooteww3 peT T
0£6's - 0sz 17 s oos 005 081's €T/9T/v0  0BT'S szate £r/au/t WL L dooy eww3 28T T
[ st § WVERS 5 L3 ]
BELYT o [ o5t St St 00§ 005 BEE'ZT Lu/Ez/B0  BEETU Lu/ve/s L69EY Lr/vefe AL [ 14 PAlg uoUNaY Z0OE T
8eL'vT L] 13 o5t se st 005 008 BE67T eI/61/90  BEG'ZT LAY WL WoeT PAIG uBJUNIY 2662 T
fELYT [ ose o5 st 17 005 005 BE6'ZT B1/02/70  SE6TT 81/92/1 WL Mo PAg UolNaY 2867 T
8eL'tT o 0se e st st 005 005 8E6'2T BT/LL/Y0 BEG'TT st/z/e 56BSY BI/2/E WL MoaT pAIg uoINaY Z/62 T
BELHT o ose o st 13 a0s 005 BE6ZT BIAT/Y0  SEETT st/z/e 6895y 81/2/s WL WSt PAG UOUNTM 0962 T
BEL'YT a5 osE L st St 005 005 BEGZT BI/LT/v0 9E6TT et/e/e 8685y (17173 AL Mo PAIg UDIUN3Y 0862 T
BEL'PT o 0SE L4 St St 0as [ BE6'TT Ljatjor see'Tt Lfeefs STy L1/ee/s WL T PAIg UOIUN3Y 8E6Z T
BEL'VT [ osg e sz st 00s aos 8€62T BI/91/10  BEE'2T JA719%044 86y ajfn [ Hou g uolnay 7262 T
RELVT o 0sg L4 St St 005 o005 BE6'ZT 8T/91/60  BEE'ZT av/ET/8 06Ly sr/er/a [ oI PNg uOUNaY 2067 T
8ELVT o5 o5t o5t sL st 005 005 BE62T o/LT/v0 BE6 au/ee/e vty 12273 WL Hoor PAIg UOIINaY ¥BIZ T
BEL'DT 0y 0s€ o SL 5L 005 005 BEE'ZT AT/LT/%0  BEE'ZT av/ez/e £PI9Y 81/€e/e WL 5 €S PAIg uONIY SBFZ T
BELVT o8 os¢ o5t st st [ o005 343 81/0z/20  Be6'ZT BU/52/1 Wi - Nt PAIg U3y 7682 T
BEL'YT o5 0s€ o5t st 5L 005 005 BE6'TT ST/LT/b0  BEE'ZT a1/ee/e vYI9Y BL/ET/E WL - PAIG UOUN3Y ET6Z T
oELYT o5 ose o5 st st 00s 005 B8g6'21 ST/9T/01  BEEZL at/efs aysey BU/E/E WL o 05 PG UOIUNIH ST6Z T
BELYT 3 0SE o5t SL SL 005 005 BEE'ZT BT/0Z/20  SEGT BL/S/T 418 o 6 PAjg uONaY LE6Z T
gEL'bT o osE o5 sL s 005 005 BE6'ZT e1/07/11  8E6'ZT 81/5/01 508y a1/s/01 AL L PAjg UOIUNaY /462 T
BEL'VT o 0S¢ o5t St St oos 005 BE6'TL BI/9T/T0  8E6°ZT JAZl4d BEBLY afefzn WL Ly 1
BEL'VT o 05¢ o5t SL 713 005 00§ BE6'ZT e/9T/10  BEs'ZT JAT77 S 2Ly JA77i4 WL B s Pajg UONAY T46Z T
BEL'YT 3 os€ st st 17 005 o0s 8E62T Lr/srfor  8geer JA%E7] z5ThY J3%=7] WL o sy 3nuQ mepyer zeg T
BELDT o5 os¢ o 173 st 005 005 RE6'ZT L/Ez/e0 ee6'z /vt oz8es aifveie WL o b anua mepsderaze 1
BELPT o ose - st St o0as o005 8es'2t at/or/10 eee'l Jaivias s1avy Lz WL o e anIQ MEpIET9SE T
BELVT ] 0s¢ o5t ¢ sz 00§ 005 9862t $I/3T/10 BEETT af a19vt 370741 w1 oo IAUQ MepSYTEr aEY T
sEL9T o ase o5 72 st 005 005 L1544 jgr/or meeTT L1/ee/a ety Lu/ezfe WL o w 3MIQ MEPPET bTE T
ses'v [ ose o5z st 3 008 005 8£6'7T Lr/€z/90  ge6'zT ovese 669EY ofvzfe WL ooov anug MepserbEL T
seL'vL [ 0se e st st 005 00s 8€67T oferjz aee't Lu/gvfot Sevvy L1/ev/ot WL o 6 anug mepsyderozs 1
8EL'YT o OSE ofr 5¢ 173 0os 0o0g #E6'7T Lafsr/eo gEEZT L1/ezfe OLSEY /g3 WL 13 AN mepspderzos T
SELYT 5 [ 05t se L 00§ 0§ BE6'ZT /et/t0 sge'Tr L1/€2f9 PLSEY L1/ezie WL o e anuQ mepsTRrTSL T
a9 SAQ MePSYIRT OvL T
BELPT o 0sE asz .14 St 005 005 blE BEE'ZT 8T/9T/10  986'2T Lrfefen L9k Lrfefen WL o sE oAQ MEPSIIEMBZL T
BEL'yT o5 osE asz st 5 005 008 /e BEEZT amye ges AV BSvEY aiefs WL 9 v 3mIQ mepSYerBTL T
BEL'YT o 0sE asz 18 5 005 oos WbfE BEEZT BI/6T/90  8E6'ZT BT/LT/S Lzesy 8T/L1/s WL a3 a0 MEPSIIET 6.8 T
BECVT L o5t asz 73 5t ous ous /e 11344 BI/61/90  BE6'2L a1/ei/s szL9y g1/L1/s WL 3 ostt anuQ mepsyzer 98 T
BELVL L3 ose asz 7 5 005 005 wiE 8e6'2T qA/LI/P0 BEE'TT L1723 5657 er/ez/E WL 30Tt aniqQ mepsnoer 558 T
BELDT L] ose osz u L] 005 005 /e 144l SU/BT/60  BEEZT 177 98ELY et/et/a Wl 1oen 2A1Q MepSYOEr SpR T
BEL'VT o 0s€ 0sz " S 008 005 b/E BEE'ZT L1/8T/L0  BEEZT L1/ezfa LLSEY L1/52/9 wL 1 AMIGMEPSYIRI TLL T
BELPT o ose osz 13 & oos 005 wie 9621 LU/Rr/e0 BEEZT [A%3/6] StSEV 21/e2/3 WL LI 444 s mezerer (g L
SEL'YT o ose 05z u “ 008 005 /e BEG'ZT amye s 1ezfs £esey au/ee/s WL 1 ott L T
- 5 o ea)y uowwo)
0802 ost 0sE 05z 13 St 0o0s 005 081's SU/bZ/v0  OBT'S ST/61/E 9929 stfozfz WL LI B ImMA022T T
080'L 0sT 0SE 214 St St 005 005 Wb/E st st/oz/or 08T ST/v1/e €66LE ST/TE/L INL LI} oy asmadort I
0€6' ose o0sz 173 st 05 o0s WbfE 0BT'S sT/tz/t0 0st's s1/06/ €EELE st/e/s WL LI Moy asuagesT 1
ogz'e 00¢ ase 05z st ¢ 005 005 85 oer's st/oz/or  o8t's £1/92/¢ 9243 €u/ale [ L] #033swa 9T 1
0£6'D osg o5z st st 005 00s 85 oRt's €/at/v0 08T's ST/0e/9 L89c€ st/st/o " LI 2407 390 691 T
080’ 051 ose sz st 5 [ 008 /e oaL's ST/6T/SO 08U's sv/czly v sro3asuaqTaT 1
080°c 05t ose 05z St se 005 005 73 0815 STZ/L0 08T's stiee/s 95vLE st/ez/s WL L 3r03 3590 66T T
aes'a ose 14 sL 3 aos 005 /e 08T's ST/LL/Z0  ORT'S 23553 st/eft WL "oz SAT) 3G ETT T
¥ " eary vowwoy §
vy T orv'te ET/9T/v0  Ob'b SI81E €1/81/1 WL ¥ oL eaJy uowwa)
0869 os¢ sz 173 12 oos 005 081’ EL/o1/70  08T'S 181 €1/at/T AL L] 200D j2uuld 61T %
0£6'9 o0se 0sz 113 SL 005 005 8/s 081's EL/9T/v0  0BT'S 0Z8TE ET/BT/T WL L] M0 UVl LET T
HE0'ST o5 oe os¢ 05z sz st 005 005 b/E 9E6'71 anyen e 1t/1zfe 59520 377174 Wl L ano] jawuly TST 1
0€6'9 ose sz st SL oS 005 p/E oBL'S ST/ST/20 0BT'S 9T/92/1 OFEGE SL/ST/T WL v o€ 2Ao] BuUd0ST T
0BO'Z [i13 ose 05z st 5¢ 005 005 wiE 081's s1/1z/t0 oRv's ST/0E/9 29 st/eL/e wL L 3A0) [auuls 9ET
€L 00E QSE 052 st St 00s 005 7 118 ST/8T/80 08T'S st/oeft 68LLE b174773 WL ¥ T ana) |3uul4 ATT
L (G B3 058 (33 53 0575 S5 005§ 0055 3715 Wi 03 EaiAEy wE6CIS 51eq 0ag [EE) 2eq ) g o S5APPY ES
windsq  edpadi “dsuy dsuy “dsuj “dsu| dsuy “dsuy asg lataw -y /oet’ss aseping
Munss  mEp®E UONEBUR UBPULD  WSODSSD eui MM delmm  del.alem  delam  de)satem 1edu) 233 19edun
sarem
apnpayas 101

*Q°I'>'M Yauey uonay



Vm %O mN uoday Sivelunomy 3ag

0E6'g ot 05T SL St oos o W/ OBT'S YI/ST/L0 OBL'S VLTI 2205€ v1/9/3 LTS & 9 210D 3uer OEE
0e6'g 5 sz st 73 ws o blE 0BT'S vL/TZ/0T  OBTS »/8/8 (33343 vi/sz/L i L4 210) auder 9TE
069 o asz SL SL oos ot a3 081 vT/it/o0  ORT'S TR 988YE v1/8T/5 Wi L4 ano3 auer Z0e
0869 o5 asz e 12 oS o b/E 08T's ST/LT/T0 ORL'S 559¢ st/ezft i L1 ane] duder 8§z
0g6'9 st 0s2 St st oS o 3 0815 SI/TZ/v0 08T ST/6T/E OTL9E st/et/z L [ <4 ana) uker 9.7
0£6'9 o 05T St St o et blE 08T's SU/Z/v0 OBL'S stie/e TS69E ST/ET/E L LI ana) auher 79z
0e6'a [ ase se 5L 05 s Wb/E oar's PI/61/80  08T'S PT/TL BSTSE vi/e/e L L4 ara) auker 05z
069 Lo o5z SL 3 L] oo Wb/ 114 stfaz/za 08T’S st/02/z 8rage st/aft AL ¥ 6r 3n0) Juher 9EZ
0E6'9 oSt [14 SL SL s 00% Wb /e 081's vI/5T/40 08T'S vT/ET/ SL0SE pI/ET/9 T L1 3no) Juher b7z
0e6s o5E a5z st st o o /e 081’5 sttz/vo oAT'S st/szfe 0569€ st/et/e L " oa 2n03 BuAer 212
0£6'9 o5t ase SL st Ld L Wb/E as1's stz/ve oer's st/izfe BYEIE ST/ET/E L L2 a3 uder goz
069 oSt asz St SL -1 oo Wb/ 08T'S vI/S1/L0  OBT'S /L9 ©LOSE YI/ET/9 L L1 2103 auher gET
0E6'9 o5t oz St St o5 ook B3 08T's SI/1Z/%0  OBT'S SsTite/e 14723 st/oz/e L LIt 3n0 auher pLT
06’y o5e 0sz se 13 oo% oo% NZi3 08T’ yi/tz/or  0aT's vi/8/8 TevsE PIENL L [ an0) duder 26T
0£69 Lo 0sz 13 H3 o o WiE 081’5 vIfTZ/01  081S v1/61/6 6L95E Y1/Z1/6 L "o anay auher gy
0£6'9 Lo o0sz St 5L oS oot wb/E 0TS vr/6T/80  ORL'S vU/12/t 2525€ (47373 i T ano auher pET
0€8'a Lod osz St St o o5 i3 08T'S ST/TZ/v0  08T'S ST/L/e S9LBE st/ozft i @ o ano] auker 07T
0B g osz St 5L oo oo /e 08L'S VL/BT/TT 081’5 yi/aT/oT STRSE pL/E/CT L B 6 Bra auher §OT
0€6'9 ot 05z s 112 o Lo wb/E 081's vO/ST/L0 0BL'S vu/sz/a PETSE bT/0z/o L L 903 aukef 60T
0E6'9 ot osz st 5¢ o0 oot i3 ORY'S ST/0Z/T0  O8TS vI/8T/20 £5T9€ b/S/TT Wi LI ano] BuAer EZT
0E6'9 (=3 052 H 12 005 o WPIE oS vI/ST/L0 0gTs ¥1/6/9 9L6PE PT/0€/S i 8 9 an0) 3uke ££T
0E6'e o 05z 5t 5L oot ol i3 08T sT/oz/t0 08T'S vi/T/er 8579E vr/s/at Wi s 307 SuARf TST
0€6'3 3 (13 st st L3 L 3 RS ST/LT/Z0  0BL'S arroE st/eft " .oy 3n00 Juder E9T
OEE’s ot asz 5L HA [ L i€ ORT'S pL/ET/TL  0RT'S ri/gt/ot YELSE vT/6t/6 W LI 307 Juher (LT
oe6's o5t 05z st st o0t o /T 0RT's ST/0Z/T0  08T's wy/s/TT 6529€ v/s/zt " L 2n0) 3uhef T6T
065’3 o 114 st st oes 005 /e 0eT's v1/L1/90  OBLS r/zels SBRYE vifat/s e LI anoy Juker 602
. 3 s ea1y WO
0EE'S 0SE ast St 113 -3 00§ o8L’s vi/oz/so (1% Ra7ia7 2E8YE (4911744 WL 2w dooT eww3 514
086’9 5 .24 SL sL o5 005 0815 bI/ST/L0 OBL'S yT/LT/e LLOSE vi/eT/e WL 3 € doot ewws3 669
(1] 0SE e SL st ans 00§ 1% st/e1/zo oBTS ErP9E st1/6/t WL 3z doot ewws3 £89
0£6"9 0sE o4 SL St o ao0s astL's yI/st/ta ogt's v/t 9L05€ vI/ET/9 AL 3w doot ewws 299
0E6'g ose oSt s 13 oot 005 o8T's st/iz/ta oBt's ST/0E/0 PEELE st/els WL 3 o doc eww3 2y
0869 os¢ o2 st 7] 005 005 08T's ST/LI/Z0 08T'S Zw9E S1/6/1 118 R doc] ewws3 619
0869 ose o5t 173 173 o 005 08T'S VT/LT/0 0BT'S vi/8z/s (13343 vi/ez/s WL 3 e dooT ewws £65
06’9 0sE o SL St ot 005 081'S VI/BT/E0  O8T'S vi/sz/z bITVE v1/12/2 WL 3¢ doc ewi3 595
0£6's ose ooz St 5t o 005 oBT'S ET/ST/v0  08T'S e181e £T/eT/T WL EE- 3 apau12 1aseBie 97T
0£6'9 0SE o sL st L 00§ 0TS €T/9T/v0  08BTS €781 ET/8T/T WL 3 sE apurd jasedienw byt
€69 ose L] st st oo 005 08T's €T/9T/v0  0BT'S ovzze (317473 WL 3 b g 1asERiew 29T
0€6'g 233 ot s2 St oot oos 08T'S ET/ST/P0  0BT'S v28TE £T/81/1 WL 3 EE U 19sRBEW BLT
0£6' ose a5z se st 005 005 (] £1/AL/v0  0BL'S o228 EL/ze/e L ER 3 apug 12:eBie bET
06’3 33 o st st oos 005 081's ST/AT/P0 08T'S azrze (37274 W 3 1€ TR0 19se8elN 0T2
0£6'9 OSE o SL St oot 0os ORT'S E1/17/50  0BL'S €r/R/y €672E EL/Lfy WL 3 0 32ur] 1IEBIEN yTT
0£6'9 0sE ot se st o5 005 0AT'S €1/02/s0  08L'S €r/s/L To82€ Et/1z/a W = 4 3P 19seRien g€z
] ase it SL st ey 005 oaT's €1/02/80  0BL'S €5/t z082¢ ET/1z/a WL 3 s AApu) 1IeBIRN 252
0£69 osE L24 St SL oo nos 08T'S. EL/AT/30 08T ET/QT/S PLETE [3%474 WL =Ry 320 131eBIeIN 852
0E6' osE e st st oo% 005 08T's £/9T/v0  OBL'S L1281 ET/8L/T WL EI T4 AP 13eRie 782
0E6'g os¢ 34 173 St o 00§ o8T's EL/gT/0  0BT'S T21ZE ET/92/2 WL 1w apun 130eBie 622
0E6'9 ose o6 sL st 0ot oos o8t's ¥I/61/20  OBL'S YLLE/ ogovE v1/vz/T AL 3 vz arun 19seien 692
0£6'9 0SE [ SL SL Lod 005 091§ ET/L1/60  O8T'S [asatid POTEE €1/6/6 WL =114 a1 JasedseiN 6EZ
0£6'9 ose ot se st o0t ous osT's $T/1Z/10 0BT'S €1/z/zt s99€€E €1/ST/1T [ 3 1240 19seBiE £0T
0869 os€ [ ¢ 72 o o0s 08T'S €1/0z/B0 08T’ €1/5/¢ o0aze £1/12/9 WL ET 4 a1 yaseBren £9T
0869 0s€ a5t 72 st [ oos 0BT’ €1/91/%0  08TS zzate £1/81/1 WL 3 oz apIp 19sEBiE €91
0E6'3 ose o 73 SL L 00s 08T'S EL/OT/¥0  0BT'S 6191¢ EVL/T WL 3 e 3 18sefiep 22T
oe6a ose ose st st oo 005 RS EUAT/0 08T'S S66TE 37774 Wi 3 o doa) eww3 60t
0869 0sE L4 St St o 008 o81'S €T/6T/IT  08T'S €T/€/0T 8ovEE €r/22/6 WL 3 ua doon w3 /6€
OE€’y ose 13 st st o0t 005 0815 €1/07/80  08T'S 37513 vogze ET/12/9 WL 3 9 o007 ewi3 €BE
0€6°9 OSE ose St SL - 00$ o81's YT/61/20  08T'S PT/TEN Z80bE vrfve/t wL 3 ST dooy ewws 69€
0g6'9 ose 14 st SL oot aos 081's ET/6T/TT  OBT'S ET/E/OT LOVEE ET/¢2/6 WL 3 v doo] eunuz £5€
086’9 ose ose SL SL o0t 005 08T'S v1/6T/20  08T'S PT/TE/NT 18008 v1/o2/t WL 3 € dooT ewws3 TEE
063 0s¢ ot SL St oot 008 08T's EL/OT/0 O8T'S E0ZZE ET/ST/E WL 3 doa eww3 £1€
0E6'9 0SE o5 13 St o 005 08T's ET/1Z/50 0TS E1/8/y [elx43 a4 WL 3 doo eww3 ToE
0£63 0se o5t 113 5L oo 005 o8T's €1/1Z/50  ORTS £1/8/0 S6ZZE €1/2/y L E doo] ewwi3 282
0g6'g 0sg o5 St St oo 005 08T’S EL/17/50  08T'S ET/8fY ({3443 €1/2fy Wi 3 6 deo pww3 g2
0E6' 3 o5t 5L se oo o005 08TS EU/BT/IT ORT's £1/g/01 savee E1/L2/6 WL ER ] doot ewws3 192
056’9 0s€ o5t St St o 005 08T'S €T/€2/0T  0AT'S ET/0E/6 BYEEE ET/02/6 WL 3 2 doo] ewwig 27
oE6' osE o5t ¢ st ooy o005 081’ €L/12/s0 o8T's EL/8/b 6EEZE 374 WL 309 o0 ewws3 §e2
0£6'9 213 1 sL St o 005 08BT'S €T/LT/60  ORT'S €1/12/8 GYTEE EL/91/8 WL 3. s dooT eww3 TZ2
OEE' ase o St st L 005 o8t's VI/BT/ED  0BTS v/6T/2 86TYE (475444 WL 3 v doo] ewws 607
0£6's 0SE o5 St 5L e 005 081's vI/TZ/T0  08Y'S ET/9T/2T =713 £1/9/21 WL 3 € doo ewwy 161
OEE’S 0SE 134 St st -4 00$ 081 €T/81/90  OAT'S er/ot/s 34443 ET/6T/Y WL 3 2 doon ewiw3 /91
0£6’9 0sE o St St 1 008 081 ET/9T/b0 0TS TZ8TE ET/8T/T wL 3t dooy unuz €57
. ¥ oE eay uowwo)
3] eEe oSt # 5 ] o0 R oy LT OETE it L Wi L doot ewws go¢
-5 ] o o L L1 L] s i ofTe e e U L0 Wi ¥ v doa ewws yeg
oeen " e £ 5 oo% (3 El] oL Wi oAt e DI L v e doa) ewwz yo3
25 ] 24 ot L “ ou L4 o1 L1 LEY AL ER wLfezfor Erfuney L L4 doa ewui3 gyg
0] [ a5z L4 13 o0t ot 2t on's AT o TR L L doa) ewws3 2€5
ofe's L st i $13 oes 00g St oS L ety e e ¥ 0 dooT eww3 g19
oy o5t s 5@ 1 o o5 i s ML RS FLELT L3 ¥ 6 doot ewwz 209
18] 24 e “® 13 ooy o0 e oLy A oRy siioth we L4 doo ewws 985
e a5t -4 i L 005 o0 >E mry I oNis e " ¥ o doon ewws3 225
il 19 a6 L13 i o2t o L] o'y wiAe oLy sifaeft L ¥ 9 dooT ewws Bss
ey i wE [ osl§ TS IS 55 =3 oess (5] i W 91 ke e #irg dag " g 107 S5UPPY
wsodag  vonaadsu| dsu) dsul dsuj dsu| dsur dsul i 334 sy £ /0BL'SS
Aunias  mogaey  UONERL  JSPUMD  GUODSSDU)  jeUi MM delma  delsdlem  del g ORLMSEM weduw) 393 19edu
sanem
3Npayas 107

‘0’1" M yauey uoiunay

GIN NN N N N NN S e e Ee e R e S e R e e e e P e R R R R P B R P R R R R N N R N N NN N NN NN NN NNNNNNRNNANRNNNN N NN NN NN NN NN NN



¥6 30 0€

oEL'YT
gEL'vT
oee’s

o€6's

o0e6'?

BELYT
HEL'YVT
oe6's

BELVT
LT
SEL'YT
BEL'HT
BEL'YT
0e6'a

HEL'WT
e
2ELVT
9ELYT
HELYT
8ECYT
BEL'DT
AEL'5T
LT
8EL'YT
LT
BEL'YT
8EL'vT
BELHT
BEL'VT
BEL'YT
BELHT
SELYT
L
FELVT
BELHT
BEL'YT
BELVT
BEL'DT
BELVT
BEL'PT
PELVT

REL'VT
BELVL
0E6'9

BEL'VT
RELVT
BEL'PT
BELYT
0869

BELYT
oEs'

8EL'YT
gEL'YT
gELVT
BELYT
FELVT
BELYT
QELYT
(17344
BEL'PT
BEL'VT
BEL'VT
BEL'DT
BEL'PT
ae6'

BEL'PT
BELYT
BELbT
BELYT
BEL'PT
BEL'PT
(3]

056’9

0E6'9

BEL'PT
0£9's

(U]

00T'bT

0869
0£6'9

=

525
vonIadsul
mojjdeg

28

FERAR AR

} FARFRIRIBRRABIZRIRAIRAZIIIRRIR

RARAABZRRAIRES

0s
[
o0s
os
os

)
dsug
wonedul

473

0SE
ose
osE
OSE
os€
ose
0SE
05€
[
0s€
53
0sE
[
0S€
0sE
0sE
osE
OSE
ose
0S¢
0sE
ose
0se
0SE
ose
0sE
ose
ose
o0se
o0se

ose
ose
0sE
05€
0st
[i113
[253
(53
73
0SE
osE
OSE
0SE
osE
0sE
osE
[
[i113
05¢
osE
0SE
05€
0sE
113
0SE
ost
o0sE
o0sg
o0sE
osg
osE
(L33
osE
13

117
o5t

oses
dsut
uo3s50.3

0sz
sz

sz
05z
0sz

asz
[il74
[il24
05¢
114
0sz
05z
05z
o5z
0sz
sz
oSz
sz
(74
0sz
sz
0sz
sz
[il74
0sz
o0sz
05z
0sz
o5z
0sz
asz
05z
0sT
0sz
524
082
sz
[34
0sz

05z

osz
o0sz
(014
sz
o0sz
o0sz
osz
sz
05z
[\14

[il24
05z
05z
0sz
05z
14
0sz
ase
05z
052
osz
052
114
0sz

osz
052
o0sz
ase
0sz
o0sz

05z

052
o5t

s
dsy|
1eUd AR

uoday siuewnony 335

s
/081§
233 Jaeduy
saem

113 [ 005 /e 88621 BL/LT/P0 BEGTT
5t o 005 B3 43 (T/Te/e0 mEETL
St L] 005 e oBY'S ST/ST/ZT 08T's
st o8 [ R73 s SL/ST/ZT  O8T'S
5¢ L 005 b/E 08T'S ST/ST/ZT 08T'S
13 (- 005 1743 98621 9T/TZ/90  BEETT
5L om 00s B3 9g6'2T itjtz/e0  gE6'TT
13 [ 005 N3 o8T's or/6L/to  0BT'S
st o 005 /e 9£6'2T 9T/LT/S0  BEE'ZT
st oot 005 73 8E6'7 9u/L0/60  BEE'ZT
St 05 005 /e BE6'ZT 9T/12/%0 96T
113 ou 00s e 88621 9T/gT/0T  BEE'ZU
St 0 005 23 BE62T LTiLT/T0 gEE'TE
13 ot 00§ B3 o8r's ot/et/to  OBL'S
1A L] 00§ /e BE6ZT 9T/ST/B0  BES'TT
st o0t 005 piE BEE'TT 9I/ST/E0  BEE'ZT
st o 005 b/ BE6'ZT S/ST/E0  BEEZT
st L] 005 wiE 9E62T 8T/1Z/80  BEE'TT
st 008 005 73 98621 az/l/vo  aeeet
st o 005 R 88671 0e/sT/60 86T
st L] 005 piE 86621 oz/st/60  SEETT
st -] a0s it BEG'2T 61/0Z7/80  BEE'ZT
st ] 008 e BE6'ZT st/oz/e0  gEsTT
st s 00§ 73 88621 0z/si/60 96’2l
St 008 005 /€ BEG'ZT (1772 704 B 1 5 44
13 00 005 iT (1243 61/91/20  BEEZT
st -1 005 b/ BEE'ZT BI/61/20  BEGZT
St 0 00s B743 BEGTL BL/9T/01  WEGZD
St o 005 3 8g6'2T ae/eT/20  BEETT
St o 005 73 BEE'ZT 61/91/20  BEE'CL
St o008 ao0s b/ BE6'TT BT/0Z/TT 86T
St o0 00s /e BEG'ZT BT/TT/R0 BE6'CT
7] o3 oos biE 8E6'ZT 0z/81/20  BE6TT
sz ] 005 blE 8E6'2T oz/vz/i0 8eeTI
St ol 005 3 BE6'TT 6T/07/B0  BE6'ZT
st o 005 N3 8€62T 61/91/t0  9E6°TT
St oo 005 /e BE6'2T 61/9T/v0  8E6'TT
3 o 005 /e [E6ZT aM/OT/TT BE6TT
st a6 00s B3 RES'ZT 61/12/50 86T
st o oos bfE BE6'2T L1/81/50 962D
st o5 005 /e 8€6°2T oT/6T/¥0  @E6TT
St o5 00s 3 8627 L1/81/20  8E8°TT
sL oos 00s WblE BE6°2T iz/e0 eseTT
SL oo oos 8ls 0BT'S SU/LT/TL 081§
S o5 oos b/ BE6'ZT tif1z/en BEa'TL
73 00§ 005 ¥/E -1 ST/12/90  8EE'ZT
St -1 00§ Wb/ BE6'ZT ST/1Z/90  BEE'TT
72 o5 0as WBIE €671 S/LN/s0 BEETT
st bas 005 8/5 OHT'S sT/st/s0 081'S
st L] 005 815 8e6'zt ST/SI/IT  BE6TT
¢ et 00s B/S osL's ST/LT/IT  OAT'S
SL -1 005 BE62T Lrfoz/30  Be6'ZT
st oS a0s BEG'TT ST/LT/SO  SEE'TT
st o5 008 2E62T 9T/1z/90  gE6'ZT
st oos a0s 8E6'Z7T afyee e
5L -3 00s 9€6'2T JAZ7A 7 (I 1 744
(72 o oos BEG'ZT 91/£1/50 $E62
St L] 005 8E6'2T r/iz/ea 9eETT
Si oa% oas (11324 [a%iz 2 BEEZT
SL o 00s 8€6'2T L1/31/20  sg6TT
72 o 0as BEG'ZT 9T/z1/s0  @Es2l
72 o0 oos BE6'ZT 9U/6T/40  BEETT
SL 005 00§ BEEZT BT/LT/Y0  8E6'TT
SL o0 008 BEE'ZT LI/LT/10 8t6°TT
st oot oas oeT's ST/0Z/OT 0BT’
13 o 005 BEEZT L1/07/90  BEE'ZT
173 ooy 005 BEEZT 91/0/60  8E6'TI
St 005 008 BE6'TT ST/AT/OT  BE6ZL
12 L 005 BE6'7T /e1/10 see'Tr
3 oo 005 #E6'7T L1/91/50  BEETT
st oo 005 11349 aU/61/90  EE6'T
st o0 005 08r's st/tz/tn 08t's
st oos 005 oBT'S st/1z/0 0aT's
5L 008 005 08T'S ST/1Z/L0 08T'S
5t oot 005 8E6'2T 02/ST/60  8E6'ZT
St oS B 08T's EL/AT/PO  OBTS
113 005 005 2/T1 DTS pI/1Z/01 0TS
13 000'F s 05621 £1/OT/40  0s6'TT
13 005 H/E 081’5 ST/02/10  08T'S
SL aos _b/E 08T's SU/1E/v0_ 08US
i ores - W B by
dsu| e an 334
dey satem dej sorem peduy
3|npays 101

‘Q°1')'M Yauey uolunay

91,

L1743 €095V stfe/e 1 ToT

377174 €9520 J3771714 ¥ oat Lnod welim 61T
st/z/T #raeE st/gt/ot ¥ 66 3AuQ 33BN BTT
st/z/it 0S96E st/91/0T LI IAUQG 3NN PET
ST/Z/TT 6vae s1/9t/0T T 6 aniQ e 26T
at/v2/s TEVOY s1/02/5 LI anuQ ane oLt
Lforfz Stozr crfor/e Pose 3apg aney 58T
st/ptfen 8206€ st/v/at ] 3n0Q INEN 90T
ST/BL/Y LBOGY ar/8/y 1 €6 3AQ ANey vZZ
91/2/8 0£60F arfez/e | I anug auey zyz
9T/L1/S 8LT0¥ s1/9/5 116 2n4Q e 952
9t/tz/e SLETY st/6f6 10 amug aney 947
1919743 £06T¥ ar/ez/it 1 68 3AUQ 3e) 267
st/t/zt LS6HE stfoz/tt L) Qg aney 01E
91/82/L pEEO0Y ) 7472 io® 3Auq 3peN 8ZE
91/S2/T  9196E W YISGE 9U/ST/Z8 9T/6Z/T o9 anLQ aney 9re
91/57/Z  6L9GE B STSEE  9T/ST/2 B 9V/6T/T ¥ ose ama aney 79
BU/ET/L OTELY RT/ET/L 1 6s A ANEY pTY
ozt 38 ana aney sz
az/2/6 £1ess 2223 3 s anug aney pey
0z/2/6 £1065 az//e 95 anQ ne g5t
6U/6T/L 6LTES et/62/L 1SS aAUQ anEy pLy
st/ez/t T9IES 6T/62/L LI 3N MeN 06y
oz/t/y oz/uiy LI 1 aAQ aeY p0s
oz/8z/ot TTET9 0z/BZ/0T E I Mg 3ney 028
61/1/9 f12449 E1/1/3 B anug aney ges
ST/0E/T S6L6Y 6T/0E/T 103 Mg MeN 255
fT/21/6 69LLt 81/21/6 1 6b g aney g5
0Tzt 88y9s 0z/ve/t - IMIQ ANEY 195
sU/ez/s 18918 61/82/s 1w anug anex 2vs
81/6T/0T Q0Z8Y 8T/6T/0T L1 anuQ snex TES
AL/ET/L 31444 aT/et/L 1 s anq anes 215
oz/ve/t L8995 azfvz/t 3 anq aney 108
61/08/21 39655 6T/0E/ZT 1w anjJQ e say
s1/62/L bSTES §1/62/L 1w anug apex T4y
377 141 st/ez/s ot anQ ey 55y
st/s/e 29505 e1/s/¢ 1 o anug anex Try
a1/61/01 5618y BI/6T/0T 1 ose anIQ e 5Ty
SL/El 8505 6T/ElY 3o SALQ 31EN 60V
[A7a743 wozy [773 Vo a1ig aney §2¢
ST/ET/€  L6B6E M bebEE ST/TT/EBIT/22/T LR nua ey 19¢
1ose anQ AEY LYE
Lnfefs S0vEY AP ¥ OvE In4qQ ey EEE
Lr/ezfz 2957y Ljeefe 1 fE amig ey 61€
ST/vT/01 BOYEE sT/8t/e 43 AMiQ e SOE
e/ Tzey assn 11 anq aney 162
aT/rz/s £EDOY 91/02/5 F 3 SMIQ 30X ST
9T/vZ/s BEEQY ST/ET/s LI 14 snuQ e 19T
ot/eL/y ogroy 91/51/% o6z 3mq ey L7
st/t/e TZIBE ST/v1/e i B4 anug e £62
9T/8T/0T £¥5Tr s1/92/6 i o9z A 3ne L12
ST/T/0T BOVEE su/at/6 14 3AuQ 33ey E0Z
ujot/s 32434 Lu/9tis B4 arliq aney 68T
9T/81/y 9800y st/aft 1@ BA SRy SLT
91/vT/s TEROD 9t/02/5 T @ BaQ a0y 19T
ajizft vaszy Lz 1o w0 wIY L5T
gt/t/zn 906TY ar/ez/tt ooz #iq Y TET
ar/at/e 54007 9T/8/v ¥ 6T Eanibs TA12
[A7e 14 oLszy arfezfe gt By meps 0 sy
izt 1144 alefe | B TALIQ MEPS YIEr ESY
LT/Ee BzSEY Lr/eess 3 ot Dy DT T 1YY
su/ziis Sv20r at/eziy 3 st SAIQ MEPS TIEr £T0
S1/E2/€ 2686€ 9T/11/% 1o ansq meps 10er 5Ty
au/sz/e BOOS? a1/ez/s 1 € aniq meps yer Tap
91/6/21 BOGTY 91/6/2t 3o TNIQ MEPS YIS 6BE
st/ez/6 BSESE ST/v1ie 1o sty sy X207 LEK
L1/9z/s 4334 Lr/9zfs 3 oot Whasl] WP VT S
91/e/8  TveOV/TLE0v  9U/B/LEIN/6T/L LI AAIQ MEPS YO€T £5E
ST/12/6 LIETY 91/6/6 18 3A1Q MepS 198 Tof
91/6/z1 66Ty 91/6/71 Vot NG MEpS Yoe( 6ZE
Lr/etfy |E6ZY /ety 9 ANIQ MEPS e L1E
a1/e1/s szoy e1/e1/s TS LI MEPS Y2ET £0E
ST/08/9 2ESLE st/z1/9 I A MEPS Y2ET £6Z
ST/0E/9 azve st/st/s e 3nLQ MeERS y3ef E22
st/os/o 6TrLE st/st/s 1z a1 meps 2ef 657
oz/2/6 19585 az/els [T aaq meps 2e( 5pz
STBTE £1/8T/T v 1312 uonEBLL) - 3pIp Yaudiew TTT
/0T-T02Z/61 ETBSE/PYSSE  bL/LT/OT-¥IOZ/22/8 L3 By tury usundy Eaft
vhozE £1/51/2 Wooe {e21y Lowiwo3) 3A0) Buder 0OT
¥ sz easy uowwo)
pr/sT/eT (i3 vr/rz/t LI:14 anad auler pre
ST/61/E e s1/22/e L 3103 dudef gEE

aiRg &80 [E:] ] ECREG SSoIPPY

FURESTET)




\Vm %O _‘m” Loday ,SueuNoady 33

qeLvT as ose osz sz st 005 o005 Wb/E fe6TT ST/et/s0 BEETT at/z/s L 9t/6t/e WL o 6z Aepp 353 Ao 8LE 2
BEL'VT 43 0sE ose SL Se 005 005 173 BEE'ZT ar/st/e0 BE62T 9t/szfz SBOGE B OR96E  ST/ZZ/1 73 9T/ST/Z WL L4 Aem 3513 Aew 298 2
BELYVT os oS asz St st 00$ 005 WwiE aE6'ZT ST/ST/IT  BEE'ZT ar/ifor 96bTY WL o oz Aep i e ZSE 2
8ELVT 05 ose 05z 173 st 00s 005 Wb/E 9€6°TT ST/ST/TT  BEE'TT SL/8T/0T PrSTy s1/22/6 WL L-J-14 Aepnast3 Mlew ZvE 2
BELYT [ ose o5z st 5t 005 005 B/E 2E6°TT LT/LT/I0 BEETT St/LT/TT 37373 /I WL 9 sz Aepnasiia New z€e 2
BEL'YT as 0se 0sz st st 005 005 B3 BE6'21 anyse ses Ljezie s9sT0 a1z WL o v Ao 35113 AtRIA 02E T
qELVT os 0SE 05z st st 00s 00S WwiE 9t6'TT ST/6T/v0  BEE'TT 9v/s2/e £296E 328566 ST/ST/TBIOV/S/T WL o e Aeh 9513 Alew 90E 2
[ s 0sE 0sz sz 5t 005 005 /e 826°21 9T/SI/E0 BEE'ZT 9t/seft 9096¢ gr/st/z WL a9z z
BELPT as 0SE 1114 S¢ St 00s oo i3 BE6'ZT oU/6T/v0  BEE'ZT ov/szfe 9L96£ 79 T8SEE  9T/ST/ZBIT/5/L WL ooz 2
BEL'bT s osE 052 st ] 00s 05 R73 BE6'ZT 9T/L0/60  wE6'ZT 9u/91/e €01y su/s/e WL a0z z
BEL'PT as 233 0sz St 13 005 00s E23 BEE'ZT gT/eT/or BEEZL ot/1z/6 PLETY ar/ezfe WL o st z
BELVT a5 ase 3 st 173 aus 005 e BE6'ZT ST/ET/V0  BEE'ZT su/sziz vL96E El7a 4 WL a9 z
BELYT 05 0SE 0sz H3 St 005 0os ub/E BE6ZT oT/6T/v0  BESZL 91/52/2 €£96E 9T/ST/2 WL oz z
0E6's 0sE 05z st 173 005 005 8IS 13 ST/ST/60  OBU'S st/t/e 618 s1/12/8 LT3 z
BELVT 05 [ asz st 73 [ 005 /e 8E62T 9/sT/E0 BE6TT 9U/ST/T  TLIEEWILVEE  IV/ST/TBIL/LAUT WL n ST z
BELVT 05 ose osz st 173 005 005 WblE 343 oT/AT/OL 86T 9/12/6 SLETY a1/6/6 WL o v hem 913 AIBIA ST 2
0£6'9 0SE 0sT St St 008 005 3 081'S ST/0z/01 0TS ST/L1/8 QEBLE sT/ot/L WL LY Aep asia A veT T
BELPT 05 ose 0sz st 173 005 005 WblE [E6ZT 9T/61/v0  BE6'TT sr/ar/e zE86E E171773 WL o I 2
0E6' ose 0sz st st 005 005 805 08T’ STUT/TT 08T'S STPT/OT 20v8E ST/eT/6 WL oo Aep 9513 ALEN 95T 7
€69 ose 0sz 73 73 005 005 bfe 081’ sT/0z/oT  0AT'S st/ct/e P66LE ST/TE/L WL o oo Ao asi3 MEW 89T 2
BELYT 05 ose sz st st 005 00s Wb/E 8e6'2T ifer/zt geeTr r/at/ou Esviy /atjor WL D6 anjiq meps Y€1 222 2
BECBT 05 ose sz st st 005 005 Wb/E 9E6TT 9T/T/IL  BEETT 91/92/01 765TY st/vr/ar Wi L AL meps YE[OTZ 2
BELYT as ose osz st st 0as oos Wv/E 1249 F197 7E 11 S st/ctsy Tieor ULy L LI Meps Aoef 96T 2
2ELPT o5 ose o5z st st 005 oos b/e 8e6'1 Li/foz/en  eE6'zT £1/92/5 trrEEYy rfoefs Wi L ] anig meps e[ pIT 2
BELYT as [ 0sz st sz [ 005 3 95671 sr/sr/or  ees'zr ev/it/6 EEL 8T/L1/6 i o s anua meps oer 20T 2
sELYT os ose 052 st s¢ 005 005 73 98671 12/51/20  BE6Z T2/6T/ £92v9 te/ez/ WL 9 v anIQ meps YoET 29T 2
SELYT o5 [ 0sz sL 5L 005 aos /e BEE'ZT T2/1/e L8679 12/t/e WL o € Mg mepg e aR
BEL'YT as ose osz 113 st 005 005 IE 8E6°71 61/12/s0  BEE'ZT &1/sz/t 10015 su/sely WL o2 W) PSR SET T
BELYT os [£53 sz se 5L 00s 005 B3 9E6'TT 61/12/50  BEEZT e1/st/e aoa1s (352414 WL gt NIQ MRS YIeF BT T
HELYT 43 0SE 0s2 SL st 005 oos i3 BE6'7T aftzfza EEETL (a7 £912r afsft WL L 14 Aem a3 Aew sy T
BEL'YT [ ose 05z St SL oos oas Wi 1444 ST/BT/0T  BESZL 9t/12/6 LETY 9t/6/6 WL o Aep asn3 Aew £ST 2
BEL'YT 41 ase 0sz St 5L 005 005 WbiE 8g6'eT 9T/eT/S0  BEE2T Lty AL66E 91/52/% WL R Ao sz RN TLT T
SELVT os ose 05z st st 00§ 005 e 8e6'71 LT/eT/S0 BEETT LT/6TY 18671 L1/6T/0 WL o Hno3 asoy epEduy ST 2
BELYT 0s ose sz st st 005 005 WPIE 9E6'71 IUEL/V0  BEE'ZT 91/5T/T  SL96EWOBSGE  IU/ST/TBIV/S/T WL i wna asay e(aduy L2717
BELYT os 0SE 05z SL St 005 005 23 9E6'ZT 9T/RT/0T  8E6TT 9t/6/6 90ETY st/e/e WL 4 ov uno) asoy epsBuy LET T
FEL'PT os OSE o0sz 112 5L 005 005 Ww/E 96621 LITY/E0  BEE'ZT Lrforfz [2d144 Lr/arfz WL io6e o) 3soy efaguy 6v1 2
SEL'PT osE 05z st st 005 005 /e 88621 9T/LT/S0  B8ETT Z1/5'8 9T0Z/8° £bZOY B LEOOD  ST/6T/v W STOZ/T/p W ' uno) asoy ejsiuy 19T T
8£2'1 o5 ose 05z st sz 0s 005 WiE 8e6'7T 9T/ST/ED  HEETT S1/SZ/T  TTYEEWTLGE  SL/LT/TWIL/ST/R WL Vo no3 asoy eaduY 09T 2
BELYT [ 0sE 05z st 13 005 00§ /€ BEG'ZT LI/T27/E0  BEE'ZT LT/s1/z LevTY Jasiadid WL LT3 uno) asoy efsBuy SyT 2
BELbT a5 osE o5z st st aas 005 p3 BE6'ZT u/T/s0 BEeeL ot/ele 713 91/52/E WL iosE Uno3 3soY efaBuY 9ET 2
9ELYT as ose osz SL SL 005 005 WbfE BE6'TT 9T/LT/S0 BEE'TL 9v/r/s w0y 9t/ez/v WL T3 une3 asoy efaBuy 92T T
L2l o Lo o % L o o5 T LT T sy srior Lot 8 *e "oEE Uno3 asoy eRBuY y1T T
L] o5t o5 = 5 005 005 £ ST DRS ST CEINE si I {3 Aepp 303 Atew €62 2
e o ot 1 L3 L1 - L= il fnwe eeT e 9952w fufenir Lo & TE Aepp asu3 Aew €08 2
LLta o o5t o L L3 pas 0§ i Atfnfto EEGEL aLfaEfin ety i w 4 oe AepIsHa BN STE 2
ey o L2 L s o oo A stipe ey st LT il L. E I 4 Aepasuz e sze 7
o5t o o 1 L 0os T SUMEG  wE STUEMH e SHT L LI 14 Aepy 353 Ao £EE T

o3t o6 5t L e o8 HE suTEiee OAUS stfoef STLLE Rt/ Al 1oz Amp 353 AN 6VE T

o5t [ 5L 5 pos oo Sl SLALD  0Es stiees (2772 sT/eie Wi i sz Aep Isti3 Ao £9E

o5t o6 L 5 oo ot ks sthens  oms s i s Wi ISz Aewsge Z

o oSt o L s oo s el WEETR M0 T W 4 IMIQ Meps YIRF 953 2

ol 3 o 7] 5t oos [ RT3 e SUAUR BT L1 1 Ez 3nQ MEPS YIRrZHI T

o o5 224 o e 005 oos it ST AT R Wi F <4 2A1A MBPS XOBT 06 7

o5 L o u“ 1 oos oot B T AL T L1 o 3M1Q MEPSPErATY T

w L @ i € 0% oo o WEETT MU0 FEETT e [ 4 Ing meps Ioerges 2

L o st i oot [ - oy syt oety " 46t AU Meps el 8L5 2

o5t o L 1 5 0% oo e ont's et o e 1 MG Meps 28 BSS 7

o o L] 5 oo% oo% At on's st ey " ‘o anuQ MePS 128 2ES 2

L Lo e L3 L ot o o T WAL ST L i oot ANIQ MEPS YIE 96T T

3 23 %2 5 o L 005 N L LIS T I e i st iy meRs RL LMY T

o o L % u L L i e WAV e e 4 arg mcps e Oty T

o o asr L3 @ -4 o LS e sifLED EEETL SySHE ERSEE WHISET NSV SLIN L ioE g erps e S5y §

o st e e 5 o8 L3 -+t wen anym men wn oty st e 4 anUQ MepS NIET Ty T

o osf a5z °® 5 o o L ST LML EETC LT T crferfor W 3 T ANIQ MES AIET OED  F

o4 ot a5t st L o 05 i wEn ane wen L 4 o1 ansq meps oer 4Ty 2

o {11 a5t 5 ® o om ET ST FIALM0 EEREL [0 L1 4 L Wi i 6 NG MEPS RIEC 00 E

o5 05% wiz i@ L1 oot o S s T L ] i sty ] we i 8 SnUQ Meps AoRr ZBE T

o [ ast L1 T o o0i £l 6T [arfat BERTL e Earr e i i ¢ BAIQ MEPSATRT 9O &

L o5t o5t 5L st 00% o0 T wiETl ALl EETE " Hary L) w i 9 aNIQ MEPS W OSE T

o Lo o5t LT St oot oot H VT aifesior EEETC Atz weory LUV Ll 1 s InIQ MEPS YIRTZEE T

o [ o5 5 st o 0% it BaTT FIAUM0 BERTD L1023 L LT L i v aniQ mepSPErvTE T

o o a5 £ s oo 0% HE METT L3 T T 4 R Litidraid e (R 3 aAuQ meps ¥oer 962 &

o o5t s L St oot oos ft bsTL FLATAT RERTT Ll oLy "k - 4 T INUQ MEDS YIer 087 ¢

o a5t o5t s st oot oot Bl i LU I L wwsy RIE/S i "t anQ Meps A3er 897 &

o ost o5t 5t L oot boc e L ST EEETT WUSLE  Oref{WOIME LTI RIS Wi 1 ea t

= (5 o5t L L1 3 - El #ET stlcoia WTEEE Sif91/8 o0y ¥ IEROY  WO/LiAwaTALA s 1 801 T

o5t o5 ' 14 o oo Rl e’y ST s sehtT (272 24 sLYCAT WL 3 o0 T

o5t o 5 L Eo ko &5 s SIALS ORI S GETRT SLw 1 ot 3

o5k o5t 5% 8L o ot A oy suforr oAy sl L stirfy 1 sot T

a5¢ 124 5L " Lo L] X5 o SUALNG oS UL () st 1 ovot t

o o5t o5e 5 5t s 0o it LT LLE T 8 we/etion ety L d WL 3 cor z

o% o5t sy 5L 5t = o ah iyl VLS e A0 [ e ¥ 201 ¢
(31 13 =1 (35 o5ES i [ 25 o [=23 ang Wil 23 esiileg WMETIS _ seaeeg [EF] e o] [ nauney £

usodag  uoiaadsyy dsu) dsuy dua dn dsuy dsul 223 a3y s a3y 081's$ Py
Aunaas  moippes  uoneSul  U3PUND  WRESDMED)  WAIMM JEL MM delislem  delmm delusiem pedw) 9ay wedw
sarem
3jnpayds 107

*Q°1")'M Yauey uojunay




¥6 40 C€

L7
ALLYT
ELYT
BEL'YT
BELVT
FELYT
LT
BEL'YT
SEL'VT
AELYVT
BELYT
9EL'vT
BEL'VT
qELYT
BEL'YT
9ELYT
BELYT
SELYT
SELVT
BELVT
SELVT
BEL'HT
BELDY
BEL'DT
BEL'DT
REL'VT
BEL'VT
BEL'VT
BEL'YT
BEL'VT
BEL'PT
BEL'VT
BEL'HT
BEL'VT
SEL'VT
BELVT
REL'VT
BEL'YT
BELYT
ALY
SELYVT
BEL'YT
BEL'tT
8EL'YT
8eL'bT
BELPT
BELVT
BEL0T
BEL'DT
BELVT
BEL'VT
BELVT
BELYT
BEL'DT
qeLTT
BELYT
FELYT
agLvt
FELYT
LV
SELT
FELYT
BEL'PT
BEL'VT
BEL'YT
BEL'PT
HEL'VL
REL'PT
BEL'PT
BELVT
aELVT
sEL'vT
BELYT
ALY
BELYT
sEL'vT

Esy
e
L3 3
i
[

os1s
usodag
Kunsag

L3
Uanzadsut
mojpaen

woday SIUewnoady 33

ot 05z st st 005 005 98621 oT/8T/60  BE6'ZT ar/er/g S9ELL 8U/ET/8 WL o st PAIg UolUnN3Y PhLZ
o8t 052 st st 005 005 8E6'7T 6L/6T/€0  BEGTT €1/02/2 95660 6T/02/Z Wi o st PAIR UOWUN3Y bELZ
{8 0sz st S 008 005 8E6'2T 6T/12/50 BEE'ZT &T/52/k 10218 6T/5Z/Y ML o ssT PAIB UDUNaY 722
o sz s¢ st 005 005 8E6'7T ST/ET/IT BEETT |1/9T/1T 2580 8T/91/11 WL o 9st PAIg UOIUNY 7022
213 05z sz 113 00§ 005 8867t 6T/TZ/S0  BEGT s1/52/0 ¥00TS §1/52/y L o st PAIg UoUN3Y 9,92
o asz 112 12 00s 005 9E6'TT 61/57/60  BEE'TT 61/08/8 L9YES 6T/08/8 Wi o 85T PAIG UDIUNAY 9597
o5t sz 72 st 0as 005 98621 6U/6T/20  BE6'TT &L/TT/1 L et WL o 65T PAIG UOIUNY OV
1] o5z st st 0as 005 8E6'2T 6I/6T/€0  BEG'ZT &1/02/2 0966 61/02/2 WL 2 oot P UOWN3Y 8292
051 052 st st 008 005 [:1544 6T/ST/T0 BE6'TT 17737749 s1/L1/7T WL o 19 prig UolUN3Y BT9Z
e [\14 st st 00§ 005 88621 6U/12/s0  BEE'ZT &1/sz/y £00TS 3222 WL 8 91 PAg UOIUN3Y 9092
a5t 052 se st 005 005 see'zt sL/1z/s0  BeE6'ZT 6T/sz/y 20018 st/se/y WL 12 PAR UOIUNIY 9652
o 052z 73 13 00s 008 BEE'TT BU/ST/OL  BEE'ZT a1/e/6 459Lp 8r/e/s WL 5 vot PA(g UDIUNAY YASZ
o5t 052 3 s¢ oos 005 886’21 6T/11/60  BEE'ZT 61/08/2 FOYES st/og/z [ o ot PAIG UOWINSY Y252
o5t sz st st 008 00§ gg6'71 6L/aL/L0  wE6'eT 61/61/9 86225 61/61/9 WL ] PAjg UOIUNaY 252
o5E 05z SL st 00§ 00§ BESZT 61/T1/60  SE6ZT 6T/0¢/8 79LES s1/08/8 [ o PAIg UOWNY T6vZ
ot osz St 12 005 005 9E6'7T 6L/ST/0T  BEE'ZT 61/5¢/6 BETYS 61/52/6 WL 5 1 PR UDIUNAY STST
L 114 st st 00§ 00§ 8E6'7T 61/9T/0  BEETL s1/€2/s TL6TS s/eT/s WL o oo8 PG UDIUN3Y TrST
o5t sz sz st 005 005 BEGZT 61/81/70  9EETL BI/5/E 69E0S L/S/E AL o 6L PAIg uOIUN3Y 5552
ot 1114 SL St 00§ 00s BEE'2T 6T/02/80  Ag6'2T 61/21/L 61425 6T/2T/L w o 8 PAJg UoIUN3Y 6852
ot 052 st 73 005 008 BE6'ZT 61/11/60  9E6TT 61/0¢/8 bTYES a1/0E/8 WL 0 u PAIg UOIUNaY E05C
13 05z St SL 008 008 BE6'TT 61/1T/60  8E6'2T 61/0¢/8 £ILES 6T/0E/8 WL o 9 PAIg UolUNaY §T9Z
ot 44 St St oas 005 BEG'ZT 0z/LT/E0 BEE'T 0z/sefz ZEOLS oz/szfz WL - 73 PAIg UOIUNAY /797
%t asz se 73 005 a0s fE6ZT oz/zt/e0 9ESTT 0z/sefz A3 743 0z/sz/z WL o v PAIg uoIUN3Y ££57
o%t 1114 s 12 oos ogs g€e'et &1/91/L0  @E6'TT a1/gz/s [24:137 61/€2/5 WL I 72 PA(E UOIUNAY Y92
ot 052 St SL 008 005 BEE'TT 81/9T/0T  BES'ZT 8T/E/ BESLY s1/el6 WL 8 u PAIQ UCIUNAY 6592
13 0sz SL St 0os [ AE6ZT 6T/12/50  RE6'ZT 6L/E/Y £8505 61/ely WL - PAIg UOIUN3Y 699
o5t osz st st oas o0s 8e6'2T 61/11/60  gee'zT s1/0¢/8 99vES 61/0e/8 WL 8 oL PAIg UOWIN3Y 6297
o5t o052 st 173 [ 005 #E6'2T 61/07/80  BEETL au/6z/z SSTES 61/62/L WL o 69 PAIg UOIIN3Y 6BST
ot =14 SL 3 oas oas BEG'ZT &1/02/80  @%6'TT 6L/67/L 0BLES 61/62/t WL L) PAIg UOIUN3Y 669
o 052 St St 00s 005 BE6ZT oz/s1/60  8E6'TT oz/tiy oz/t/v AL oo PAIg uOILN3Y £0£2
ost as2 13 13 005 005 BE6'ZT 6L/17/s0 BE6'TL 6L/E/Y 19705 6T/E/Y WL 8 99 PNg UOUN3Y L1127
o5t osz 173 s 00§ 00s BEGZT 61/9T/v0  BEE'ZT 61/5/€ SPTOS 61/5/E WL D59 PAIg LOIINAY 62/2
o5l o0sz SL St 005 005 BE6'TT 61/3T/70  8E6'ZT 61/5/ DLEOS 61/5/¢ WL L ) PAlg UDIUN3Y 6ELT
o5k 052 72 st o005 [ 11344 §L/11/60  BE6ZT 61/0£/8 £THES 61/0E/8 WL B @ PAIg UOUN3Y €512
ot 0sz 17 173 005 005 86621 ST/61/70  BEE'ZT 6T/TL/T Lt ST/T1/1 WL B PAIB UOINaY 5442
[ o0sz 13 st 005 005 9e6'2T 61/31/20  BEEZT &T/€2/5 9r91s 6T/€2/S L 9 P8 UOJUNaY E617
ot 05z L st 005 005 28671 6T/ST/T0  BE6TT k1774 7749 ar/en/zn WL o 09 PAJB uOIUN3Y 087
ot 05z st st 005 005 9g6'71 6T/ST/OT  BEE'ZT 61/52/6 £E0YS sT/52/6 WL o6 pAlg uSIUNOY (182
ot 0sz st 113 00s 00s BE6'ZT 0z/gt/70 1443 ozt 9 oz/vz/t WL 9 85 PAI UOIUNSY 6ZET
on 05z st st oS 005 8E67T 61/61/20  SE6'ZT 61/11/1 syveb s/ WL o s PAJg UOIUN3Y BERZ
ot 0sz sL sL 005 00§ 8€6°21 61/61/20  8E6°TT sT/T1/1 (12434 sv/i/t WL 9 95 PAJg uOIUNAY T8
o 05z st st 005 aos BE6'ZT 61/61/20  BEEZL 61/TT/1 0Sp6Y 61/11/1 WL 555 PAIE UOWIN3Y €987
ot 05z St St 008 005 8621 BT/0Z/TT  SESTT 81/5/0T pS08Y 81/5/0T WL o s PAIg UOIUNIY ELBZ
o sz se se [ 00§ 88621 #1/91/0T  8E62L 737 ey 8T/21/6 WL o o 3n03 BuAed 52T
a5t osz SL 112 oo0s aos BES'TT gT/07/1T BEETT 8T/9T/11 175114 er/st/r WL o 9% SA0D FuSNed LET
o 0sz St SL 005 oos BEG'ZT 6T/91/L0  8E6'TT 61/€2/5 0v91S 6T/82/5 WL |- 13 3Ae) FuATeY TST
o 052 SL Sz 008 005 BEETT &1/07/80 9E6'2T 6T/2T/L 09825 6T/TT/L WL o 96 3A03 U3NEd £9T
oL 05z St St 005 0os BEG'ZL oe/eT/zo BEE'TL oz/vz/i 6PETS oz/ve/t WL o s6 ano) Fuseg £LT
L o0sz s¢ (2 oog [ BEETT fT/91/01  8E6TT 91/se/6 SS6LY e1/sz/6 WL L) ana a3uaey S61
o5t [ 72 st 005 005 11544 61/12/50  BEE2T &U/sz/y 66115 61/52/0 I [ ar0) aduaned 207
a4F asz ] 173 00§ 005 86621 FT/OT/0T  BEE'TT 6T/E/6 z09z% 81/E/6 WL [ ana) aauaey 1T
a5t 05z 173 173 005 005 8E6'2T A1/61/90  BEETT et/e1/s 62991 oT/e1/s [ L] ana7 9ouaneq voz
e 05z 73 st 005 005 8€6°2T 61/ST/10  BE6'ZT sT/ctfen e1/L1/7t WL o 06 o By BT
o5t 0sz sz St 005 005 8E6'7T 61/91/t0  gE6'TT s1/ET/s OLETS s1/€e/s Wl L) a3 wmesing 451
o asz 13 SL o008 [ BE6'ZT AI/6T/90  BE6'ZT 8T/L1/ vzLar av/L1/s WL o 8 aA0 32u3Ied 94T
o5t osz st st 0as 005 8g6'2t §L/AT/M0  BEETT sr/eels 12123 s1/€2/s Wi L) /03 3ouaNRd Z9T
o5e 05z st st 00s 005 9662 ST/61/90  BEE'ZT 81/62/5 £289F s1/6z/s WL o 98 3800 33U11ed DST
osE st st st 00$ 00§ 9E6'71 e1/12/80  BEG'ZT 173773 PETLY SU/ET/L WL 2 s ana) 33uaned 9€T
oSt 052 st st 005 005 RE6'ZT 6/LT/ZT  8E6'T s1/t/T1 s1/b/T WL a v 3r0) TuANEd KT
o5t 052 sL st 005 005 [ Txed 6L/ST/I0  SE6TT 8T/L1/21 81/21/21 WL B34 aAQ JUIWAPD 122
oSt osz St SL 008 005 BEEZT 6T/5T/10 8867 8T/L1/21 et/it/zn WL 8w IAUQ BRI 607
ek 0sz St SL oas 005 BEGZT BI/6T/TT  BEE'ZT 61/v2/01 pI6bS 61/v2/0T L B e Aauq WA S6T
o osz se 2 005 00§ #E5°2T e/9T/60  BE6TT sU/ET/R YBELY si/et/e WL 8 1 3miQ AW 8T
=3 osz sL 3 aus aos BEG'ZT 61/61/20  9£6'2T §1/TT/1 b6t 61/11/1 AL B ou anug wBWAN 65T
or 052 SL SL 005 00 RESZT 61/61/20  8E6TT 61/0E/T P6LEY ST/08/T AL 5 691 aMq WBWa] £4T
o5t osz sL st oos aos 8E6°2T e/OT/OT  BEETT LAY 1941 81/21/6 WL o 89l M0 BT £2T
L3 0sz sL st 005 005 8E67T a/0Z/1T BE6'TT st/et/ot 9618 BL/6T/0T i B 91 ang WaWaPD STT
o5t 0sz st st 005 005 12343 €1/a1/i0  BEETT §1/61/3 46725 61/61/9 WL oo ari Wawap) ozz
o5t osz st st 005 o0s 9€6'7T st/6t/z0  BeETT 6T/TT/T Sttelr ST/TT/T WL o o anuQ BWa)3 802
o3 05z st st oos o005 8e6°2T 61/9T/L0  BE6'2L &1/61/9 €625 61/61/9 [ o sp anug JaWaD bET
i o0sz SL St 005 008 BEE'ZT 61/91/40 BE6'2T gT/E2/s WITS 61/€Z/S WL ooy anug W ZaT
o osz St st 005 005 9E6'TT AT/ST/OT  BEE'ZT a1/8/6 BESLY aT/e/5 WL g & 3N W3WAIT BST
[ 0s2 SL SL 008 [ 986'7T 6L/3T/L0  BEEZT 6T/€2/S Or8IS 8T/€2/5 WL | Mg W) gyt
0s5E sz L3 5t 00s 005 86671 6I/T/20  BEE'TT 61/1/9 vezzs 61/1/9 WL - J /LD AW BET
o5 052 st 72 005 005 956'2T 6T/ST/v0  BEGZT 61/S/E 99E0S 6L/5/e WL o or A00 1WBWII 07T
[ 052 st st 00§ 005 88621 (1foz/90  ge6'T L1/91/s &BzEY au/aris Wi L3 3AUQ MepSYEr 0Ly
o SE
9 e
os1 L4 S u® oas oo N L oot Sty fasi s st W - 13 Aep 5513 e 0zt
48 o5z st L] o oy a5 oy ST sufviin L] suLe L o Aepm 3513 Ae 0Ty
o357 o5t 5 L] o5 o L HETY L i L4 ke i L3 Aepn 3513 ArEIN 00y
o5 o5t s s o g M BEZT ML W Rt Lpes UL AL L3 Aepn 35113 Ase 06E
(313 £ o5es s L5 055 oass ay ¥ m eabrg SIS g G40 (5] g e T =T
dsuy dsuy dsu) dsu dsul a3y £ - a3y Jo8r's$ Tid 12ping
JapULD  uNe3SSDUD  euiy M del MM depialep  delmm  delsatem yeduy aa4 eduwy

saep

ainpayas 301
‘@1 M YoueY uownay

P



.vm ho mumu uoday S1ueunomy 33

BEL'PT o 0sg o5t $73 % oas oo /€ BEE'ZT 61/9T/v0  BE6'ZT 61/5/¢ L4108 61/s/e L 1o Uno wepy TEE S
BEL'VT ] osg oR 5 ] 005 oot lE 8e6°2T 21/9T/0T  BE6'TT 8T/21/6 188Lp wi/ei/e L 3o L T
BEL'VL L3 0SE o5t W 5 005 o 3 BEG'ZT L1/et/R0 BEB'TD Lifveft B69EY e e 3om L WY O 5
BEL'VL o5 osg o5z L1 it 005 oos 873 11549 q1/61/00 88621 8/2/s 6v53p sife/s AL o uno) wepy 682 %
BELVT o ose R 5 ] 005 oo 3 #E6TT 61/91/t0  BEE'ZT er/ez/s SPaTS 61/€2/s " iow unoy wepy 522§
BELVL L 0s€ o5z 5% 5 005 o biE 1143 qT/e1/o0 BEETT Br/er/e £009Y B1/E2/E "L EE ] uno) wepy 252§
BEL'VT L3 osE ot ¢ L1 005 oot WiE AE6ZT Lrjerfor BES'TT Lt/ez/8 S06EY L1/ez/8 e 1 uno) Wepy G2 §
BELVT o o€ o5t s L] 005 o 73 #E6'Z7T 8U/ST/SD BEEZD 9T/L1/0 219y 177 W ER une) wepy £z §
RELVT L3 os€ o5t 7 ] 005 [ /e 8€6TT /L0 BEETT LriefT pa2i 4 a i 1 m uno) wepy T6T §
BEL'VT ol £33 -2 o L4 gas o \b/E BEEZT Lr/et/e0 BEE'ZT L1/ezfa TLSER L1/ez/e w 1 W unoD wepy 29T §
BEL'VT L 0sE ot 18 & 00§ o p/E 9E6'2T LT/LT/0T  BEE'ZT LT/€2/8 260ty [3%24:] Wi oo mepaydef £p2T £
O § - § viior 8 iTE § e i)

§E6'L o5 ose 114 st sL 008 005 6612 6L/6T/TT  6ET'D s1/v2/0T 1605 €1/vz/01 WL MoosE mepsyder ZLET X
6t os 3 052 13 13 005 008 6ET'9 0e/ST/60  GET'9 0z/e/6 T1885 azf/e WL WoBE mepsde 9SET §
666t 05 0s¢ 052 St 3 oos 00§ 3% 0e/vz/10 6ET'9 st/ogfzT 01455 61/0€/2T WL Woce mepsyder ZYEL €
66672 as osE 052 st st 00s 005 6ET'9 02/S1/60  6ET'9 oz/zfe LOEBS ozf2fe WL WosE mepsyser y2fl €
23 [ ase (114 s 5L oos oS 6EL'S 0Y/5T/60  6ET'9 oz/t/y az/tfv WL MoSE mepsyoer 20T L
BE6'L as OSE osz SL St oas 005 6ET'Y 02/LT/TT 66T oz/sz/ot 80819 oz/ee/oT AL M PE mepsyder v8IT €
BE6'L as ose 124 SL 13 005 00s 6ET'9 az/ST/60  6ET'9 oz/e/e ST085 otfefe WL [ 3 mepsyder 0221
BEG'L 05 ase ose st st oos 00s 6ET'Y 0Z/ST/60  GET'S oz/efe b1065 oz/e/e WL (K43 Mepsyef oSzl
6E6L as 05E 0z SL SL 005 05 6ET'9 0Z/LT/TT 6ET'9 0z/82/01 90819 oz/az/ot WL WoTE meps e 2pZT &
6E6'L [ osE 14 1 73 [ 005 6ET'D 12/91/20  6EL'D TZ/62/T ov819 12/62/1 WL HoOOE mepsyyer 271 €
6E6'L 05 0SE 052 St St 00s LU 6ET'9 0Z/ST/60  6ET'9 0z/e/s SOE6S 0z/2/6 WL L >4 MepSYIEr 80z I
€62 05 ose o5z s¢ 173 005 oos 6ET' 02/51/60  6ET'D oz/z/e T1065 ozfele WL W8z mepSyIEr PEIT §
6E6L 0s o0sE 4 73 St 005 005 6ET'9 GT/6T/TT  6€19 SL/PZ/OT oT6ks 61/b2/0T Wl Wz mapiper 3911 (
6862 o5 osg o052 173 st 005 005 6ET9 0/er/en €19 oz/sz/z 87695 oz/szf WL Wost MEPSYIEr SGTT €
6E6°L os osE 05z 173 5L 005 005 6£T9 e/Lr/zt  6ET'a §1/v/2t 61/9/21 WL H sz mepsye pSIT €
BEE'L as 05¢ osz e 73 008 005 6ET'9 0z/LT/E0 6ET9 0z/sz/T 17695 oz/sz/z WL L4 MEPSYIET 20T
6E6' as 0SE 0se SL 5L 008 005 6E1'g 0z/LT/E0 BET' oz/st/t 57695 ae/szfe WL L 4 #Mepsier 050t
6E6'L [ ose sz st st 005 005 533 0efsT/60  eET'9 0z/1/v e/t WL W o meps1ier 9p0l L
662 o5 OSE 05z St 5¢ 008 005 GET'Y 6T/iT/ZT 6ETY (2717244 sTfv/zt Wy W12 mepsxdef vEOT
6E6'L s ose sz s 13 005 005 6ET'D 0z/LT/€0 6ET'Q 0z/sz/2 v2695 o0z/sz2 WL Mooz mepsyoer 0201 L
EEEL os 0sE o0sz St 5L 00§ 005 GET'Y 6T/6T/TT  6ET'Y 61/vT/0T E16YS 61/vz/oT wL 3zt mepsydef €6ET |
6662 o5 ose sz 113 st 005 005 6ET'D 02/L1/€0  6ET'D 0z/sz/z 62635 oz/sziz WL 118t mepsxoer LSET L
6E6'L [ osE 05z st st oS 005 6ET'S oz/to/v0  6ET'9 oz/t/e az/i/y nL 1 ost MepSYIer EPET €
GE6'L as 0SE 05z st 173 00s 00§ GEL'S oe/LT/in 6EL'Y az/azfat 01819 oz/ez/ot WL 1 6vT mepsaoef TEET 1
BE6'L 05 0sE o0sz s 13 005 00§ GET'S 12/9T/20  6ET9 1z/62/1 9vEZD /6Lt WL 1 8t mepsder 26T §
6E6'L [ osE 05z sL L 0os 00§ 6ET'Y 12/91/20  6EL'9 Tz/ez/t €082 Te/6e/t AL 1ot mepsyoer L0ET
6E6'L as 0S¢ L4 st SL 005 005 BET'S 0Z/LT/TT 6ET'9 az/gzfot 60819 o0z/az/ot WL LT mepsyoef 5621 §
6E6°L [ osE osz St st oas 00$ 6ET' 0z/s1/60 6ET'D 07/t oz/t/y WL 1 sv1 mepsyIer SBZL ¢
6662 05 osE 0sz SL st 008 [ SET'Y 0z/LT/TT ET'9 oz/gz/01 20819 az/az/ot WL 1w mepoper 12zl €
6E6°L o5 ose asz st 7] oos os 6ET' 0z/sT/60  6ET'9 az/efs 90€65 ozfe/e WAL 1 et mepsyIer 6521 ¢
BE6'L 0s (£33 052 SL St oos 00s 6E1'9 6T/L1/71  6ET'9 &T/b/71 8T/¥/21 WL o mepsyer €521
6E6°L 05 (i3 asz st 3 [ 008 6E19 o/st/en €19 oz/e/e 21065 o0z/tfs WL 1w mepsyoer 622 |
BE6L [ 0sE sz SL 5L 005 005 8ET'9 0z/51/60 6ET'D oz/t/y oz/tiv WL 3 ot MmepspEr STZT €
6E6'L 13 0sg 0se St st o005 005 6E1'9 6L/6T/1T  GET'Y [a%27014 969vS 61/v2/0T WL 1 6eT mepoxIer 0T
686°L o5 os¢ osz st St 005 00s &€T9 6L/LT/zT  GET'S 61/b/7T s1/9/21 [N ¥ ser mepsyIer 68TT
6E6'L o5 osg 05z st st 005 0as s€1'9 02fST/60  GET'9 0z/2/s 01068 0z/2/6 W (133 mepsper 211 4
6EEL 0s 0SE 0sz SL 5L 00s 008 6ET'9 02Z/ST/60  BET'3 0z/2/6 YOEES az/zle WL {134 Mmepsyder 1917
6E6'L os 0SE sz St St 008 005 GEL'Y 0z/s1/60  6ETY oz/tly oe/tfy AL 1 ser mepsydef 6yTT
6E6'L o5 osE o5z st st [ o5 6ET'g ST/6T/1T  6ET'9 st/vzion Tiars 61/52/01 WL 1 En mepsyer LETT 4
€62 as 0sE sz st st oas 005 6ET' 61/L1/21 €LY 61/v/21 61/v/21 WL ¥ oEEL mepsyoer ST ¥
BE6L 0s 0SE 14 SL St 005 005 6ET'9 0z/LT/E0 6ET'Y oz/szfz 97635 0z/stfz WL 3 e MepsYIRf €01 €
6E6°L 05 ose 052 st s¢ oas 005 GET'9 02/s1/60  6ET'9 0z/z/s 60065 02/2/6 WL 1| mepsyIer 1901
€62 05 o5t osz 73 st 005 00s 6ET' 12/91/20  &ET'e T2/62/t 20829 12/62/1 WL 1 ost MEPSIET LbOT €
656 05 05€ 05z St St oos 005 6ET'Y 6T/LT/ZT BETY 61/b/21 61/v/21 AL 1 e MepsyIer SEAT §
6€6°L os os¢ 05z 73 st 00s 005 k] 0z/st/60  6ET'Y oz/tzfe 09585 oz/1z/e [A18 3 ezt --MEPSYIEr L00T L
6808 os ost os€ osz st st a5 o5 6E1'9 0z/5T/60  6ET'9 0z/t/y oz/1fv [ 1o PN SO AGE §
5808 os (i34 ase o0sz ¢ st 008 005 6ET'9 0Z/LT/1T BET'Y o0z/8z/2t oz/ae/ot WL 1 9t PN UoNaY B60E €
sa0'8 os ost ose asz st st 00s 005 6619 eT/LT/et BET'Y §1/p/zT (371743 WL 1 st -- -PJB UDIUN3Y STTE §
se0'8 [ o5t 0sE 114 St St 005 005 6ET'9 02/5T/60  BEV'Y 02/t oty WL 3 bt -PAg oAy ZETE €
680’8 os i3 ose sz st 5t 005 005 6ET9 02/ST/60 6ET'9 oz/tiv azftfy WL 3 -PAE UDIUNIY ZHTE &
6308 05 1114 0SE 0sz St St 005 005 GET'Y oz/iT/e0 6ET'9 oz/5z/ TE69S oz/sziz WL 1w PAg UOIM3Y ZPTE
680'9 [ ast 0SE 05z st st aos 005 €19 uz/vz/To 6ET' ST/0€/21 $9655 61/06/21 WL Vot PAIG UDIUNY SETE
6308 s ostT 0SE 052 SL St 005 005 6ET'9 02/ST/60  EET'9 oz/te/r 60E6S oz/1z/e WL 1 ot 4PN UOWN3Y GTTE E
80’8 [ 0st ose 052 st st 00s o5 6ET'3 0z/5T/60 6ET'9 oz/tz/y oz/iely WL 3 6rt +<PAIg UOINZY SOTE §
6308 o0s 0sT OSE o5z St St oas Qo5 SET'9 02/S1/60  6ET'9 0z/tz/y 0z/1z/Y WL 3 sur «PNE UOINY E60F I
808 o5 o5t ose 052 st 113 00s ogs SET'S oz/s1/60  6ET'D 0z/1/y ozfify WL 1o PAIg UOIUNaY 6£08 T
Gy § - § o § wmwer § - 5 OOGIIN§ OOGW § O4vSE § OSCWE § OOGLAL § OOMAL § - § Tent 3§ BEvEET_§ e ]
AEL'YT as ase 0sz L 5 005 005 3 8867t SL/07/tl BEETT 81/5/01 ESOBY su/s/ot WL 5 & PAIG UOIUNIY 8982 T
BEL'PT os ose sz 5 8L 008 00§ 73 8E6'7T eL/aT/v0 862D 61/s/E L9€05 6T/s/E WL L ] PAIR UOIINIY 756 T
BELPT os osE 05z L % 005 005 i3 BE6'TT 61/91/v0  BEE'ZT 6L/S/E 9r10§ 61/5/€ we I PAjg UOIUNAY ZPBZ T
BELOT 0s 0SE osz = S 005 aos 73 BE62T 6T/5T/L0  SEG'TT 6T/E2/S 619T1S BT/E7/5 WL LN ] PAg UOUN3Y OE8Z T
BELYT as 0SE 05z L1 “ 00 008 biE BE62T 61/9T/10  86'TT 61/€2/5 BY9TS 61/82/5 WL 2 % PAjg uOILNIY OZT 2
BELDT as 0SE 05z £ ¢ a0s 008 WbiE BES2T og/et/feo BESTL 0z/5T/z DEE9S o0z/szfz WL - PAIg UDIUN3Y B0BT 2
BELVL os ose ost 5L st ous o005 bfE 886'21 sU/9T/e0 BEsTI eL/eTfs Lr915 61/€2/s WL 2 % PAIg UONAY $627 2
BEL'VT 05 133 o0sz ® £ 13 005 [ 873 HE6'TT 6L/9T/L0  BEE'ZT 6T/€2/5 VRIS 61/€2/5 WL L 4 PAIG UOIN3Y 9822 T
BEL'VT of o5 g5t L1 5 005 005 173 BE6'TT 61/91/20  8EE'ZL i8] EEELS L WL 5 1 Bag woaray 4l £

e 53 25, 3 33 E o5TH us TE 0055 [ s T WECs | swgiag (L] #vg ) =) ey £

wsodag  uonzedsul dsy| dsul dsul dsu| dsu| dsu| 334 aay Er =2 /o81'ss rrr-—3
Auniss  mo(pOER  uonedul  JIPUUD  UUODSSOS)  fewid MM OEL MM dersdlem  delmm  deLusiem wedw 333 vedw)

smem

3|npays 307
‘d°I'>’M yduey uounay



VO %O .Vm LUDGIY NUrNaSIy 385

st § - ] . ost Suopd3dsu) MoyIPEQ [MOL
0OE'96E §  002'0L 0oT'TL a0a’0s 00E'SY 05v'TS ooa've 0S6°LE 006'0¢ 3334 vopzIdsy) oL
00S'E0S § COC'ME  § 000'GE ¥ 00579 § 00009 § 005'99  §: 000w 5 000'0S § ooszy £ 5924 dey w0y
RL oo 10 e it i §102 C R WaUIDeIS WO Jad
Toosime s aqeAzg 394 3edwy
Tooverzeer S1uaUIAe 33 13€dW|
00099'896" § B3 peedsl ERAM
T e
[ eesmmsmeniy msoptweess |
oiEEes 1 - T 031 % OSW4l 5 OORY % OOUWIT 5 DOOWILE COTEC § OWEL I OOODOM §_OGSASE 3 [ [ STvio)
. ] [ {P1edng papaLE)) Mepsyaer ££0T
BELYT a5 23 0sz St SL 005 005 83 8E6TT 61/61/20  BEG'ZT [3723004 1144 ST/TL/T vepue} Ao 31uesn, 20T
BELYT s oS o SL St 005 005 wiE BEE'ZT &U/12/50  BEGZT ST/EfY vsze 61/ely €ED Aepy aweyu €41
BELYT os USE osz St SL 00s oos wiE 9E6TT 0Z/LT/1T BEE'TT 0z/8e/ot 3lleN Amp Srepu SO02
o5 o5 uepuel uojunay LETE
o o uepuEy mepsyver pLET
ol o8 uepuEy mepsper 65ET
05 o5 uepue mepoper €211
o5 o yepuey mepsyaer EE0T
agL'vl o5 0SE 05z 8t w 0os oot YiE (1349 12/07/b0  BEET 12/5/2 1z/sft IASH sukeaq 00
BELVT oF OSE ose sl " oos w05 biE BE6'ZT T2/0T/v0 BEE'TI 1z/s/z 1e/sit 3K aukeaq BL2
BELVT -] ose sz ] “ 00§ 0% vie BE6°ZT T2/02/P0  BEETT 1z/5iT T2/sfz ] aukepPa o8y
SECVT = ose o5z u st 005 oot 73 8E6°2T 0z/ST/60  BEE'TT ozfiy aut aneN aukeraq 9y
RELHT ] ose sz L £t 005 oot 73 BE6°ZT 02/12/10 gEE'TT &1/08/2T gTise 61/08/2T yEN aukeraq 2y
BELVT o 0SE 057 L @ 005 oot i€ BEG'ZT 0z/ST/60  BE6'ZT 0z/z/e €001 ozfete ~ auheaq (20
BEL'VT -3 ose [ 13 L 005 oot 73 8E5ZT oz/st/ie0  BE6TT o0z/z/e 2901 azfe/e aleN sukeiag 2Ty
BELYT ot ose 05z &t L1 00 o 3 BE6'2T 07/5T/60  RE6'ZT /e /iy SeN sukeiag zoy
BELVT o 0sE 0se 5% L 005 3 83 BEE'ZT vee/e Z00zy 1ef6e/E AN auherag zo
BELDT o 0sE osz 4 = o0s ot R BE62T 6I/12/50 62T 37304 {744 BU/Eft L] sukeiag zze
BEL'DT s 0s€ asz 5t L 005 [ 3 8e6'Zl 12/9T/20  BEETT 12/6e/t oTtTY /et 3leN SEQ Y3018 ‘2107
BEL'VT o o0se ose 5§ “w o0s oot /e BEEZT #T/91/0T  8E6ZT e1/52/6 PETVE 81/52/6 AeN aude|3 Z8E
05§ L [ su/s/t SN SR, LR
0s§T o 005 T 91/91/8 6960% at/ezit Fs T-Z 50y JT12N UONERLY| - 3ALQ BHEY LE
oEresM 5 - g = 5 osrs & § OSL® § OFTe § MRl § GNT 5 0051 § oo § - § o 3 L] £ WGRI |MHRGRY
Iy o o o5t s 5t 005 oo PfE 8E6°TT @/9T/10  BEEZT 47743 9Ty ill7ia3 WL 1w une) wepy g9t §
SEL'VT 3 o6t o5t st L5 s o WBIE BEE'ZT /fEz/e0 BEE'T apee qT8EY 372713 WL 1@ Lnoy wepy 2Lt %
BELYVT o e o5t sz o pos 005 *fe 8e67T ST/9T/T0 gee'TT Lrjtfen SLaty JA77i43 WL 1 5 Lno) wepy ol §
BELVT o oSt oxr st L et -1 /e [5x4 afitjar geeen LT/ET/8 ¢4 L/eess WL 1 1no) wepy 007 4
BELTT o o6 o 73 5 L3 s Wbie 8E67T 27157 B st/szfy o021s e1/sely WL 1 0 LN WepY b1z §
BELYT o5 o5t o st ﬂ o8 bos e 8e62L BL/LT/V0 BEEZT 81/€z/E TPTISY si/ee/e WL 3 6 unawepyozz €
L = ot ot SL St ool L B3 BE6'TT &T/T/L0  BEG'TT &1/ez/s Erols ar/ez/s WL LI '3 Hnod wepy 0vz §
BEL'VT as ost o5 St W o Lol bl BEE'TT gu/0z/11 BE6ZT 8L/61/01 44 sr/aT/ot WL oo uney wepy ysz &
SEL'YT o 03 o SL st [ o WIE BESTT ir/ez/s0  BEsZT Lrivele SIBEY afrefe L™ 3 9 unod wepy 892 §
BEL'VL -1 ost s St u oot oot B3 BE6'ZT 6T/02/80  BE6ZL 6r/62/L 9STES st/eziL W. ¥ s Unod wepy ez §
BEL'VT o4 o5t o5 sL W L os WwiE 8E6°ZT 8T/0z/z0  EBEG'ZT WL 3w Unoo wepy 208 §
BELVT o5 o5t 74 st L) L [ WwiE BE6ZT 6T/oz/R0  8E6'2T 6L/T/L 0zLzs et/zt/e WL 1o unoo wepy bIE §
BEL'PT =3 L4 oSt SL ] oof 0% ublE 8e6'2L L1/8T/t0 8E6'TT Jasi=2] fZi334 aes L LI/ HNoJ WepY §EE  §
BeL'bT o5 o5t o5t 5 it 0% 004 SHiE BE6'ZT L1/E2/80  ge6'2L Luveie 3] etirele WL i w LN WeRY TYE_§
=T o5 [T [ 33 5L s 565 723 058 055 g id 01 ey WSS ieG 220 (7] #ng ey ECIEG] SSUPPY E
wsodag  uopsedsu) dsu| dsu dsul dsy) dsuy dsuy N %4 prce 58y o8r'ss T AP
Apnazs  moyyeg  uogESu|  JSPUND  UUODSSOUSD  jeU MM del MM delsaiem  delmm  deluatem vedun 334 peduy
saem
3npayas 101

‘a’I'>’m youey uojunay




Debt Service Fund

35 of 94



¥6 10 9€

Hodsy $juDjuUNOIY 935

ELD60ZSL € 000000CE  § L90T40 € § 0000502 LZIEWDT £ 000000°S H v8L'798T $ 0000005 $ 2119062 § 0000SL§ % 05'122% § 00000£€ H SSEEZIT € 000005 $
VT 000 0E0'L E97 T G0J0E0°L - - : = : = s
(=548 000'CRO'L ezl 000 080'L . . . C # + . ‘ B
L£221 = 16221 = - : * : = : =
76155 00056z | e 000546 00CH 000 062 : . : :
1685 000°SE | oy 000566 0sEY 000067 - . . * -
L6882 = &0YT = (o2 - . = = = - z . y
/0001 000'GES' £01L 000596 00121 000 0BZ €96 L1 000062 0 . . .
82005 000°5E5 | 905 5¢ 000556 0558 000082 1665 000062 - a . .
86005 = 905 SE - 055’8 = 186 - - J : ] =
059 671 000 CVEZ #5578 000'00/ 0Z'ST. 000042 El5ee Q00 082 00EEL 00060 L : :
Seave 0000rE T 415 EY 00000Z 007 2l 000042 52 L1 000'082 0599 000060 :
SZ8'YL - s18Ty = 005°zL = 95411 = 0599 = = - 2
BRA Z0% 000'SEZ | SZE86 000’05 000 €E 0001052 055°7¢ 000072 50092 - 868700 000552 2
[CAC 000°5E2 | 9L 6Y 00005¥ 00591 000052 SeELL 000042 SE0E - 6178 000'S5T ] .
[Ledlsl) ? E9Lér - 00591 = SELL S SE0EL B 4lr's - E
€1045¢ 0005211 S/0%0L 00000Z. 055 0% 000552 £96Y 000052 05 U6E = SL661 000S1Z 00z 0L 000°55Z
905 Ge L 0006211 BES 5 000007 STEOT 000552 18v'ze 000052 SL0°61 - D 000512 001'S 000552
905 €21 s 8 1§ - STEOL - 180T, - 5/0°61 : 9866 - 0o1's B
8R6'HOE 0OTS60Z 528 401 000002 000 8F GO0 SvZ. €95'¥5 000 0% 00L 6% 000 556 00687 GODOIZ 000 02 000 5vZ
Vervst 0005802 EIEES 000007 0007 000SYT 192 22 000 02 057yl 000012 00001 000°57T
(A1) : £16€5 - 00092 - 167 /2 - 057yl - 0000| :
00L65E. 000001 SI5TLL 000007 05055 0005EC €9/ €9 000 €z EIY/E 000502 00Z 62 T00'0EZ
055 621 000001’ 882 95 000002 S5 L2 000'SEZ 188 (€ 000 0EC 50881 000507 0051 000°0€Z
055 641 : 88795 - [14:714 - 168'(E - 508'81 = 00bL -
SZv'40% 000'50° Seelil 000'00Z 05619 G00'0ET. e90TL 000 5z €98 6b 000 00Z 000 B 000 022
8E£ EOC 0005201 £9985 000 00z 57606 000 0EZ 18evE 000522 2 000002 00061 000 022
88/E0Z - £95°85 - S260E - 18698 - 1862 = 000'61 =
58 L5v. 0005151 Si0caL 000 00% 055 85 000 022 £95'18 000 072 9065 000561 00¥ 5b 000012
826922 0005150 €0 19 000002 52z7E 00002z 1807 000022 5652 000561 0077 0001Z
024 92 - 8E0'LS - StzyE - 18/'0¥ = £54'9¢ - 00Z'5T -
90Z 86F 0005101 526 921 000007 9y v/ 000512 €9106 000512 2] 000081 00Z ¥5 000561
€016YT 000510 €IVEY 00000z G733 000'5(Z 1805F 00012 Z/80E 00006 ( [ 000561
E0L6VT. - EIPEY - 162 L€ - 180'SY = 808 = 001 4T =
958 6E5 000'C05 | STC(EL 000002 00108 000’50 E9E'B4 000'S0Z by 1'% 000581 007'19 000’581
BLE45T 000005 £9959 00000 050 0% 000502 18L6r 000502 TISYE 000681 008 0€ 000581
816 652 = £99°69 - 050 0% - 18067 - zsYE = 008 08 -
V&L 08S 000554 S26GEL 000 00Z 0SE 58 000002 £95 901 000 602 vy 52 000'SZ( 007’85 000521
160067 000556 1625 000 002 SL7Tp 000002 182 5 00050z [75ES 00052 00E ¥ 000521
160082 S £1645 B si9ey - 182ES 5 958'ES B Z208E : O0E ¥E -
BE/ 819 000011 S2EOvL 000 00Z BEE D6 000061 £95 11 00000z 65ETSLL 000 5YT Yr6Te 0000 ( 0025/ 003591
49F 60E 00001 €910, 000002 691V 000061 \82[5 000 002 V875 000'SvZ ULy 000°021 005 (€ 000551
496408 B £91°0/ - s9L8Y - 18245 - 8975 : zerly - 007'4E B
SI5 YS9 000Gz L [Eaad) 000'S8L €9676 000581 £55221 000'00Z slrzel Q00 SEC [Z3T] 000051 00Z 18 000051
[ 0005z 1L Z373 000's8( (BY'Zr EED [E4E 000002 60719 000'SEZ [ 000091 007 0% 000051
882 42€ B ezl 8 \8r'sy - [EeAt S 50215 : 'y - 007 07 B
002 689 000'S80'L Sev Byl 000 5Z1 966 000081 £950F | 000'00Z 651621 000SE2 9576 00055 ¢ 52898 003051
007 ¥vE 000'580' €1z 000°5Z( (£26% 000 08L 18259 000002 vagry 000522 BLE'LY 000755 ( €l ey 003051
009 V¥E. B S1ZYL E \€28b S 182’55 E #8559 B 8LELY - ElVEY -
005022 000°000°T 528 051 GO0 0ZL 007 E0L 000541 E£95'BE( 00000z, 6L75E1 600512 £10001 0005y L 18026 00571
052 05€ 0000001 Erss 0000z 1 00715 000540 18269 000002 60829 000512 50005 00051 1709 000 67 1
05Z'09E. = Elr'ss = o0s'Ls = 182'69 = 8089 - 90005 = 1709y -
182052 000054 521 €51 000°S L1 11201 000591 €95°07 1 000007 IETATH 000502 £16V0L 000°0r L 908 94 000 SEL
[ 000056 E9S 5L 000 S 955 £ 000591 182EL 000 00Z vBE 0L 000507 95¥ TS 0000 ( €07 6 000 SEl
PYISLE - €959/ - 95585 - \82EL - vegas - 55725 - €0y By -
EIRE/L 000086 STESS| 0000LL ELEOLL 000051 €95 v51 000 00 PN 000661 8€5601 000SEL 5S¢ 101 000 0F L
907 60€ 000086 97 Ll 000011 95155 00001 16T 000002 608'EL 000’561 1EDS 0005E! 84905 000 OF1
90v°48E = 9944 - 951’58 - 18242 - SOR'EL - 51875 - 84905 -
V60'¥0B 000'SeR S2v ST 000501 ELrElL 000551 95909 | 000541 A 00004 S20L1 QD0 | 952501 000021
Zr0ZoY 000568 €IZ8L 000501 90L95 0005 [ #e08 000561 65992 000061 €075 000 OE §29 28 000 0z 1
17970 = £1£8/ - 50295 - 7€ 08 - 659'9/ - 1045 - 2528 -
yvE /28 000598 STYESL 000001 ELrPIL 000051 70599 | Q00561 4177851 000081 LE6ZLL 0005z 058’801 00061
WEELY 000598 €267 000001 02 6 00005 [ €50 € 000561 5E 62 000081 798785 000 Sz EZa 000511
RETLy S £1£6L - 02 85 - £52'68 - 6586/ - 99685 - STY'YS =
V55 058 000'5E8 SZr 5L 00000 EIE6lL 000 5v L 9SE 271 000581 G 000 0ZL [BE 121 CODSLL 09z ZLL 000011
11T 5Ty 00058 €108 000 001 957 65 000°SY | BLI98 000561 06'18 0000ZL 16907 GO0 511 LAY 00001
442 5T8 B £1£08 - 959'65 S 82198 - 40618 2 L6908 - 0EL'FS B
5608 000'GLB STy ETL 000 00L Ellzal 000 0r L 90z 8/ 1 0D0SAL 6491 000591 189 ZL 00001 L oLy 5L 000 501
LLrSEy 000518 €118 000001 95019 0000v | 20168 000561 65508 000°59( LvETy 00001 | S0£'2S 000501
14758y, B 1218 5 55019 - oLes - 4558 d LrEZ9 - S0LL5 =
vil'e8s 003 065 Szv eS| = TL8VTL 000'SEL 559681 000561 6170/ 000°S51 168721 000501 091 8ll 000001
250°vvy 000069 S8 2 507 9 000SE | TeR 16 000581 60158 000551 9165 000501 080'65 000001
L5047y B £L08 S 0729 5 L = w158 . 9169 - 08065 B
146678 000047 Y0801 = SivizL 000 0FL LEG 881 000561 A 000 051 LEGGEL 000001 SES0ZL 00056
905 8ZF 000029 ThO 80l B 90L €9 000 0EL 957ve 000541 60998 000051 9Lr5y 00001 9209 00054
Yorase - 90L9 - 99vé - 80998 = 91b'g9 - 89209 -
£72707 000515 - 56 58 000'S8L 1C6'981 = SLUPLL 0005V 1 189EEL 00056 0952z 000’06
165 96€ 000515 - 75658 00058( 9976 - 65088 000 Sv 1 17899 00056 082 (9 00004
9 0LE - . - 996 = 650688 = Ly@'pe = 08Z'(% =
VO E95 000 02E . > s (A=Al - SLEBIL 000 0% L LES EL 00056 09z vzl 00058
SBUEPE 0000z€ = : - OEEEZ) - 65v°aB 000°Cr { 5289 000'56 0E129 00D'SE
559612 - : : = - z 85v°68 - 952'89 - 0817z9 -
€69 96¢ 000021 . - 269 €6l = (EZ 661 00006 059 52 00008
BE1 757 0a0'D41 - C - 269 €€l B 71969 00006 0£8 29 000 08
oy el - = z = - - > 19'69 = 0£8 29 -
VILSIT = : i 5 095521 5
PraTsL = ] - - - - = B *®az5 =
oea'zy - - - - . . - . e
] = ] - * : : + x 5/0¢€8 -
s.oe8 - . . . S20¢€8 B
- $ - $ % - L t | S % i 1] - % 5 L $
] [CCET) ISaau]___jodpupd Daie_jedowy [ ] el jodiowid T _enu___pdipups Waiaul___[pdiduig
%USITT - %O0T vaiDd Js9se)u] %00 € - %00 Z 5240y Ik %STUY - %0L Z Sajou e %S € - %00 Z F9jN {1050 STV E - 200 € $9IDN 199100 %00 b - %52 L S340N 139500
™oL 0202 sa1195 410z sop8s (AT 2107 sopies FL0Z salies 510 sepas

3npayos ao[AISs §99Q

lzazisie

zoz/siie
zozisiiT

6l0z/51/8
610Z/51/T

BL0Z/SL/E
B10Z/S1/T

£102/51/8
Zazisie

PL0z/51/8
9L0T/S1LIT

aog pod

IojoL

SMIZ Ad
SY0T/SI/R
S¥0C/S1/T
HOZ A
PraT/5L/8
raz/SLIT
$HOZ A
£raT/SLIe
evOziSLiT
T A
Tvs/sLie
Tazisiiz
oz A
1voz/siie
w0Z/SL/T
0Pz A4
oroz/sL/e
ovuz/siic
40T A
6€0Z/SL/8
SE0Z/SLIT
2T0Z Ad
BEOT/5L/8
BEQL/SLIT
L00Z A4
Leaeisiig
£802/51iT
PEOZ A4
PEOZ/S1/R
Pe0ZISLT
ST0Z A4
SEQT/SLIR
SenzisiiT
vE0Z Ad
veozisLie
VEQZ/SLIT
00T Ad
£e0z/stie
EEQ/SLIT
TE0Z A
TEQZT/SL/R
ZeqQ/SLIT
120z A
\E0Z/51/8
1egz/siie

6zoz/sIie
&20Z/S11T
Tz M
BZOL/SL/B
BemisiT
Lo M
£zozisiie
Zozisie
YZOZ Ad
9Z0z/S1/8
9Z0ziSLiT
5Tz M
szoz/siie
52az/s 1z
FTOT A4
¥Zoz/siie
vZuzisiie
£20Z A
£Z/5iie
tzoe/siie
@z A
wOT/SLI8
woeisiie
1202 Ad
(zoz/siie
Lzaz/sie
0Tz Ad
ozoz/si/e
020z/51/2
5L0Z M
4102/51/8
610Z/SL/T
U A
BLOZ/S1/8
eLozisLiT
2102 A
2108/5119
Zlezisie
L0T A4
pLOZ/SLIS
PLoZ/SLT

spaeng



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

April 2021
Date ) _Num Memo Account Debit Credit
04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tox Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 11,784.09
Record Tox Collections 2740 -Defemred Revenue-Property Taxes 11,784.09
Record Tax Collections 4320 - Property Taxes 11,784.09
Record Tax Collections 4331 :Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. 871.09
Record Tox Collections 2171 -Due to General Fund 2,618.31
Record Tax Colleclions 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 15,273.49
Recaord Tax Colleclions 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 54.44
Recard Tax Collections 2740 -Defemred Revenue-Property Taxes 54.44
27,112.02 27.112.02
TOTAL 27,112.02 27,112.02

See Accountanf's Report.

37 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of April 30, 2021

Type Date Num Memo
1106 - Texpool Tax Account
Transfer 04/20/2021 Funds Transfer
Transfer 04/20/2021 Funds Transfer
General Jour... 04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tax Collections
Deposit 04/30/2021 Interest

Total 1106 - Texpool Tax Account

1115 -TexPool Debt Service
Transfer 04/20/2021 Funds Transfer
Deposit 04/30/2021 Interest

Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tax Collections
General Jour... 04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tax Collections

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2171 -Due to General Fund
Transfer 04/20/2021 Funds Transfer
General Jour... 04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tax Collections

Total 2171 - Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Jour... 04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tax Collections
General Jour... 04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tax Collections

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 - Reserved for Debt Service
Total 3000 -Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Jour... 04/30/2021 4.1 Record Tax Collections

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
General Jour... 04/30/2021 4,1 Record Tax Collections

Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
Total Property Tax

5391 -Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 04/30/2021 Interest
Deposit 04/30/2021 Interest

Total 5391 -Interest on Temp Investments

6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Total 6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

7360 - Bond Interest Expense
Total 7360 -Bond Interest Expense

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
269,788.13
(36,617.31) 233.,170.82
{200,000.00) 33,170.82
15,273.49 48,444 31
2.26 48,446.57
(221,341.5¢) 48,446.57
2,031,282.91
200,000.00 2,231,282.91
23.04 2,231,305.95
200,023.04 2.231,305.95
33.714.73
{11,784.09) 21,930.64
(54.44) 21,876.20
(11,838.53) 21,876.20
(44,567.22)
36,617.31 (7.949.91)
I{_2,618.31) (10,56§.2_2)
33,999.00 (10,568.22)
(33,714.73)
11,784.09 (21,930.64)
54.44 (21,876.20)
11,838.53 (21,876.20)
(999.046.74)
(999.046.74)
(1,633,936.98)
(1,631,737.72)
(11,784.09) (1,643,521.81)
(11,784.09)  (1,643,521.81)
{2,199.24)
(871.09) (3,070.35)_
(871_.09) (3,070.}5)_
(12,655.18)  (1,646,592.16)
(538.95)
(2.26) (541.21)
(23.04) (564.25)
(25.30) (564.25)
5,554.46
5,554.46
370,464.39
370,464.39

38 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of April 30, 2021

Type Date o Num Memo Amount Balance
7363 -Fiscal Agent Fees 1,000.00
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees - EOQO
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

39 0f 94



Capital Projects Fund

40 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF
General Ledger
As of April 30, 2021

Type Date

1150 - Texpool - SR2015 Capital Proj.
Tolal 1150 - Texpool - SR2015 Capital Proj.

1151 - TexPool - SR2016 Capital Praj
Total 1151 - TexPool - SR2016 Capital Proj

1152 - TexPool - 5R2017 Capital Projec
Total 1152 * TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec

1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec
Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec

1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project
Total 1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project

1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects
Deposit 04/30/2021

Total 1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects

1171 - Due from General Fund
Total 1171 - Due from General Fund

1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs
Total 1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs

20000 - Accounts Payable
Total 20000 - Accounts Payable

2105 - Due to GF
Total 2105 - Dus lo GF

2115 - Due to Developer
Tolal 2115 - Due lo Developer

24000 - Payroll Llabllities
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities

30000 - Opening Balance Equlty
Total 30000 - Opening Balance Equily

3200 - Fund Balance
Total 3200 - Fund Balance

4050 - Intarest Income
Depasit 04/30/2021
Total 4050 - Interest Income

66000 - Payroll Expenses
Total 66000 * Payroll Expenses

7000 - Bond Proceeds
Total 7000 - Bond Proceeds

8000 - BAN Proceeds
Total 8000 - BAN Proceeds

8050 - Bond Premium
Tolal 8050 - Bond Premium

8100 - Bond Discount
Total 8100 - Bond Discount

B500 - Interest Expense
Total 8500 - Interest Expense

9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure
Total 8000 + Capital Outlay - Infrastructure

9100 - BAN Expenses
Total 9100 - BAN Expenses

9105 - Bond Issue Exp
Total 9105 * Bond Issue Exp

9106 - Bond Insurance Premium
Total 8106 - Bond Insurance Premium

9200 - PY Operating Costs
Total 9200 - PY Operating Costs

No accnt
Total no accnt

TOTAL

See Accountants' Report.

Ad| Name Memo Spiit Deblt
Interest 4050 - Interest ...
Interest 1155 « TexPool...

25.06
25.06

0.00

25.06

Credit

0.00

25.06
25.06

Balance

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

6.56
6.56

1,361.12
1,361.12

3,739.05
3,739.05

2,264,373.63
2,264,398.69

2,264,398.69

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-6,492.30
-6,492.30

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-448,822.32
-448,822.32

-458.09
-483.15

-483.15

0.00
0.00

-7,050,000.00
-7,050,000.00

0.00
0.00

-52,636.85
-52,636.85

99,516.20
98,516.20

218,917.00
218,917.00

4,459,341.00
4,459,341.00

0.00
0.00

405,405.00
405,405.00

105,750.00
105,750.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

25.06

41 of 94



Expenditures to be Approved

42 of 94



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Director Fees

June 15, 2021

Date

06/15/2021

06/15/2021

06/15/2021

06/15/2021

06/15/2021

TOTAL

1731

1732

1733

1734

1735

Num

Source Name

Payroll Item

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Ron Meyer
Ron Meyer
Ron Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)

(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

692.62

43 of 94



Aquatic Features, Inc. an o | ce
6611 Bumnet Lane Aquatic
Austin, TX 78757 Features,inc. i Invoice #
6/6/2021 202106358
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o [nframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1 | Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6 | Pond dye 15.00 20.00
1 | Beneficial-engincered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
15 | 5/30/2021algaerr blvdcopper sulfateSibs 400 60.00
5/307202 1algaejacksdawcopper sulfateSlbs
5/30/2021algacmary elliscopper sulfateSibs
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Late Ieceived: X }6 (-4 = ! - )
By/Date Rosted: Py (}- 33!
iR,
Approveq for Payment;
Hand Deljvered to:
Mailed By/Date:
T | GLAD
Total $940.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512) 301-3199 scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc.com

44 of 94



Invoice

B 0 tt Date Invoice #
Douth itte 513112021 10444
PLLC
Bill To
Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445
Round Rack, TX 78680
Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00
By/Date Receivpd: .
By/Date Posted, _{ON (- 1.2
Approved for Pdyment:
Hand Delivered1to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (2327
Thank you for your business!
Total $2,000.00
PO Box 2445 « Round Rock, TX < 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704 45 of 94



HAYS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DIST Statement
21001 Interstate 35 North

gl:’ 8 5oi0 Statoement Date
Jun 1, 2021

Voice: 512-268-2522

Fax: 512-268-1945 Cwmer Account i

Account Of REUNION RANCH WATER DIST
12912 Hill Country Blvd

Suite F 232
Austin, TX 78738 Amount Enclosed

$

Date Date Due Reference Amount Balance

AYSC TRAL AP ISAL DISTRICT

s3121 63021 2021 3RD QTR 032 3,490.58 3,490.58

21001 IH 35 By/Date Received: JB 5’& S’a ’
KYLE, TEXAS 78640 By/Date Posted: Jb\ - % _3)_'
Approved for Payment:
i Hand Delivered to:
PLEASE OTE: Mailed By/Date:
GL#: LH00 509 3@
SEC. 0 5
C.606 (e) TEXAS PROPE  TAX CODE 13 %4570

A payment s deinquent f OT paid on or before
the due date. A de inquent payment ncurs a
P ALTY of 5% of the amount of the payment

0-30 31-60 61-90 Over 90 days

3,490.58 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |

and accrues interest at 10% per annum. Total 3,490.58

46 of 94



@ INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number | 102395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1133079
{281) 578-4200 Invoice Date §/18/2021
Due Date 6/17/2021
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2446
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Malintenance Services $109,796.30
By/Date Received: _h A l 2-al
By/Date Posted: in‘ = A-al
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
/329 34932% (130 536.9
(133 3729.%9a G136 1B, 47
La00 [qad. 41 L1083 44,
Sublddl T SOLAT, TO $109,786%8]0 o4y 47
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $109,796.30
Remit To: Inframark, LLC é;u 3 K '301‘ "4 b ('60 ”Lﬂy' 83

P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 756373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

47 of 94



¥6 10 8¢

€ 4o | abed
92°92¢$ 00'0$ 64°LIT$ 28’18 9T'L8$ __So._. di
92'92es 0008 6L°21L2S A 4 WA TR suieday 'g @oueUBUIE| [BJBURD
yed ‘aourudiujen|
BZ°LYE'ZS 0003 Ly 1898 0eZLL'LS 09°2.5$ 1901 §1
85'p8ES 00°0$ 2£°8$ LZ'6vZ$ 00°'0¢t1$ |1etoL z2s
85 ¥8es 00'0% 1£'6$ ic'6ves 00°0€1$ SoUBLIBJUIBIA SARBIUIASIY
(49
02:296°1$ 00'03 L1°Z998 60'¢98% 05°Lvv$ 1gjol 1S
81°9.6% 00'0% 9€°L$ [A: R74% 00'561$ SJUBUSJUIR SARBIUSAR)d
61v8€$ 00°0% 86'v$ L2 6928 00°0cL$ edueuajuiely
€€'200'1$ 00°0% 11°6£98 80°0vZ$ 0s'2CL$ si1eday ' aoUBUSjUIRY [RIBUSD
1$1
uopels ¥i ‘adusudjuie
vi'684% 00°0$ 60°0% 90°6¥9% 00°0v2S 1e101 di
pL68.$ 0003 60°0% 50'6b5$ 00'0C$ sieday) 'g edUBUBUIEN [BIBURD)
uopeb)
£86vL'LS 0008 000$ £8°62.29 00°0zv$ 19901 da
£g'6vLLS 00°0$ 0070% £8'62.$ 000Z¥$ sJjeday 9 S0UBUBNUIBI [BIBURD
9oUBUIIUIRN PUOd UORUAAQ]
80°26$ 00'0% 00°0$ 89°083 09°94$ €301 v
80°L6% 00°0% 00'0% 86°08$ 0591$ S30IAI8G BAfljelSIUWPY

Jupd nok e1ojaq UYL jussd 09
182 WdEP' P2l 1202 e 8L

b20Z/81/S :31vA IDIOANI
AYVIINNS - 620€€LL "ON JOIOANI
QIDM HONYY NOINNZR : LORILSIA
011 MUVINVYENI



€ Jo Z abed

00'005$ 00°0$ 00'006$ 00°0$ 00'0% suonadsu| alis
S1°'€59% 00°0% 9808 ¥5'89VS SLE8LS suonoadsu
2€°696% 00'0% 25°002% 0L'8tS$ 5.'012% siieday '@ SouBUSJUIER [BJUID
00°056$ 0008 00°056$ 000$ 000$ suopoadsu) 1SD

Jajepp ‘edueuaguiey
05'ySL'26$ 00°0% 18°505'98$ 9z'zlL'e$ 92'920°c$ ieol ds
09'v92'26$ 00°0$ 19°509'98$ 9zzlL'es 92°9.0'c$ B0l LdS
01°109's8% 0008 zL81z'esd 88'LL6'LS 05°0.v8 [esodsiq e1sepA ' a6pnis
Zr'Ti6'LS 000 ELbLS 69'82S'L$ 00°'62¥$ adueusjuiey
90'€.8% 0008 90°€28$ 00'0% 000$ bujdweg Aiojesoqe Jo sa24 Qe
86°'€01'/$ 000$ 69'189% ¥0°292'¥$ 6266128 suiedey] @ soueusjulel |esaueD
26'718'L$ 0008 1E'2LL'LS 99'GL$ 00'2eS$ S[edwsyyH
86'88€$ 00'0$ 0008 86'88€$ 00°0$ SadiAlag aAfleqsiuipy

1dS
jueld Jomag ‘asueusiuie

pL°0SL'L$ 00'0$ #5'0S.$ 02°989$ 00'SLE$ g0l SW
00'05.$ 0008 00°05.$ 00'0$ 00'0$ suopoadsu|
¥.'000't$ 0070% $6°0% 02'689% 00'61€$ sijeday] '@ 8dUBUSUIRH [eJeUSD)

Jemes ‘edueusiuie

e

IO

120Z/81/5 :3LVQA 3DI0ANI
AYVYININNS - 620£€L) "ON 3DI0ANI

Juud nok a104aq yujy L jusaug) 0
1SO WdErEh:2L 1202 Aoy 81

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORILSIO
9711 ‘HUYW VNI



¥6 40 0S

€ Jo ¢ ebed
0£°96.'601L$ 00°03$ 81°,18'68% ZL2ot'vLS 00'£19's$ 15301 9210AU|
00°9¢$ 00°0% 00°6¢% 000$ 00°0$ 1801 S1
00°6€$ 00'0% 00°6e$ 00°0$ 00°0% suojjoadsu|

uopdoadsu| de) Jemas

Ly'9vs'9s 00'0% 8e'L59°1$ 60°196'Z$ 00'vees (e30L AN
86°LLv'T$ 00'0% 0008 SYvve’L$ 09°¢£S$ 1801 LA
S6°LLV'TS 00'0$ 00°0% St'eve'L$ 05°€€S% sJjeday '9 aduBUBUIEI [B42UBD

upd nok suojaq yujyl juaals 09
1SO WdEY'Eb:ZL 1L20Z e 81

k202/81/S -:31¥Q 3OIOANI
AYVIWIINS - 6208€L1 "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3N : LOLSIa
077 MU VYINVUANI



¥640 1S

€1 Jo | abed
cg'6r'ts  |00°0$ 0008 £8'6ZL$ |00°02PS __ao._. da
- Om‘uJ Q JetoL
g co'erL'tS  |00°08 00°0% te'6zs  |0002p8 ssjedey 2 @2UCUBIUIEY [BIBLED
TrHdY HO4 SNOLLOIGSNI
aNOd ® TONLNOD NOISON3
T8VTIE (seany buping eIV IS
N 102258 00'0$ [ooos 1S'¥EES  |05261S SWoH maN wadsuj) [pguoe) uosos3y aIoMy| sez8052|  LZoZBLS
HOYVYIN 40
HLNOW Y04 SNOLLDIdSNI D3
2 ONOd 318vTIA (seasv Buipmg| eary puisig
N |ze'zzes 0008 |ooos Zesecs |oszzes aWoH map loadsul) [onued usisosy aloMmud| oszo8vz|  L20ZRLS
sseday
1B NdueuAEN
[2J8UBS)
eduBusjuel
qel Q puod uopueleq
80°26$ 00°0% 0008 85088 0598 0L gV
80°26$ 00°08 0008 89’088  |0g'9Ls 12101 S03]AI0S GARERNSIUIWIPY
LZoL0
‘paypsaleq ONILIIW AHvVOS
TYdY MO4 YONAOV 1SOd ‘eary|  eary pugsiq
N |ovgos 00°08 0008 06'15$ 05918 PUSIq B U) SSORON 150 10 J8A18Q aIomd|  ogsizsz|  1zozms
YODIA LULD 1202 34 JWqns pue
asedaud o510 © 0j pauLioyiad|  eary pisiq
N [89'82% 00°0$ 00'0$ 99028 00'0$ s3{ing soueyidwo?) SnoauelsdsIN QIDMM|  2000162|  1202/91/S

Juud noA 81038q YUY L [UBBID 0O
1S9 WdEY:EF:TL 1202 Aew 8l

$202/84/S :31vQ IDI0ANI
TIVL3A - 620€CEE "ON 3JI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : 1o1N1SIa
0T ‘MUY VNI



¥6 10 ¢S

¢} Jo Z sbed
61'v8ES 00°0$ 26'v$ 1Z'6v28  |00°0ELS (910 GoUBUGIUICH
¥es} Joj padsu)
2 IINBA 3AJBA O30 N0 dwnd 19SSy
N |6Lv8ES 00°0$ 86'VS 12'6v2S  |00°0ELS uonEls Y ejo neday (R1aus)| 1D wepy obe| €690€Se|  1202/8L/S
asuBUB)IEN
1e0L
£e'200'tS  |00°0$ 22°6£9% s0'ovzs  |0s°ZZi$ ssjedoy 9 SSUBUSUIEY [RLoUeS)
1Z/1€/50 :POYISANRA HOLYHINID
MOTHD {UOREIS U B je jossy ue
N |eczoo'ts  [00'0S 20°6€9% 90'0¥2s  |05°2ZLS Jo aouBUB|UE o JedaY |R1BUAD)| 1D WEPY OVE| 299205Z|  120Z/8MLS
sieday
B BUBUIEN
[eRUD
(4]
uonels
HI7 ‘eauruaiujel
$1°682$ 00'0$ 60°0$ S0'8Y5$  |00°0¥Z$ 16301 ¥)
Is30L
n.‘\ ,m q ¥1°68.3 00'0% 8008 S0°6vS$  |00'0tZS sujedey ' eouRULjUlel [BIBUED
12/9LIv0 :pPayasaleq
MYOSOVI/ASTT ANVIA @ 0131
NI MV LYOLLSIAN] 1855y
wajsAg uopebuw) ue vompuodsy|  eary PUSIQ
N |pL68ss 00'0$ 6008 SO'6VSS  |000PZS o aoeiday ‘eday ‘ojeaciey aioMey|  vzzizse| 1202mBLS

$202/81/9 :3Lva FOIOANI

NVL3A - 620£ELL "ON 3DIOANI

2upd NoA a10)8q YUy jueals) 09 QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1oM1M1sid
180 Wdet:ch:zh 1202 AR 8L 077 ‘HYVIN VYN



¥610 €G

€1 jo ¢ abed

L2/12iv0 ;papsereq Gunsaw
el Q Joj epuaby jsod hued e e BArY|  earv PMISIO
0 N |2zove 0003 6003 89628 00118 1241510 © U] S3ARON 1S0d 10 JaA1eq ainmuy|  1oyszsz| LzozeLs
s1jedoy
3 SouBUBjUIER
RRUD
yied ‘sousuaujeny
eZve'zs |0008 1698 0cZI'IS |08°L258 tetoL 1
85'vacs 0003 1698 KZ6vzs  [00°0CHS (8101 281
O (] e Q 26v8cS 0003 1¢'98 1Z'6v2$ [00°0CHS (€101 SIUBUBIUIEN SAREIUOARI
12/10/20 :PaUSSeIeg
HO3W :8dALPayds £ES9 #PAYS
‘edA) yom Ajpea jsnu ([ejuBYOBK)
N |ssv8es 0003 1858 Izeves  [000ELS Wd duind ejqisiewigns [enuuy|  1Q oNeY 16S|  00806vZ|  LZ0ZRLS
aousuBiUeN
anpeuanald
zs1
QQEN Jorzosrs  owos  |srzsss sotees [ogzsvs  |moLis
|es-azss 0008 Joces zo'sLes ts.aoa __soh 8oUBUGIUIEN eAEILIaAGL]
LZLO/00 JPAYdSIleq
HO3W 2dALPaYS 0£59 ‘#PRPS
‘adA) yom Auan 1snw (feaUBLRIN)
N |8Los8 0008 log2s ZOCILS  |00'GHLS WWd duind aiqisrawgng [enuuy| 1O wepy obe| 66:08b2| 120zl
sausuaIUER
SATEUSASI]

upd nok auojaq yujyi juesis) 09

189 WdSP:Ev:ZL 1Z0Z Ao 81

1202/81/S :31LvQA IDI0ANI

Nv13Aa - 620EELL "ON 3JI0ANI
GIOM HONVY NOINNZ3Y - LOINLSIO
0T ' NYVAVYLNI



¥6 10 $S

€} jo p abeg
1r0/50 PRYRSaleq BusiaeL ia
N |oo0si$ 00'0% 00'051$ 00'0$ 0008 uonoadsu) [eu)d Sl JamBS | MBPSYIRP bZEL| PEE2SZ|  120ZBLIS
128zb0 payossieq ‘Bupsela) 1
N |oo0sis 000$ 00'051$ 00'0S 00'0$ uofadsu) |euld aul JaMIS | MEPSYOEr 80ZL| OPES2ZSZ| 12021815
120ZP0 ‘PPSaleq Bursajay a
N |ooasis 0008 |ooosLS 00'0$ 0008 uoppadsu) jeud sur Jomag| mepsxoer b8zs| 096252  1202/RL/S
_ 1Z/51b0 :paYOSaleq Buisisier q
N |00051S 0008 C0'0SLS 0008 000$ uojpadsul {Bul4 BUM JBMAS| MEPSYIBr S621| 6008LSZ|  LZOZBLES
suofjoadsu)
00E | iejoL
$2°000'1S  |00°0$ 508 0z'sgss  |oo'sics sijedey g sduBULUiRY) |RI6UeS)
NOILYLS Y¥IANIMO NO 3NN
39YVHISIA NIIOHA HivdId
19SSy WISAS JaMIS UOHIpUCIaY palg
N |oz'1528 00'0S 00°0S 02'90SS  |00'SP2S Jo 2ouidoy Jeday ‘Sledojey| uownsy GLLE] 8PP206Z|  120Z/BLIS
02/20/1 L -paYdsaleq
NOILD3JSNI ¥ZONIRID prg
N |v0o6p2$ 0008 v5°0$ 0s'gLLs  |oools TVNIJ ‘uopdadsu| dung Jopuus| uojunay SEIE| 210S8€2|  L202/BL/S
sijedey
¥ JoueuAEN
RRusD
20MOS ‘aduBUSU|EN
8Z'92¢$ 00'0$ 61'21Z8 Ze'1L8 sT'lcs 1BoL dW
\ fetoL
,n,m‘ J 9z'92¢c$ 00°0% 6L°212% ze8'828 sZT'i68 sujedey g 0IUBUGIUIEN [BI8USD
LZEUYO PRURSEIE]
SOVE HSVYL 3SVYHONN BalY PIASIO
N |ocsg2¢ 00'0$ 1S 4%44] sZ'92$ “yed 8 Jo) sayddng aseyamg aIoMUY| ssveesz| 120ZBLIS

120Z/8L19 :31vQa IDIOANI

WYLIA - 6208CLE "ON 3DICANI

‘Juud noA as0j0q YUy, [usald) 09 QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LOINLSIa
1S0 WdEY:EP:T) 1207 AelN 81 ST ‘NYVAVUNI




¥6 40 GG

€1 jo 5 abed
1220 PPN
ANVd OL ONIOD 3NIN
T1EVL0d NO Mv31 HivdIy Jueld
jusuneal) Jamag B Je [essy ue
N |zc0868 €008 2108 0z 0ts¢  |oocovs Jo sourRuBlUEl J0 Nedey (BISUBD) | aA0D ouker 00L| SOLBOKZ|  L2ZOZRLS
suedoy
' suBuB)UEN
. 813U
7
O m _ 2691818 |00°08 LIS 99°'S2$ 002Z$ |izs04 sieojweys
LZLQY0 p3Yesaleq adA)pouds
9879 #PAPS ‘IUB|d wounNed]L
N |z6vi81s  |oo0s LELLL'LS 99’628 00'2ZS JaMIg 0} S|IBINURYD IsBUIN | saoD suker 0oL | 98980SZ| 1Z0ZMLS
N sieouRy)
[
o [ \ 86°98€$ LS.S 0008 86885  |00°0S |1s101 885100 sApenSiUjWPY
PUINKQ € J0) PR
N |[v865% 00°0% 0008 ¥9'653 0008 safinQ sdueduio) snoaueysosiN | 840D Sufer OL| ©0L26S2|  120Z/8LS
‘PUISIQ © 10) POULIOHIS
N |[vaess 0003 0005 ¥8'653 00’08 sapng souepdwo? snoduel3osIN | A0D auker 0oL |  6PLOESZ|  120ZMLS
J0IISIQ B 20) pIuLIO)Dd
N 22688 0003 00'0$ 20688 0008 sefng ouejidwo) snoauelRosyy | erod suker 00L|  860¥2SZ|  1Z0ZRLS
‘PUISK] e J0) puLopad
N [eg6lLs 6008 jooos £5'6LLS  |000$ sapnQ souegduio) SNOJLENDSIN| 3A0D suler 0OL| 86L1ZSZ LZ0Z/8L/S
SRS
SAJRISIUIWPY
bdS
eld
Jemeos '‘esveuauiey|
,mw . wAlP20SL'IS  |00°08 ¥3°09L$ ozsess  |oosies 1901 SW
O \ 00°054$ 00°0$ 00°052% 00'0$ 00°0% L_ao._. suojjdedsuy
12/82/p0 :paPSAleq BuisiwsiaL 1a
N |co051S 00'0% 00°051$ 00'0$ 0003 uopoadsu) jeutd eur] Jamag| MBPSYOBP LZEL| 6LLIESZ|  L2028LS

$202/81/5 -321LvQA FOI0ANI

TVLIA - 620€€L1 "ON 3DI0ANI

upd nok a10jaq YujylL jussis 09 QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : 101¥1SIa
180 WdEP:Eh:zL 1202 AR 81 011 'HUVINVYAENI



¥6 40 96

Q

0

€1 Jo g abed

€

86°501°2$ 00°0$

69°189%

¥0°L92'vS

995128

reteL
sijede)y ' oousLojUIRY [RIGUDS)

N |2eZ8.8 0008

8L'LLYS

05'#0E$

1219LIv0

‘PRIYRSEEd SdNNG LNINT433
Nv310 ONV TINd ‘Weld
usujeal] Jomes 8 je jassy Uk

10 3oueuaEl 10 Jeday |B18uag

80D auker ¢oL

1691252

1202RLIS

0008

6008

0£°2193

00'GLES

LZRLIV0 ‘PaYSaleq ONIHOM
1ON ¥3TVIGOLNY ueld
WBUged) ] JoMIS € )8 19SSy ue

40 SoURUBJUIEY 0 JjBdaY |RIBUSD

@A) auker 001

JAT Y3314

120281 /5

N |0V ivbS

60'0%

20'cL2$

00'vLLS

122 LIv0 ‘PaRsSeIeg

‘a343M0O71 38 OL O33N SLVO14
NOLLVLS 1417 °01NV NI NO
ONINYNL 1ON 1# dWNd D3 ueld
JUSWNeal} J1aMaS B JR Jassy Ue

10 oUBUBUIEN J0 Jeday (RIsUsD

aao) auker 0L

£95L1S¢

1202/8LiS

N |10°0958 0008

0008

LO'8EYS

|oo'rzis

12120/%0 :PBUOSABA d MM
1V T3ATT HOMH ueld wsuees)
13MIS B |8 Wa|qoid e ejeBpseau)

aa0D auer ool

£9lSLSe

1202/81/S

0008

0008

£ '6EES

SLELLS

1280/P0 ‘pAYISeleq

$7 IN3INT343 1V S1VOTd|
1SNray ‘uoneis yr e ie lassy ue
0 VUBUdURK JO Jieday |BIOUSD

B8A0D) euker 001

£€51S152

120Z/BLIS

0003

BL'0IS

INVId
1V SdO TGV TIE ‘lueid juswieas)
JaM3g B e suopeiadO siqemg

8A00 aufer 001

Q€408

12028115

60°129%

‘Juud noA a10jaq Uyl [usass 09

1S9O WdEY:EH:Z) 120Z el 8L

L2/80/€0

‘pRYSaeq 37333 AG a3SNVO
SHVI1 SNORIVA UIvVd3 ‘Wusid
jusuneal ] /amas e jB 18ssy ue

0 SduBUAIBY 10 Jjedoy |RISUID

a0 auker 0oL

L20Z/8L/S -31vQA AJI0ANI
NvL3A - 620£€LE "ON IDIOAN!

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LONRLSIO

o171 MUVINVANI




7640 LG

€1 40 L abed
0s'vS2'268 [00°08 19°505°98¢ ST'ZLL'8S |9L9L0'cS  |I1|I0L dS
osvsL'i68  |00°0$ 1$°505"98$ STTLL'SS |SL9lo'cs lejo1 1dS
_\_ £ J 01°108's8$ 0008 zL8IT'ess 89'b16°)S |0S0LYS 1930 [eSOdsIQ SISBM B €BpNiS
12100 :P3UOS3IED
:adA1pauss | 185 WPedS
N |o1'109's8S  |00°03 zZLBLz'ess 88'L16'LS |050LPS Jwewabeuey ebpnis jisua®| aro) suker 0oL 0998052|  LZOZ/BLIS
{esedsiq
> Jisem 3 Abpnig
0 o 1l Tyeie'ls [oo'os e2vis 69°929°'ss |00°6ZYS [230), 82UBLGIUIBH
scwnd|
30 uonesado Woayd pue Jojesado
103w yse) oSSy Ueld IUauneos)
N |ezeves 0008 16'vS 99's928  |00'8.$ Jamag e Jo Jjpdoy jessuas) | aaop euker 00t | vRLvESZ|  LZOZMLS
sdumd 333
1IN0 ¥08YD }Jassy jue|d WsunNess)
N |etcze8 00'08 168 2L1e58 |059EsS lemag & Jo nedey |rieusD)| 8A0D BuAel 00L| LGEE2SZ|  1ZOZBLS
ino Bujies so Bupyiom Jou Jaepoine
pAR yseL JeR|pone
{Jossy eSSy Weld usuwieol)
N |zs0ses 00°0S 16'¥S LILELS  |0SPeS JaMaS © J0 JjBdaY [RIDUSD | BA0D BUARP 0OL|  6V8LLSZ|  LZ0ZBLS
adueuanen
o _ o Q 1101
~ 80°¢283 00°08 $0°c28$ 00°0% 0008 Bujdweg Aiojeioqe 10 8604 QB
12000
papSaeq 9dALPIYDS 6ELE
#PAPS ‘uBld Juoweal) 1SMaS
N [|90°€288 00°0S 90°CL8$ 00'0$ 0008 10) $AIBS AI01RIOQE") SSBUAING | aADD Suker O0L| S1980SZ|  120ZMBHS

120218119 :3LVQA DI0ANI

VLA - 620€ELL "ON 3DI0ANI

Jupd nok auojeq jujyy U 09 GIOM HONVYH NOINNIY : 1oIM1SIa
1S90 WdEh:ep:ZL 1202 Aew 81 277 NUVIVYENI




¥6 J0 8G

€1 jo g abed

C0'0$

00'0%

000$

LZ/ELIYD (PIYISIEg -jE(UBPISTY

- QBIS - UOR23USU| IS JAW0ISND

MEpSRer gZel

8L¥8152

L20ZRLS

G ) ovess

0003

0003

0008

LZRLIPQ (peYISSieq

Wweunuicdde peau (i Uj paAY asnoy
‘QTIvd dSNI -|efuepisay - eingx|4
- uojioadsu|-ay 83IAIRS 18LI0ISND

MEPSHOET (901

SLYLIST

L20Z8LS

0008

0008

LZ/S0IP0 :PaYISIRg

Pa[IEISU 10U U IRSUGPUD

*Aem 8y |2 Uado LUCM ABA J'B1
Jo)BaY JAJEM 104 “§UIS JO IMoQ BAOqe
P3YOENE Jou Y| UfRIP JaysEMYSIP
a3V dSNI {eRUIPSIY - X1y
- Uofdadsul-ay 0TS JBWOISND

ia
MepPSORT 6SC1

£61ZIse

L202ZrBLIS

00°05$

000

00°0S$

0008

0008

1aineo
PIYOSARQ ‘leNUBPISSY - aunpid
- uopoadsul IS SANCISND)

i0
MEPSHORF GPL L

6ZLIGPT

LTOTBLS

00058

00°0$

00'058

00'08

0008

LISLVO
(peyaseIeq ‘leuapisay - Ny
- uopoedsu| 8BS JIAWO0ISND

g sukereq zrb

180L¥C

1202/8L/S

00°05$

C0'0%

00'05%

0003

0008

L2/E1/20 payogaleq yoda
Aued pig mBjael {eRUSP]SaY - [EM
- uopdadsu|-ay oARS JBWOISND

g sudeleq zvv

1423 444

L20Z/8L/S

100°05$

0008

00'05%

00’038

00'0S

LZ/E1/E0 ‘PYSSaeq
ucpoadsu) passiw ‘leguep|sey

- [lepA - uopdedsu) edpues Jswoisn)

ia sukereq zZv

0802v¥2

120Z/8L/S

00°0S$

00°0S

00'058

0008

0008

LZELIED P3YPS3leq voday
Aued pig majal ‘fepuapisay - qelS
- uopdadsul-0y INIBS SBIDISN)

1a suejaQ by

6L04vv2

1202/8L/S

F—

00°05%

00°0S

00058

000$

0008

12/ELIED ‘PBLPSE)R]
uonoadsuy PSS efuapISaY

- qEIS - Uodadsu] BIISS BWIC)SNY)

Jq aukeiaQ vy

L1L0Lvbe

1202/8L1S

@ 00°0SS
N
N
A
NS
N
A
N
N

00°0%

00°05$

0008

Lo
P3YISeIeq [efuap|sey - ainpdy
- uopoadsuy 80IISS ISWOISND

40
MBPSHOBS bZEL

€9668¢C

1202/81/S

120Z/81H/S -31VQA IADI0ANI

NYL3A - 620£ELL "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y - 10141810
OT1 ' MYVWVUINI

Juud nok ai0jaq Nujy ), [UBBIS 09
1S9 WdEF:Ev:ZL 1202 Aoy 81



¥6 10 65

£l jo 6 abeq
HOHVIN 30 HINOW ¥0d
SHOLOVHLNOD SNONVA HLWM
SONILIIN 7 SMIIAIY 100d
‘WIIBAS JO)BA B 1B SI0IRIU0D BAJY PUISIQ
N [g601€8 |ooos SE08 t1ezes  |oszes 10 SJUEIMSUOD ISISSY JO/PUE 109 aiomyy| 9zo8vz|  1ZOZBLS
L2 L0
‘paydgsleq JUNSSIAd MO
ONILHOJIY IN3QISTY ‘wajqold aA0)
N |evves 00'03 0008 e I T waIsAS J3lepA € Slebsaau esuag 29l| S0089¥Z|  LZoEmLIS
sireday
=C 00C 2 soueualurRH
GCel | Acy [e1usS
) Jooosal
Qe ) looosss” |oocos  [ovoses 000s (oo =0}, suopoedsul 15D
LZ/0/50 ‘PBYDSaleq [[BRuUSRiSeY pAIg
N |oooss 0008 00'08$ 0003 00'0$ - flep - tiofpdadsu) edjAleg Bwoisn)|  uouney £60E|  1699ES2|  LZ02/RLIS
‘lepuspisey
N |00'0ss 00'03 00°058 0008 00'0$ - lep - uopoadsul soues Jawosnd|  Jaoney 025| SeLvesz|  1zozmuLs
121820
pYoSaleq [IBRUIPISSY - SINIX|d i
N |co0s$ 00'08 00°05S$ 0008 00°0$ - ugioedsu) 0ARG SBwolSN) | MepSXORr LOLL|  PBSIESZ|  1Z0ZMLS
LZIOTH0
‘peyosaleq ‘jeRuUSpisaY - eJnix|y o]
N |oo0s$ €008 00°05$ 00'08 00°0% - uoRoadsU] B0INIBG JAWOISND| MBDPSHIBr BOZL|  L¥E8ZSZ|  120Z/BLAS
12/02/¥0 ‘PAYISAIEQ ‘[epuCRISaY
N |o005$ 0008 00°05$ 0008 00°0% - QEjS - Uopoadsu| aoweg Jawoisn) | 1q oukeled 005| S69E2SZ|  LZ0Z/BLS
L2z
‘payaseleq ‘enuapisay - ainpad ]
N |o0'0ss 0008 00'05$ 0008 000§ - uopoadsy) GG 1BWOISND | MEPSYORr ¥BZL| 2286252  1202MMS
LZRLIY0 (PSYOSIEQ fefuapisay
N |cooss 0008 0005 0003 0008 - qe|S - uonoadsy) Aaies JBwoisn] | Jg sukelsg Z98| Z9L0zSZ| 1202
LZISLIY0 (pBYDSAleq ‘lenuspisey %)
N |co0ss 0008 TS.S» 0008 0008 - IlEM - ucpoadsu) eouag sswosn) | mepsyoer epet| 8686152|  1Z0Z/BLIS
LZSUY0
‘peyasaleq Jepuapisay - ainjxd qa
- uojpadsu)] BJAISS 1BWOISNY)

$202/814S :31¥Q IOI0ANI

NYL3A - 620€ELL "ON 3DIOANI
GIDOM HONVY NOINNTY - LORiLSIa
977 MIVINVIINI

Juud nok asojeq Nujyl juesss) 09
189 Wdty:Er:ZL LZ0Z Aol 81



¥6 10 09

€1 Jo o) abed

N |00'62$

00'62$

0008

10008

L2rBeIv0 ‘PaURSeleq
90JAIBS JO WY JO BUU0ISIQ
‘RN PEIY - INO SA0W JAtoISND

MBPSYOEF ST

0628252

L 20ZBLIS

N |00'52$ 0008

00'62S

0008

0008

3BTRS UO WN JO }o3UU0d8Y
‘18] PEAY - U] SAOK JoWOISN)

doo eunu3 164

£€6042SC

L20ZBLS

N |secess

0008

SE'001$

00'€ES

K/ jor 0]

‘payagsieq 18jeul Buppom-uou
aoriday :(019°pl ‘(1P UIK0IQ HOMS
‘pabewrep) s8)ay Ja18M 88jd5Y

3r00 auker pLL

6895252

L20Z/8VL/S

N |00'628 00°0S

00'52S

0008

‘20198 JO WIN JO 1D8UU0ISI
‘JIBJ3N PESY - INO SAOW JBWOISND

doo ewus3 L6l

9122252

120T/8L/S

N |00'52% 0008

00528

0008

00°03

1219140 ‘PRYISEIEQ
!BIAIS U WIN | JO 1D8UN0OY
1510} PE2Y - U| BAOW JowIoisn)

1a
MEPSYOB( 6221

¥L2025¢

12028116

N |00'628 0008

00528

0008

0003

128 LIY0 ‘PaRSeIeq
'801MBS JO W] 10 PBUU0ISI
'JOI3N PEIY - IO AAOW JBWOISND

i
MEPSYORT 6221

11£0252

1202/81/5

N |16°4¥8 0008

|0008

OES

0SLLS

LZ/S Y0 payRsaleq Psip u; sbe)
wanbuyap  BueH (A ‘(puasa
D SALOE) 530Q0U J3JeMm |iog ‘820U

3TNUDS SBWOJSND “JSN ‘Juanbuaq)

eany pUIsiq u| sée) buen

easy pusia
QoMY

120Z/8L/S

N [LZ'Z0% 00°08

60'08

[4: 3447

05'21$

LZLiv0 p3YOSaeq
"S{{E1Sp JoW 10) i8] 8BS - BU0Y
jou j) 62y 6uey - 1swoisna o) Bujpuy
uoday pue qiq 950Y WOy I31Em JO
uopoadsul [ensia B op aseald - zo)em
Pi0d J2y v savjey so 1snp Bujoday
$1J3W01END (LWRISAS JNBM

e Jo Ayenp) J31eMm Jood sjebiisaau

doo ewws3 g5¢

2088Lse

b202UBLS

00°0$

00'08

00°08

00°0$

IRidY
¥OJ $.00 7 ONIGV3Y HAL3IN
PUSI © 10} SO JBA peay

eary pysig
QoMY

S¥.2805¢C

L20z/8LS

N |9¥'88LS

60°0%

Jupd nok auojeq Nulyl jusals 09

1S90 Wdev:er:zl 1202 Ael 81

05758

TV 20 HLNOW ¥Od4 SM3IATY
100d '3 SHOLOVHINOD
SNOIVA KLIM 133K

‘we)sAS 181BAA B 1B SJOPRIL0D

10 SJUEYINSUDY) JSISSY JO/PUB 198

BASY PMISIA

QIOMAY

8128052

$202/81/$ :31VQ IDIOANI
TVL3IA - 620£€1L "ON 3DI0ANI

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LOH1SIa

977 'MNVIVYLNI




¥610 19

ct

€1 Jo || 9bed

N |12'298

00°0%

6008

(40450

_om.h-m

1Z/8T/Y0 ‘P3YRSaleQ ‘ERuspisay
- uopoadsu) w)sAg uofehiy

i
MEPSYORP LOLY

2681€5¢2

120Z8LIS

N |[vE'PTIS

0003

60703

ST'688

00°'5¢$

126290 ‘paYRsaleq
-paford (0od 10j uoppadsu) nod-a1d
‘IEnuBpiSaY - uofpadsy| edg j00d

sukeipq 20

98C1e5e

L20ZRLS

N |S1I€S

00°0$

60°0%

LE'ZTS

$.'8S

1Z/9TY0 P3YRSAIe] [BIUBPISEY
- uondadsu) weisis uonebiy

a
MEPSYSET HZEL

£pteese

L202/BLS

N [51'LE$

00°0$

l60'08

Le'ees

$L'8%

12I9UP0 PORISAEQ .[ENUSpISEY
- uonoAdsy) WaSAS uonebiu)

4a
MEPSYORT 80C)

8E€82Se

L202/8LIS

N |1e'29s

00°0%

8003

Z9'b¥s

05218

1280 (PeYPSEIRg ‘[EnuepiSeY |
- uovadsu) WaIsAg uonebiu|

1
MepSYOel vgc|

129E25¢C

L20ZBLS

00708

6008

¥6'998

§2'928

L2/6L/P0 :PAUPISIEQ PIYDENE S|
pue LodaJ 159) Jg Ul WSS JSWOISND
- P3geIsu] 30MIP MOYORq OU pue
JDIEM ISNOY 0) PIAJOBULOD Jou SBM
1y 0Ine 25Neddq papey - aford jood
Joj uogoadsul-es [eu)d ‘rEauapISN

- uopoadsul-ay eds 7 [00d

10 Weyi 891

1960252

$202/8L/S

12'298

0008

(< has]

05°LIS

L2 Liv0 (pPSAe]

‘passiw sem inod-a20———

- pefaid jood 105 uopdadsuy feuly
‘|lepuspisay - uopaadsuy) eds 7 jood

10
mMepIPEr £6EL

0928152

120Z/81/S

S1°LES

0008

1£2Z8

SL'8S

LZ/GLIP0 P3YRSIleg ‘EIUapISaYy
- uopoadsu| wapsAs uopebiy)

4a
MepsOer 562l

8098152

L20ZBLIS

A V 92°¢68
N\

N

N

N

SL'LES

0008

1e'228

6288

LZSLIY0 ‘PRWRSANR] [EIURPISAY
- uopdadsu) Wa)sAS uonebw

Jqg aukejsQ Zvy

S80.p¥2

1202/8L1S

suopdedsu|

££'598$

00°0$

o1'8vss

92°91Z$

oL
snjedey 'g ©IUBUAUIBK {BIOUED

N |00528

0003

00°0%

130UUSS U WNL 10 PBULIeY
‘J819 PESY - U] SAOI JBWOISND

10
MBPSYOBT G621

120ZRLS

N |00°GZS

0003

00'0%

1Z/8Z/%0 :PeYaSeIeq
‘S0A0G UO WNJ_ 10 133UL0ITY
‘1G)8]N PRy - U] BAOW JAWOISND

10
MEDSNIET 6

N |00°52$

0008

0008

LZZIY0 ‘PRSI
BINIRS HO WNY SO PIUCISIT
*18101% PEaY - JNO BAOW JOWOISND

10
MepsYoer gL

Jupd NoA a100q UYL jussss) o9
1S9 WdSY:ev:Zt 120Z Ae 81

1202Z/84/S :31VA 2DI0ANI
VLA - 6L0EELE “ON IDIOANI

GIOM HONVY NOINNIY - LOIHLSIa

011 “NUVIVYINI




¥6 1029

—0GH 0QfTn
—0¢ GCE

€1 Jo Z1 abed

©0°005$ 0008 00005$ 00'0% 00'0% eo) suopoedsuj es
L8P0 PSR RAUSPISSY qa
N |co0s$ 0003 00058 0008 00'0$ - vonadsu| Aaaing NS [Buld| MepsYoer LOLL| G68LEGZ|  LZOZBLIS
LGP0 PAYRSINRQ [BRUSPISAY 1q
N |o0'0s8 0003 00°05% 00’03 00'03 - uopdadsu) Aanng oNS (euld| mepsyoer g0ZL| 2veeesz|  1zozrmuis
. 1ZI0ZY0 PIYRSTIE]
N |0005S 0003 00'05$ 00'0$ 0008 ‘[RUSP|SIY - uonadsuy] elis-aid | 10 auARled 00S| 9689€252Z|  1ZOZBYS
12/9L1H0 PaYISOIEq
N [co0ss 00°0% 00058 00°0% 0008 ‘IeRUSP|saY - uonoedsu) Blis-ald | 1q auAejaQ 29¢| €92025¢|  1202/BLIS
12/581%0 :PBYISEIR] ‘ERUSPISIY i
N [c00ss 00°03% 00°05$ 0003 0008 - uofjdadsu) AoAmg IS [euld| mepSYORP G6ZL| 2Z19BISZ|  LZOZ/BLIS
12/E PO PRLRSIIEG q
N |cooss 00°'03 00°05$ 00'0% 0003 ‘{eguepisay - uofoadsu] 3ys-ald| mepswoer ZZgk| 6iv8IGZ|  L2028Lie
LZEL0
pRYPSHIEQ 558038 AS20 10y AAjRA
JOAD PAISIUDD 10U XOQ SAJBA JBJBM
xeq ‘panb Jou sapdepe ' moj o} Ino
'S v ue3p i :GT VL dSNI ‘BRUSRiSeN 3]
A /|o00s% 00°0$ 00'05% 0003 0003 - UoROadsu-oY ASAING BUS UL | MBPSYIBF LBO0L| 9ivZISZ|  VZ0Z/8LS
LZSLA0 IPPSRQ EAUIPISSY
N |cooss 00'0$ 60°08$ 0008 00°0$ - uofioedsuy AeAmg NS Bulj| IO SuARRI ZhY| SROLKFZ|  L202/LIS
LZ/EL/E0 :poYSSsleq [euepisey
N |o0'0s$ 0003 00'05% 0003 0003 - uvopoedsu) AsAing ays [eul| 1 3uheRQ ZZY| Svievbe|  1202mLS
b o i ocs o i, L2/L2i%0 1paYoSeleq euspisay Q
. ; 00" 00" o0 00’ - uofoadsu) AeAng a)S [BUld| mepsyoer vZeL| €8668€2|  L20ZRIS
L% bS Gaf8Eh
o0 tC suogoadsut oS
2 . 3
91°¢59% 00°0% 98°0% vo'savs |9L€8LS Iej0] suopsedsu)

12/¥0/S0 ‘paYaseleq
pajoid j0od 1) uogoadsur snod-aig
‘fepuapisay - uopoadsu) eds /jood

10 Wepy 8EE

7upd nok al03eq yupyL [U9IS 09

189 NdEY'Cr'ZL LZ0Z A=W 8L

$202/814S :31VQ IDIOANI

Nv13a - 620€€LL "ON 3JI0ANI

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LOINUSIA

OT1 ‘NUVINVHINI




¥6 40 €9

ce

£l jo ¢l abed
0£'962'60)$ |00°0$ _2..»8.8» ZL2ot'vi$|00°209'eS  [16t0.L B3j0Al)
00'st$ 00°0% 00'scS 0008 00°0$ 1e0L S
00'st$ 00708 00'SeS 00°0% 00'0$ Ie30) suopdedsul
L2800 'P3YISANEQ ‘JefluapISay
N |00'sES 0008 00'5€S 0003 00'0% - uogoadsu| eur de| Jamag| 1Q sukereq LZe| OLOEIST 1202/81/S
suondadsuj
uopdedsu) dey Jemes
ops'ss |00°08 8€°199°18 60°196'Z$ |00'vE6S =101 M
$6°LLv'Z8  |00°08 00°0$ SYyreLS |09°¢SSs el LMW
y Q fetoL
86'LLp'?S  |00°08 00°0$ St'beLs |08°cess sijedey 2 eausujUR jRI0LGD)
L2/L0/0 ‘pAURSEleQ
adALpsyYds 5285 HPIUOS
(sAepiioy 9 spuesaam ‘sinoy|
feultoy 1aYye ‘INoY [BULIOU) WajsAS uonnqsia
N |opeez’zs  |00'0$ 00°0$ ov'eri’LS [00P8PS I31EpA € B suonesado siqemid| 210 QIoMNY| 1998052 LZ0ZmLIS
1Z/L0/E0 PaRSaeq|
:edA ] payds 9265 ‘#PBURS
‘(sAepiioy 7 spusyaam ‘sIncy
JeULIOU JoYR ‘Sunoy [euLiou) weisis uognaqusia
N |S5'PPZ$ 00'0$ 000% S0'S6IS  |0S'6VS IS1eM € JE suopieiadO aiqelig| 21D QIDAANY|  98808H2 120218118

7uud nok e10jeq RUfLL JuUsels) 09
189 INdEY: 2L LZ0Z A 81

L202/81/S :31vQ IDI0ANI

TV.L3Q - 620EELL "ON 3DI0AN!
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : 1O1MLSIa
O ‘NHUVINVHEANI




@O INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC |Cllent ID Number 1-02396
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 [invoice Number 1133226
(281) 678-4200 involce Date 61312021
Due Date Ti312021
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $66,262.04
By/Date Received: J IS bL-3-a)
By/Date Posted: V{ % (1-3-Ql

Please Pay This Amount

Remit To:

inframark, LLC

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

-~

Mailed By/Date:

e 1525 350~ (1ap 20 H3

(1322
(4206

T6L 58 (130 254775

34066.,73 0210

Subtotal 63” 18-

90.3% 39625294

Sales T%M% 4

486,17 9.

Total

$66,262.04

P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

130.00
2535 .64

64 of 94



¥6 10 G9

“qupd NoA 840j3q UYL juaduis) 09
180 Wd20:82:£0 1202 unr €0

€ Jo | abed
00°053 00°0$ 00'0St$ 00°0% 00°0% iejol SN
00°0S¥$ 00°0% 00°0St$ 00°0$ 00'0$ suogoadsu)
J0M8S ‘esusuajuiei
ev'oz$ 00°0$ 60'0% v8°bL$ 05°6$ 12301 diN
£¥'0C$ 00°0% 60°0% 1CR4E] 0563 sieday ' SOUBUBIUIEY |BIBUSS
yied ‘edueusjulen
60°622'Z$ 00°0$ £5°05v'L$ 96'9v5$ 00'8ZZ$ 150L ¥
6v°522'2$ 00°0$ £6°0Sp'L$ 96°9v5$ 00'822% suteday 3 S9UBUIUIBH [eISUBD
uonebiu)
19¥52'es 00'0$ 28'SZL$ 0.'859°L$ LLOLP'LS 150l 40
$6'v29'7$ 00°0$ 9.221$ 85'vL2'1S VLTS 1gjol L-€dd
56'v19'28 00°0$ 92'22L% 86'vLT'LS 19°222'1L$ sieday 1 @SUBUBUIE [BISUID
i-£da
€L6.5% 0003 es ZL'vees 05°Z61$ jejol £-2da
£1°6.53 00'0% LL'ES (A% 412 05°'Z6L$ sJleday %@ aoueusjulel [eseuss
€-2d0
os5uBUBjUIEIY Puod uogualeq
0003 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ lejol av
000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% SBIIAISS SAjBSIUWPY
aApjens|uwpy

120Z/€/19 :3LvA 3DI0ANI

AUVININNS - SZZEELL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LORILSIA
97T ‘MUVINVAANI




¥6 40 99

£ Jo Z ebed
00'S21$ 00°0$ 00°SZL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ lejoL sl
00'GZ1$ 00°0% 00'GLL$ 00'0$ 00°0$ suogoadsu|
uoyaedsu] de) Jemes

£5'18¢'cs 00'0$ $6'200'2$ ve'v86$ ST'v6ES 18101 M

00°009$ 00°0$ 00'009% 00°0$ 0003 suopoadsu] eI

06'v2€$ 00°0$ 06'bLE$ 00'0$ 0003 Bundweg Asojesoge Jo sea qen

S0°0¥8% 00'03 18 £v°2098 SZ'9£2$ suogoedsu)

85'99/$ 00°0$ 89'922¢ 16°18E$ 00'g5L$ siieday @ 33UBUSJUIEN [BIBUSD

00°008$ 0008 00°008$ 0008 00'0$ suonadsu| 1SD

Jajepa ‘esueusjuieny

Z6'p82'95$ 00'0$ 8L'6EL'SYS £1°925°L$ 00°696°2$ |1etoL ds

z6'vaz'ess 0008 8L6SL'SPS £1°925'2$ 00°696°Z$ [ieson 1as

SE'SE6'cS 00°0$ 9.'80L'2$ 65°696$ 00°2£2$ S3JIAIBS PEeRUOOANS

8£°08€'61$ 00°0$ 8€°08€'61$ 00'0$ 00°0$ [esodstq 9)sem ¥ abpnis

pLP8L'LS 00°0$ vi'gELs 00'569%$ 00'15¢$ eoueusjuiely

S0'oV.L$ 00°0$ 80'ov.$ 00'0$ 000$ buydweg Aiojeloge] 1o s394 g

vZ'L6p'828 0008 TLepre'ozs 29'228'S$ 05°62£'2$ siledey) ' S3UBUBJUR [BI3UID

SLlps'es 000 ££'€25'2$ z6'sLs 05°6$ sjeanayd

IdS

Jupnd nok auojeq yujyl jusals oo
180 WdZ0:82-€0 L2202 unf €0

$202/€/9 -:31VvA IDIOAN!

AUVININNS - STZEELL "ON JJIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LORILSI
OT1 MHVINVUANI



¥630 .9

€ 1o ¢ abed
$0°292°99% 000% $2°086'6v$ 61°290°L1S 9PIZ'SS 12101 9910AU]
00°02v$ 00°0$ $0°9¢$ 22'98Z% SLivi$ €300 ML
00'0.¥$ 00°0% p0'9c$ 229928 S2'ipLS suofadsu) g sde)

Jupd nok auojeq Uyl [uessd 09
1S0 Wdc0:82:€0 1202 unr €0

b202/€/9 :31vd IDIOANI

AUVINUINS - S2ZEELL "ON 3JIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3N : LORILSIT
077 'NAVINVHANI




7610 89

CY

“uud nok ai0jeq JujYy | juaais) a5y

189 Wde0-82:€0 120Z unr €0

2l jo | abed
L6188 00°0$ (9% 1 TL'vecs 09°T64S 5ol £-2da
b oL
N._M £L'6288 00°0$ L'es ZIv8eS  |0SZ6LS w)edoy 9 83UBUUIEY [RIBUID
ANIWIQ3S
30 7TINd - I ININVITO €-240
N |e26.5% 00°0S LVES CL'PBES 052618 ‘puog uofualeq e je Bupesiy PAg uClUNIY |  26¥9P6T Leozozre
sneday
? eJueusiulew
[LIET5)
£-2d0
@suBuUKUIeN
puod uopueleq
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 00'0$ 12301 Qv
00°03 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {810} 302jA10S oApERS[UjWDY
L2/B80/E0 -PBLPSEIEQ
8622-1€4-Z1E OL ¥AGNNN SS3r
IONVHD 'ANNVQ ONY HOVZ
aay “13NNYN LLODS IAOW3Y
(287157 'd LMW LOIMLSIA NI
SNOLLYD0T TV LV ¥3VICOLNY
31vadn winsiq e Jo) say pusig
N |0008 0008 00°0% 0003 0008 S6INQ oAesSiUjWPY SNOBUR|IBISTN QIOMYY| 90988Y2 Leozere
SRS
IAgedsupy
aapensjujwpy

1202/€19 :3LVQ IDIOANI
vL3A - SZeeetl "ON 3JI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3N : 1D14LSI1a
9T ‘MMYWVANI



76 40 69

24 Jo Z sbed
£rozs 00'0$ 60°0% vBYLS 09°9% 1oL dinl
Qtr’) ] ] 1901
o¥'02$ 00'03% 60'0$ revLS 09's$ edey 3 edsurusulEy jeI6ULD
‘Bunesw
20} epuofe 150d jed e Je eary ealy psia
N [ev023 00'03 60'03 LS 05'53$ 10118]Q € U} SIOUON 1504 10 18A78Q AIOMYY| 225652 L202/E0/6
wjedey
'§ BOUBUBIVIEN
[eseus
WEd ‘edsusueuien
rv.m««.«n 0008 £8'09b'LS 96958 | 008228 (LTI RT]
[ 1m0y
Aﬂ { Wq 6t'$Z2Ts  |00°08 £9'09t'L$ 96'8ps¢  |00°'922$ sijedoy 9 GIUBUBIUIER |RIGLED
LSOO
:paypgaleq “poMu -spjey dup
punase suBjs (lesu pue 18pIo oSSy
weisAg uonediu) ue vopipucoRy ealy PINSIg
N |ev'szzes  |0070S £5'05%'1S 96958  |00°9223 1o soeydey ‘Jredoy ‘NEICiEY QIOMYY|  02286¥Z V202/LLIS
ssedey
'3 S0UBUB)LIBYY
Jesoued
uopeBu)
L9v52'cs  |00°08 18°STLS oL8991$ |Lbose'sS [1q0l da
86'v29'2¢  |00°0S LTS 8S'VLZ'IS |19°LLZ'LS |1|ol 1-Eda
50},
@,n € Q S6vI97$  |00°08 9L'Z2L$ 89'PIZ'IS [I9°LLZ'LS wjedey 2 souBUUIEY [RIOULD
L2/90/20 peypSaleq
“1ejem Bunpioy - 19ju) woy s 1-€da
N |[s6vz9'28 |o008 9L°2TLS 85'p22'1S |19°422'18 ues|) ‘puod UoRueleq e le Buuest)|  JQ MEPSYOBr|  Z¥E96E2 L20UYIS

Jupd nok asopaq julyl [UIMS 09

180 WdZ0:82:€0 LZ0T uUnr co

$T0Z/E/9 :31VA IOIOANI

Tvi3a - 922e€LE "ON 3OI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LOJuASIa
971 ‘MHVIWVMANI



¥6 40 0L

24 Jo ¢ sbeyg

bZ/LLI0 (PBLYRSaIeq
10108A (him dn uB3P pue Sjeoy mau
1e38U] - MOYJaAD ST ueny)3] Jueid
juauneal ] Jomesg B Je Jossy ue
N |L9'62S'ELS |00'0% SO'SI0'ELS zr'eees 05°28¢ 10 BoUBUGUIRK JO JlBdey [BIBUSD) | @A) BuUARl 00L|  Z£9Z6YZ 12oz/Lie
sijedey
'3 BdueURUIEW
esauss)
[]
O @ _ \ SLLv9'2s 00°0$ ££t28'2$ z26'8L$ [ og 1501 sjedjwayd
000EN JOPUBA YIESg
10 SUO{|ED SGZ B Juswiess )
N |68'818% 0003 68'818% 00°0% 00'0$ JOM3S 10} SIBIIWBYD 9SBYIING | BA0D BUART 00L| ECSHSSE 120272215
OOdVN woy
oseyasnd yoesin ‘jueld Juetess),
N |0V'1883 0008 26°958% 268Ls 0563 16MBS 10 SIEAWBYD OSBYAN | 9A0D SUABr 00| 1285€52 LZ0ZvrSs
L2Z/L0/S0 ‘paydgeleq edALpalps
98L9 FPOYDS JuUBld JUSUREBSIL
N |9¥iv8% 00°0% or'Lv8% 00°0% 00'03 James 1o} s|edjuayDd SSEYAIN | 8A0D eU4Rr 00L| 9E0ECSZ LZ0ZILLIS
sjedjwsyd
)dS
wed
JaMOS ‘sduBueulBl
00°05vS 00'08 00°0s¥S 0003 0003 =041 S
>
D 0F J 00°09%$ 00°0$ 00°05%% 00°'0$ 00°0$ (€30, suopoedsu)
‘Buisreie) 9
N |000S1$ 00'0% 00'051% 00'0% 00°0% uojioadsuj [BuUld BUMT 18MaS| MePSHORr ZbZL| 859555 120¢/L2ts
‘Butstnee) 9
N |000S51$ 00°0% 0070513 0008 0008 uofioadsuy [Buld U J0MBG | MEDSHORT LLZL|  162ES5E yeoersers
LZELIS0 ‘peydgeleq (Buisiaial a
N |00061% 0008 C00SLS 0008 0008 uofoadsu] |eujd 8UM] J8maS| MEPSNORT bL0L| SOZEHSZ 1202/e LIS
suofpedsu|

Jupd nof auojaq uryj [uaalcg) o9

180 Wd20:82:€0 120Z unp £0

lemes ‘eausuquie

$202/€/9 :31VA 3OI0ANI

NYLIA - 92ZEELE "ON 3DIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNIN : 10141SIa

97 "MUVINVUANI




V640 1L

Z1 jo ¢ obed

N |29'vE8S

0008

9z 0%

114168

§¢°092%

sayea)q oy Buiddin seyd |
juewnee) Jomes e je jJessy ue
10O J2UBUIUIEN 10 Jredoy (eJ0UBD

aac) aufer 004

L6E0YSZ

L20ZILUS

N |€€'608'LS

00°0$

00'0$

85°292'\$

SL'LpSS

Sieoy 18 pus Jejelp weiBoig ‘ueid|
JuSUnNBeay| Jomas B e Jessy ue
JO IouRUB)UIE} JO HedBy |RIBURD)

80 Buker 001

1886£52

120Z/45

00'0S

82'€s

9E'LEES

00'0528

paBBop L dwnd juenysuones
UN 8YSUO -1 dS-QIOMYY Weid |
jusuneas) 1amas e je 1essy ue

4O @ouBRUBJUIRK 10 sBABY [BISUID

800 BuAer 001

1856€5¢

L2Z02/SeUS

N | $1°€95S

0008

LI'es

00'69€S

00°'LLLS

L230/50 :PaYISeIeg L2 @134 NI
AV3AT NOLLYODINYI HIVdIY ‘ueid
JUDURBGI) JOMBS B J8 JBsSY ue

10 sauBUBILE S0 Jjedoy [eIBUd)

aA0D euker 0oL

9L16€52

1202/9/5

N |88'F0E'SS

00'08

91°082'+3

26813

05°6$

ujseg O

a1d woy dwnd 0] SIAMA WOy Xonn
Jajjen Suo peau ‘uBld JUSWIEA))
Jomag ® je suopesadp siqela

8409 buAer 004

8595€62

V202/pIS

N |82'0¥9%

00°0%

20'51$

LG'ievs

$Z'8813

L2IETYO

‘P8YISAIRg S1V NO AM3L1ve
TOUINOD FONVHO ‘ueld
jougess) Jameg e )e |essy us

}0 edueudB 10 Jjedoy [eieuss)

a0 sufer 0oL

$895252

1202/2L1S

N |¥Z'80L$

86°69S$

00'851$

Bujuopaunyew
woJ} J8qqruds Jje Jusaesd 0} A8pxZ
U3948 Jeq Ues|D 'jue|d Juswijeady

Jomag e Je suonesedo e|qenia

anoD euker 0oL

L 202PLiv

N |8bibES

15788

LLO/¥0 (pagoSeIRq odALpoyds
€686 #P3YIS Tjueld Jusw|eads)
Jomag e Joj seyddng eseydng

8A0D auder 0oL

VeozreLy

N |01°2€2$

09'861S

LZL0M0 ppSeleq adipeyps
652y #POYS lueld uswiessy
1amag € Je suopesado siqen|g

anog auker 0oL

1e0uBLY

[ 5ia ]

Lot e

“upd nok a1039q JUIYL (UaaIS 09

189 WdZ0:82:€0 L20T unf £0

18828

V2LUED
parpgaleq ‘jueid jusueas)

J8Mmo3 B Joj s8yjddng asetpung

b20Z/€19 :31VA IDIOANI

NWYLIA - STZEELE "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONYY NOINNTY : LORILSIA

9771 UV VNI



¥640¢2L

21 Jo g ebed

al

.ﬂ\J 90°9%L4$ 0004 80°9vL$ 0008 00'08

I8j0L
Bujdwes Arojeroqen Jo s8eg qE]

N [80'9biS 0008 80°'9vL8 0008 00°'0$

12/Lerso

‘paLRSeleg JOIOANI ITINYS avi
HOALYNOY Jueld jusuneal| Jamas
Joj seaes A101810q87] 8seyINg

anoD) eukef 00L

0991552

1202/B8L/S

Buydwes
Asojesoqe]
10 5984 Q21

00Y

WQ YZI67'828  [00°08 zyerziozs z9'2L8'9S |09'9L¢°2$

1904
aijedoy '§ 8oUBLOJUCH |RITUSD

N |89°26S 00°'0$ 00'08 89°S.$ 00228

Jagerp uo somod

ou J0} p&jies yoredsiq :SON ‘eld
jusugeas) Jomag e e jassy ue

J0 6ouBUBUIE 10 eday jRraued)

8A0D) Suker 0L

$6L165¢

+202/1 2

N |Zb'b28 0008 00°0% 28’818 05'SS

Jeysw moy 3y woy
Buwiod yee) edid uew pajetnsasy
pue payoday jJueld usuneas)
J3MOS B 18 Wajqold e eyeBisany)

anoQ auAer 0oL

€2¥0552

L 20T/ LS

N [vZ25E8 0008 ¥9°'LS 094928 |00'88S

Bupjes) sejew moj4 ey woy
papauuoD adid ujey 'sajoN Jueld
ueuneas) James e e 19ssy ue

J0 S3ueUBUIRK JO Neday (RIS

ano) suker Q0L

85£055¢C

120UNUS

N |9L6ELS 0008 00'08 9L'v0LS  |00'SES

1ona] be aid
YO)H :SOION << Jueld jusunea]
1aMaS € 18 Wilqold € e18Bnseau)

ano) auder 0oL

S6YEYSZ

1202/6L/S

N [82°09¢S 000$ 0008 8L1Z¢S  |05'8€S

uueje
11ej samod pyA Jueld uBwieal)
10MBS B | Wwelqold e ayedasonu]

8A0D BUAET 001

S8LLYST

L202ILUS

N |1Z6EL'LS 0003 4108 8L'90LS |ST26ES

Jeyeasq ey) Buddy ‘uru

0] ainjiey 10je18y D3I aud Jueld
jusuneal| Jamag BB jassy ue

Jo SouBUBWIEY JO sedey (esauas)

anoy) suder poL

L¥0SpSe

L20evesS

mv.hw—.—w

_mou h.EE. il xey m,u_wwa hm.c_mu_o_m:HmE

r...]l—ll......llrl.ulll.li.lflulL st

Jupd nok sJojaq JuUjYL [uesds 09
1S90 NdZ0:82°€0 LZ0Z une £0

~dwnd |ejws P
tawiod eagjdes pue sopsQ Juerd|
juouneal] JoMmes e e 1ossy ue

.o 8=w:u§us. 30 .__wnmm _Eaﬁo

£ o ..u..llrf.l

anon m:aa_. 8—

1202/€/9 :31VQ 3DI0ANI
WvL3A - STTECL)L "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONVYVY NOINNZY - LORLSIa

971 ‘WY VINVY:NI




y640 €l

Z1 40 9 9bed

12/20/%0 PALISEIRA MNIS
40 W08 3A08V Q3HOV.LLY
J1ON INIT NIVIQ ¥3HSYMHSIA
:Q37Ivd dSNI ‘[eguepisay - aumxly g
A \ 00'0SS 00°0% 00°05$ 00'08 00'0¢ - UONAASUI-0Y OIS JOWOISND|  UOUNSY BBOE| SHZFLST LzoziLy
——
suopoedsu| 1S9
J01ep) *2oUBUAUIER
26'v82'98$ |00°0% 8L'68L'9y8 €1°9£9'2% |00°896'2$ iejol ds
z6'¥8Z'98¢ |00'0% 8L°65L'sy$ £1°949'2$ (0089623  [ImOL LdS
2
O O | & Q 9¢'9¢6'cS 0008 92'802'2$ 69'6888 |00°Lc2$ 301, S99AI0S J0BJUO2qNS
LZi811v0 ‘payPSeleq
HILIWAMOTS NO QIONTT0S ava
UIVd3IH Jueid udwiess) Jomes Joj
N |[5E'6E8'eS 00°0$ 92°802'2$ 656868 |00°2€2% SSOIGS PAPRIUOGNS BSBYAING | BAOD BUABS §0L]| 6242262 L202IPLIS
SE0IAIBS
Requoeqng
_\._ .N\J 8c°08e'sls | 0008 8c°08¢c'cLS 00°08 00°0$ jej0} (Bsedsiq ojsem @ eBpnys
L12/L0/50 PapSseleq
edA 1 paYoS | 185 BPAUOS
N |etoge'6ls |oo0S 8€'08E'61$ 00°0$ 0003 ‘ewaleueyy abpnS |eseuag | 8ro suker 00L|  OLOSESZ V20zZiLLiv
lesodsig
0158M 3 8Bpnis
O o ﬂ\o yi'v8L'LS ¢00% v'8elS 00°¢69% | 00°19¢% Iej0 sdueumuleyy
W3QOW SS3T13HM
TIVLSNI 19SSV el usunesi]
N |[pLvBLLS 00°08 14318 00'569%  |00°15ES lames e Jo Jeday jeseuon)| enoD Buker 004  LZPOPSZ L202/LS

1202/€9 :3LVQA SII0ANI

YL3A - S22ECEE “ON 3JI0ANI

“upd NOK siojeq YUYl jueass) 09 QIOM HONYY NOINNTY : LoMLSIa
1S9O WdT0:82:€0 bZ0Z Unr €0 0T ‘YUVAVIANI



Y640 ¥L

Ti Jo L 3beyg

N [00°05$

0008

0003

0008

‘JEpuapisay
- lJeM - Uoftoedsu) aajaIes Jowosnd

Jg oufeieg 822

$8TESSC

120Z/52US

A A v 00053

0008

00'0%

‘feRUSPISaY -~ aunmixiy
- uofloadsul-aY BoIAIBS JOWOISND

4a
MEPSNOE* ¥20L

29Z¢552

L202/52S

N |00°053

00'0$

00'05$

00°0$

00'08

‘jepuepisay] - aunpay
- :o%gu:_ IVIBG JIoWOISND

4d
MEPSHOBL LLZL

2STEGST

1202/52/S

0008

00058

0008

12/v2I50 (pAYDSAe] [EAUSpISEY
- Qe|S - uoRIBdSU| SIS JOWDISND

1
MEpSYORT LpOL

B80816SC

120T/v /S|

N [00°0SS

0003

00058

0008

0008

12Z/LLIS0 PAYOSNeQ Jeuepisey
- qE|S - uopoedsuj} 83jAIaG JOWOISND

3 sukeieq 225

18121¥52

1202/81/5

N |00°053

00708

00053

00°0¢

1Z/L1/50 POYOSEIRQ ‘fequepisey
- QEIS - UDJOBTSU| BIIAIGS JBLUOISND

1 euefeq 961

[4:123 414

1202/84/S

Ol; Dooss

00°03

00'05$

00'0$

LZivLISO

-payaSeleq pajiesu) sau Jojem

ON :a31IVd dSNI ‘[enuepisay - qels
- uorRAdsUl-oY SAIaS JewIo)SND)

2 sukeleq gy

L255¥5¢C

120e/8LIS

N |00°0SS

0008

00'05$

0008

L2/E1S0 (peydSANeQ [RAUDPISEY
- QE|S - UOROBdSU| 8311 JAIOISND)

1 euieieq 9%

(2414414

LZOZT/ELIS

N |00°0SS

000

00°05$

0003

LZIPLIS0 (PRPRSHEQ ERUIPISTY
- IIEA - U0ROBdSU| SOIAISS JOISND

ia
MBPSYIBT 20€1

SITerse

L20Z/BLIS

N |00053

00°0S

00053

00'0$

L2eLS0
‘P3YoSoleq |equUepISay - asnpay
- uonIAdsuU| VNS JIBWOISND

a
MEPSHOR[ 201

L0TEYSE

L20TE LS

00°0$

00°05$

0008

LZIOLIS0 :PaYaSeleq ‘[epuapise)y
- 1lepn - uogaadsul SOIAISS JOWOISND

4Q eney| +05

B056€52

1202045

00'08

00°0SS

0008

LUEHS0

‘PAPSeg 1043 ALMVd
QYE MIIAIY ‘efuapisey - Pem
- UORDUSU|-OY SOIAISS J8I0ISTY)

JQ epey 105

5056£5C

1202/6L/S

A v 00°05$
N

LZES0 ‘PIYSIIeq
uogoodsul passiu j|equapisey
= e - uonvadsu] VNIBS JaWoIsn)

10 8peY 10S

€0S6€ST

120T6LIS

upd nok as0jeq Juyl jusess 09

18D WdZ0-82:€0 L20Z unf €0

12181750

‘Paydseleg ‘wre 02:9 Y3 LIV
H3TTNG ANV YINMOIWOH
/M 133N ‘[enuapisay - emnpay
- UCR28dSU) BOIAIBS 18I0ISNY)

+20Z/€19 :31vQ 3OI0ANI
TYLIA - SZZEELE "ON 3OI0AN)
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y - 10181S1a
971 “WYWVIANI




7640 G2

21 jo g abed

N |00'62S

0003

00°'6Z$

0008

00°03

12/9%S0 ‘paypgeleq
'80IAI9S UQD WINL JO PBLUOORY
‘18184 pREY - U| BAOW JOWIOISND)

40 Wewsy gt

Z16555¢

1202/92/5

N |00°62S

00°0$

00'52$

0003

00'0$

'80uUeg U0 WNYL IO POULOAY
‘16151 PESY - U) BAOIN Jowoisn)

‘0
Mepsoer L9LL

G6¥S5Ge

120219215

N |00'SeS

0003

00528

0008

0008

'a0IJeS UD W) JO PaUL0OTY
“Jaje|N PROY - U) GAOW JoWoISn)

PNB
uonay 6L L€

bbivsse

1202/92/5

N |S6'¥9S

0008

6003

8e'8ys

05°91$

VBUS0

{P3YPSIIEQ JBjaW Bupizom-ucu Mo
abuey :(:0)e'pj) {BIp ueyoIq PMS
‘pabewep) Jo10N Jorem eoexday

pAg
uojunay €882

1981552

1202/82/S

N |00'62$

0008

00523

00°0%

8o1IBS JO WY JO JPBUUISI
‘18j8 PEEY = INO 8AOW JewolISN)

1Q wewspd £t

2001552

Ve0eiiess

N |91'621S

0008

Lg44)

12vis

05°'22$

LE/ELISO ‘payoSeleq SOVL

010 01 ONVH {(NMA *(puesar

9 AROR) SBIMOU SBIEM [10] "8Igou
8IS JBWOISTD ‘SN ‘Juenbuiieq)
easy puIsiq uj sBey Buey

eaiy pyisig
QIOMYY

LLISPSZ

L2O0TE LIS

N |00'SZ$

0008

00523

0003

00'0S

‘80JA18S PO WNY JO 1oRULISO
"JBJOIN PEEY - IND BAOYY JOWOISND

prg
uojunay 61 LE

L09E¥Se

L202Nnes

N |00'S2$

0008

00'62$

000§

C0'08

L2/0L/50 :paypseleq
085_. 8BS UQ WIN] 30 ReUUdITY
“JaJ8} PEaY - U] BAON JO0ISHD

‘0
MEDSYOB[ ZES

190¥5¢

L2021 LIS

N |8t°26ES

0008

yLv2s

$€'65CS

00'PLLS

12/80/50 ‘poudSeleg

yod aydwes Jojow se)sewl Je yee]
flews pAIg Uojuney pue 92Zg LUy
‘1essy wajshS Ja)epm UoIpUISY
Jo eopjday ‘ijedey ‘e)ea0jy

ealy RUSg
QIOMYN

$¥518€52

1202/9/S

00°628

0008

00°'52$

12/03/50 ‘poyaseleg
180Iag JO WINY JO 1PeUUSIs]
‘JSIGN PEDY - IND BAOY Jawo)sND

MEPSHOET ZES

808.£52

120Z/L LIS

Lol

_one L eel

00°008$

00°0$

00°009$

|ejo L suopaedsu) SO

00°'05%

‘[EQUBPISEY - aunx)d
- UORI8dSU| 8IS JOWOISND)

e b

e R e e L
e I L T S L R VL T B Lo
§iso5.ei0 |l ¥el:sSiess Joyig/siengew || doqeq

e
ik

[t

_._ m__s._u.m_.,%w_% ..
4202/8/9 :3LVQ 3DI0ANI

TUVLIA - 9ZZECLL "ON FOI0AN)

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LON1SIO

OTT "NUVIWVHINI

upd nok 810J0q JUtyL [USRIS) 09
152 WdZ0:82:€0 1202 Unr €0



7640 92

ge

.ﬂ,n._

2L Jo ¢ sbed

Sh'La18

0008

St'i8LS

00'0$

0003

LZ82I¥0
IPIPSIARQ IDAYIAS GV ALITLN
Y3 LVM 1638y WOISAS J8lem

Jo} sednies Aiojeiogen eseyang

ealy pusg
QoM

¥6LEESE

L2020ty

Bujdweg
Liojerogen)
J0 5803 g

90'078$

00°08

L8

ST'9EZ$

1590, suopsedsu)

ob'6513

0008

6003

85°1118

SLEPS

LYLUSD ;PYISalEq
MBIABI IO} ADBBI B]Y 100d
‘jeguepisey - uogoadsul eds /1004

8A0Q) BUAEr Z9Z

0184552

LeozrLzs

SL'LES

0008

8003

X447

5483

‘fepuepisey
- uopadsu) WeISAS uogesw)

e
MBPSYOBI 2HZ)

2696652

L202/9%/S

SL'LES

0008

6008

(441

741

‘jequopisey
- uopaedsu) wWesAS uagesi)

Ja
MBPSYORT LLZL

05TESSe

1202r32IS

€5°2128

0008

6008

819518

6Z'19$

12°02'50 pojnpeyRs
- pafaud jood 20y uonoedsu) snod-asd
‘|equapisay - uoioadsu) edg / jood

IQ efe) LvS

9526052

Lzozrzis

144

026150

Q3am J04 43 NA3IHOS
efozd ood 10 vopdedsu) Jnod-ald
‘lenquapisay - uopgoadsu) eds 71004

)
MBPSRIES 958

120TBLS

c00$

60°0S

ST66S

00'5ES

L2 LISo
PRRPSOIEQ "MBJAR 8] 100d
‘Jeuepisay - uogoadsy) eds / jood

10 WEIM S¥L

1995v52

L20zZIY IS

0008

8003

05218

LZ/EL/S0 ‘PaYdsSeieQ ‘jequepisey
- UOROGdSU| WalsAS UOREBBL|

i
MEPSHIBL $L0L

S0ZEYST

LZ0Z/E LS

c0'0s

§2'928

12/80/50 ‘peURSeIRQ

‘pafoid jood 0} uogdadsus Jnod-aid
‘fepuapisay - uofiaadsu) eds / jood |

PAE

uolungy 2012

L202/0L/S

60'08

§.°8$

1Z/BLISO "pAYISEIEQ [BRUBRISTY
- UoRIadsu| WoISAS uopebiu)

Qg
MEPSYIBT ZEL

L20ZBLIS

suopoedsu)

=0l

$20Z/€/9 :31va 3DI0ANI

UVLAA - STZECEE "ON JJI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINNSY © LORILSIO
2T NYVAVIENI

Jupd nok esogaq yuyy [UBAIS 05
150 NdZ0:82:€0 202 unf £0



¥610 1L

01

ZL jo oL abed

N |00°05$ 00'03

00°05$

0008

0008

1212450 peydgIleg
‘|equopisey - uojdedsu| alis-aud

0
mepsyper Lp0)

886155¢

1202162US

N |00'0SS 00'0S

00'05S

000$

0003

12121450 :paydssieq
‘[euapisey - uopoadsu] elis-aid

1q euAeeQ 225

88LLv5E

120218145

N |000SS 0008

00°0s$

00'0S

00'0$

L2/LLIS0 :PawSaleq
‘lequep;say - uofpadsuy 8ys-aig

1Q 3uieleq 861

€8LLp5e

L202/8LIS

N |00°05$ 0008

00°05$

00°0S

L2/EL/50 ‘powpdgateq|
‘lequapisay - uofdadsy| oYs-alg

1Q suieeq oS

€L0vPse

L2OZIELIS

00'0S

00058

00°0$

0008

LZ/ELIS0 POUISEIEQ [fEuopISEY
- uofpedsul Aeamg eys (Bul4

Q
MEPSYOB[® $£01

80ZEYST

L20Z/EL/S

a 00'05$

00'08

00'0$

12/30/50 ‘pauossieq

‘pan|B eq 0) spasu sadepe

N0 uesp b * epeib o) pajeAs] 0q )
pasu |om xoq § pjj Buissiw xoq 1no
uesp .9 :g31IV4 dSNI \[eguapissy
- UOROBdsU|-0Y ABAINS AYS [BULY

40
MEPSYICF p2EL

L228EST

120Z/9/S

N |00058 00°0S

00°0$

0005

L2/81/50 :payogeleq ‘(eguapissy
- uvopadsy) Asang SIS jeuly

4a
MEPSHOBP LZE}

eLiese

$202/81/5

N |00°05S 00'0$

00°0$

00°0S

1Z/82UY0 ;payaSaleq ‘repuepisey
- uogpedsu| Aaams eys jeurd

q
MEPSORT BTl

£198¢5¢

\zoziouy

A >U 00'05$

00°0$

00'05S

0008

00°0$

02720121 ‘poLpSAeg

Jequeau woy paacusas aq

0} pasu sjods ‘pajlysoeq spasu xoq
N0 UBS 9 ‘PAsBAOD YOBIS JJO InYS
lowoismo g3V JSNI ‘iefiuapisey
- uopoedsu|-oy AsAng 8)S feuld

4a
MEPSEI LOO)

8€L01$2

o0zozrer)

suoedsul ous

06728 00'0$

06'v2€$

00°0$

9oL
Bujidweg Arojeioqe) 20 S99 qe)

N |S¥'i81$

S¥'i8LS

Jupd nok as0j8q Uyl [usals) 09

1S WdZ0-92:€0 1202 unr €0

12/92/50 -PaYOSaleq
‘ONILS3IL ANV ONINdAYS
‘A0v8 Y04 3DI0ANI ALTLLN

YILVM ‘1essy wejshs 1ejep

Joj Saojnes AlojeiogeT aseupmg

bZOZ/E19 :31vQA ADIOAN!
UVL3Q - 5TTEELL "ON IDI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNTY : LOKRdLSIa
OTT NUVINVNANI




¥640 8L

o€

—96H 9
—0C1 G

2140 1 ebed

}2/1L2/50 ‘paURSSieq
dN-3C0H AYVIOdWAL
HOd HALIW v/ TIVLSNI 018

N |88°LLES 00'0$ SE'0$ »5°L028 |00'HOLS 185 pue de| |efuapisay .b/E lBISUl| JQ BuelsQ 9v5|  20b0552 \z0znels
L2 LISO -pRyISaIeg a
N |00°6ES 0008 00'ES 000s 00°0S ‘[eQuepIsey - uofRAAsY| de) JAIBM | MEPSWOBT EHEL| 2629202 1202/8L/S
suopadsu)
9 sde)l
uopysedeuj dey Jegep
009218 00'0$ 00'SL1$ 00'0S 00°0$ __So._. Sl
N Q 00'921% 00°0$ 009418 00°0$ 00°0$ __.ao._. suopdadsu)
LYEL50 :pEYRSateq [equepISey a
N |C0'6ES 0008 00°6€$ 0008 00°08 - uonosdsu) eury dej Jomas | MepsIer 20Sk| €1ZE¥SE 1202/€L/5
12/01/50 :payaseieq ‘jenuep|seyj a
N |00'6ES 00°0$ 00'5€$ 00°0% 00'0% - Uofjosdsu) aup] de) James | mepSHORP Z22L|  9CLOVSE L20T/LLIS
1201450 :paydsaleq jenuapisey pAg
N |00°6ES 00'0% 00'SES 00°0% 00'0$ - uospadsu) eur) de) Jemag| uouneyY £80E| ZISBESZT LZ0ZILLIS
12/01/50 ‘p3yISEIeq ‘jenuepisey
N |00°SsES 00°0$ 00°6ES 0008 0003 - uofpedsu) sur] de) 1ames 436X L0S| L0S6ESZ 120Z/L LIS
121150 ‘paydSaleq Bpuepsey g
N |00'GES 00°0$ 00563 00°0% 00'0$ - uooedsu) aun de| Jomes | Mmepsyoel E¥EL| 8629.P2 12028115
suopedsu)
ﬁﬂ = ucfydedsu) dej sames
L]
_ \ £9°18¢'c$ 00°0$ $6°200'2$ Ye'v868  |ST'PEES 12300 M
ran ‘ 00'009$ 00'0$ 00°008$ 00°0$ 00°0S 19301 suopdedsuy eyis
‘{epuspisay LY
N |0005% 00°0$ 00053 00'0% 0003 - uopoadsu) ABAING BYS |BULd| MBPSHOBr ZHZ)L| 098552 120Z/92/S
‘lefjuspisay ia
A/ |00°0SS 0008 00°05$ 00'0% 0008 - uoRdadsul-ay ABning a)S eury| mepsidel b20L|  H9ZESSZ L202/52/S

‘repuepry
- uopedsu) Aening eliS jeury

g
mepser LIZ1

uud nok asojeq JujyL juaais) 09

180 Wdz0:82:£0 1202 unpe £0

L20Z/E19 :31VYa 3DI0ANI

VLA - sZTEELE "ON 3DIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY - LOh1SIa

O 'MEYINVNAN]




¥6 10 62

21 Jo Z| abed

$0'792'99% _3.3 $2°086'6v$ 61°290'138 | L9'PIZ'SS 1830} 83]oAuj
00°0408 00°0$ 0°9¢$ TS |ILins 1201 ML

O ﬂm ﬂ Q 00°0Lv$ 00'03$ $0°9¢$ T902e |9l (e10), suopoedsu| B sdey

1211250 -peLpsaleq

dMH00H AYVHOdWAL

HOd HIALIAW /€ TTVLSNI Solew
N |cE6vs 0008 G208 FLES 05218 18S pue dey [eguapisey .p/t DeIsul| JQ ouAeleQ €6S|  vOKOSSE 1202NUS

1271 2/S0 -paypsaleq

dMHIO0H ANVHOJWAL

YOI YILIN /E TIVLSNI 1810
185 pue de| [Enuspisay .p/E [[eIsu| \202/12S

$20TIE/9 :31VQA FDI0ANI

V130 - 9ZZECLE "ON 3DI0AN!

Jupd nok a10j0q JujLL [UIBIS) 09 QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1LOo1MLSIg
180 Wd20:82:¢0 1202 unr €0 2T ‘MU VIVEANI



CQECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 5/31/2021 12468
PO BOX 127
BELTON, TX 76513
Bill To | SHpiD
Reunion Ranch WCID
Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove
</o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 5/3172021 5537
J 3 G ‘.Wrﬂbn _ Price Each Amount
ECS V1-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Deliveredfo ReimionRanchWCm =~ -~ = * "7 7
Rental-System Fee 60000 ... . 60000
o : 600.00
8.25% 0.00
By/Date Received: ”95 b ”" ’Q, |
By/Date Posted: B (- A2l
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: )
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (J a 0 O
[ TRanK you Tor your BISness.
Total USD 600.
Phone # Fax# Rep
254.933.2270 254.933.2212

80 of 94



Lower Colorado River Authority

Quastions for firm raw water service, call (612) 730-8757
www.|cra.org Previous Balance $3,539.70
ENERGY » WATER - COMMUNITY SERVICES Paymaents $(3,539.70)
; Cradits / Adjustments )
By/Date Received: -]- " Justmen el
.00
Whellssestlillisnsshibeaill By/Date Posted: [ P (- % ] Balance Forward $0
REUNION RANCHWCID  Approved for Payment: Curront Charges $4,336.98
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC " . Account Balance $4,336.98
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to:
Pg::* 2:,& : 5 Mailed By/Date:
R DR X 78680-244
a:__ (209 4322 Hb
[JIE,)O ‘;2”4.60{) Page 1 of 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type: Raw Finm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 05/28/21 06/27121
Conlract:  800-018-8425-8B
Service From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Cursent Read Use (Gal)
04/08/21 05/04/21 66514301 26 154032.00 163961.00 9,929,000.00
04/08/21 05/04/21 LOSS-RR 26 154032.00 163861.00 59,574.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $3.539.70 Jan 2021 17.14
Payment - Thank You e e S83070) Feb 2021 1212
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2021 12.74
Raw Water Apr 2021 19.66
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $72.50 $2,114.58 May 2021 30,65
Raw Water - Firm 30.65 $72.50 $2,222.40 TOTAL 92.31
Current Charges $4,336.98 1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Account Balance $4,336.98

LCRA is offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost and immigation evaluations. To get more detailed information and

see how lo apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

PAYM 10N
%"éo 01550 |0nllno In Parson: ACH:
X cra.orgipaywslerbill  ( gca1 HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
.. Dallas, TX 75303-1589 _ ____ (HEB charges a foo) ABA #111.000-614 _

Wire:

JPMo
ABA Y

an Chase Bank of Texas
1-000.021 _

Account #08922872675

Account ¥08922872675

Aecomm may be subject to panalty charges If payment Is not received by the due date

s AsssmssssssssssmsrsETE . NEETsssEssEAAmssRRanenS eSS RS- EEsmsssssssssssEsss st L L L e

Retum this portion wilh your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.

q Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
00548605 00602793 05/28/21 06/27/21 $4,336.98
ENERGY » WATER 'OOMHI.INI‘IT wmm
"IIlllIllll"ll“lllll'l'l"l"
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Boriiiro:
ATTN: LISA WALD —_—
= LS ) :gR; 301589
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-244 b
K 5 Dallas, TX 75303-1589
81 of 94

Page 10f 2

0054460500602793000433kL987



Lower Colorado River Authority

Questlons for {irm raw water service, call {512) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $3,539.70
Payments $(3,639.70)
Cradits 7 Adjustments $0.00
d 0.00
sl polance Porwer i
REUNION RANCH WCID Current Charges $4,336.08
Ci/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $4,336.98
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
Page20f2
Service Address: Account Cuatomer Statoment Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 _ 0572821 -06/22121 g
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
WaterMyYard can help your water users maintain healthy lawns while conserving water. The program uses local weather dala to
recommend how long to run outdoor irrigation systems. Learn more at WaterMyYard.org.
YMEN Tl
%“éo — Online: In Person: ACH: Wire:
X Icra.org/paywaterbill k of T
 Dallas, TX 75303-1589 1l _VW o :.ocal l-lEBgus o m%?# Chase Barnk of Texas JPM%rg;n Chase Ban _of exas
Account #09922872675 Account 009922872675
Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment Is not recelvad by the due date
T T RMumEI;.mm.'.-n wilh your paymen-l- Allow 5 days by mail,
Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
h 00548605 00602793 05/28/21 06/27121 $4,336.98
I"IllIllllI"ll“ll"llll‘l'l"
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:
ATTN: LISA WALD —_—
B SOk Il;gRI;\o 301589
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 X
Dallas, TX 75303-1589
82 of 94
Page 2 of 2

005486050060279300043364987




SMMERS

HARKETINCG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
512-330-0500

Reunion Ranch

Jeniffer Concienne

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738

5/31/2021

Job Code

Invoice # Terms

7414

Description

Amount

May Website Edits

Edits to site to post newest status update from May 7

Edits to site to post minutes from March 16 Board meeting

Edits to site to post egenda and egenda package for May 18 Board meeting
Edits to site to post newest status update from May 14

Edits to site to add supplement documents for May Board meefing

Edits to site to add vide recording of May Board meeling

Edits to site to post newest status update from May 21

Edits to site to post newest status update from May 28

E-Mail Marketing Project

Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for May 7 status update

Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constent
Contact distribution for May 14 status updale

Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for May 21 status update

Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for May 28 status update

Sales Tax - 8.25% By/Date Received: __, f& (A
By/Date Posted: I (1o -]

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

400.00

0.00

et By

The stated price includes Texas sales or use if applicable
(G

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Total $1,000.60

Payments/Credits £0.00

Balance Due $1,000.00

83 of 94



13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG 8, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

Picaso mala chochs payabie to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.0. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY

Account Number

AMOUNT DUE

290523-00061-00

$23372.03

Due Date

After Due Date Pay

6/30/2021

$24,774.35

Service Address

136 JACKSAWDr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all retumed checks.
Please retum this porilon wilh your payment.
When paying In person, please bring both portions of this bill.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 138 JACKSAW Dr 200523-00061-00
Status o Service D.l?;“ LT Bill Date Dus Date Penalty Date
Adive 5372021 6/2/2021 30 6/4/2021 63072021 712021
PREVIOUSBALANCE $26.269.43
PAYMENTS (526,269.43)
ADJSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT  PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  on 1omGaiony
66514301 170,134 162,961 7173 Wholesdle Water $11,835.45
Monthly Charge $11,536.58
CURRENT BILL $23372.03
AMOUNT DUE $23372.03
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 06/30/2021 $24,774.35
By/Date Raceived: J % U ’L{' a ’
- o —
B s 201910 Jun 2020 Jul 2020 to Jun 2021 By/Date Posted: L/h L{ Q ) ’
Approv :
Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri PP Eg i Paymem

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (179

53 4.9%

(G309

[1939.49

84 of 94



ILLATT & LICKINGER,PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

May 31, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

Ms. Mary H. Bott, CPA

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

Re: Billing for Professional Services Rendered
Dear Mary:

Enclosed is our bill for services rendered since the date of last billing for various items
concerning Reunion Ranch WCID.

Very

Bill Flickinger

BF/jc
Enclosure

cc:  Ms. Jessica Benson (Via Email Only)

By/Date Received: _Jh (4/, ’Q I

By/Date Posted: _lfé L= %’L}
Approvad for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: {f 34 0

=

85 of 94



ILLATT & LICKINGER,PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148
May 31, 2021
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:
BILL FLICKINGER

05/04/21 Continue revising minutes from special board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

05/06/21 Email to Bob Burton on conveyance of common areas to HOA. (0.2 Hours).

05/12/21 Complete preparation for and attend conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri
Purdy to prepare for next board meeting. (0.9 Hours). Continue revising agenda
for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours), Continue revising minutes from last board
meeting. (0.2 Hours).

05/14/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

05/15/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

05/18/21 Continue preparation for today’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Emails with HOA
attorney Bob Burton on matters related to conveyance of common areas. (0.2
Hours). Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.3 Hours).

Attomey BF: 6.0 Hours

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

05/17/21 Prepare for upcoming board meeting (0.6 Hours)

05/18/21 Attend board meeting. (2.1 Hours).

Attommey MM: 2.7 Hours

86 of 94



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

May 31, 2021
Page 2

05/03/21

05/04/21

05/05/21

05/10/21

05/11/21

05/12/21

Receive and review Status Update from Andrea Wyatt. Arrange to post on
District website. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice;
send same to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting
proposed agenda. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Board of Directors on
cybersecurity training deadline. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparing minutes of last meeting. Send proposed agenda to all parties
for review and comment. Send email to Dennis Daniel on execution of
documents. (2.0 Hours). Send email to Andrea Wyatt on Cost-sharing
application. Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt on same. (0.4
Hours). Send execution package to Dennis Daniel. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparing minutes of last meeting and preparing for May 18" meeting.
(1.6 Hours). Receive and review email from Frank Krasovec on attendance at
next meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Allen Douthitt on
Verizon agreement for modem. Send same to Dennis Daniel for review. (0.2
Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on execution of Verizon agreement.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review pay app for next meeting. (0.2 Hours).
Review email from HOA attorney Bob Burton on easements. (0.2 Hours). Send
email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on committec meeting. Receive replies.
(0.4 Hours). Review new contact information for Tom Rogers; provide same to
Allen Douthitt. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review weekly update from Andrea
Wyatt; arrange for same to be posted on website. (0.3 Hours). Receive and
review email from Mike Moyer on next week’s meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparing for next week’s meeting. (1.4 Hours). Receive and review email from
Ron Meyer on executed documents; arrange to retrieve same. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and process executed documents from Ron Meyer. Arrange to have
minutes posted on website. Send BLX addendum to Sandee Stallings. Receive
and review email from Sandee Stalling on requested documents. Send request to
Clayton Chandler. (0.8 Hours). Receive and review TCEQ Public Water
System Survey; send to Inframark for completion. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparing for next week’s meeting and tomorrow’s committee meeting. Review
building metrics from Mike Moyer. (0.6 Hours).

Prepare for and participate in committee meeting. Amend agenda pursuant to
committee meeting. Send email to Mike Moyer on written proposal.  Send email

87 of 94



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

May 31, 2021
Page 3

05/13/21

05/17/21

05/18/21

05/19/921

05/20/21

05/24/21

to Ron Meyer on pedestrian access points. Send email to Andrea Wyatt on 3™
party odor inspectors. Review reply. (1.6 Hours). Receive and review
Manager’s Report. Receive and review Bookkeeper's Report.  Arrange to post
agenda with Hays County Clerk. Begin compiling agenda package. Send
agenda to Inframark for posting within the District. (1.3 Hours).

Receive and review engineer’s report. Complete agenda package. Arrange to
post agenda and package on District’s website. Receive, review and respond to
email from Karin Dryer on website posting. (1.4 Hours). Receive and review
email from Mike Moyer on Taylor Morrison’s written proposal on odor
controls/funding. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review status update from Andrea Wyatt. Arrange to post on website.
(0.3 Hours). Review email from Clayton Chandler providing documentation to
BLX. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from AJ Gallagher on optional
insurance coverages. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review HCAD notification on
next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for tomorrow’s board
meeting. (1.1 Hours).

Receive and review updated cash report from Jessica Benson.  Arrange to post on
website. Continue preparing for today’s board meeting. Office conference with
Tom Rogers on today’s meeting. Receive and review email from Kristi Hester on
today’s meeting. Review figures on freeze related items and spill items.
Receive and review building update from Frank Krasovec. Send email to Steven
Van Landingham at TCEQ on deadline for Agreed Order. (2.1 Hours).
Complete preparation for and participate in board meeting. (2.6 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting. Begin drafting agenda for
next meeting. (0.8 Hours). Send email to Board on cybersecurity training.
(0.2 Hours). Arrange for yesterday’s board meeting video to be posted on
website. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of yesterday’s board meeting.
(0.5 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.9 Hours). Receive and review
TCEQ 2020 Consumer Confidence Report — Reminder Notice. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review status update. Arrange for posting on the website. (0.3
Hours). Receive and review pond memo report from Andrea Wyatt for next board
meeting. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review confirmation of cybersecurity training
from Ron Meyer; forward to Jessica Benson. (0.2 Hours). Send TCEQ 2020
Consumer Confidence Report — Reminder Notice to Kristi Hester. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Kristi Hester on rate order. (0.2 Hours).

88 of 94



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

May 31, 2021
Page 4

05/2521 Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting.

(1.0 Hour).

Receive and

review email from Dennis Daniel on cybersecurity training. (0.2 Hours).

05/26/21 Continue preparing for next board meeting. Send email to Makenzi Scales on
location of manholes. Send approved minutes to Dennis Daniel for execution.

(1.2 Hours).

05/27121 Continue preparing for next board meeting. Send emails to Makenzi Scales on

matters related to last board meeting.
Legal Assistant JC: 28.8 Hours
Attorney BF: 6.0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour
Attomey MM: 2.7 Hours @ $325.00 per hour
Legal Assistant JC: 28.8 Hours @ $115.00 per hour
CLIENT EXPENSES
294 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $58.80

127 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each ~ $63.50

Hays County Clerk $3.00
Diligent Delivery Systems $46.84
AR Rench-2071.8

o

(0.8 Hours),

Total Client Expenses
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$1,950.00
$877.50
$3,312.00

$172.14
$6,311.64

89 of 94



PLEASE REMIT TO:

2ane Furr

908 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 78628
{612) 825-7162

Involce Date
1 512612021
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.0. Box 2445 invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2021-RR-May
ATTN: Mary Bolt
__I CustomariD #
RR
Service
Date ﬂmdgnn
6/6/2021 Raeunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
511012021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Flelds
5/10/2021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
§/14/2021 Reunicn Ranch $86.00
Mow Dralnage Easement
158 Denise Cove
5/14/2021 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
§114/2021 Reunton Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
51472021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Dralnage Easement
341 Adam Court
51412021 Reunion Ranch $150,00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
§14/2021 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Datention Pond
51472021 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunlon Bivd Water Detention Pond
81712021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip lrrigation Fields
§/19/2021 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
5/25/2021 Reunicn Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
5/26/2021 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond

TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $3,735.00
)

All Payments Dus Upon Recelpt. Lato Payment Penalty of 8% Applied to Unpald Balance After

By/Date Received: [P 9~ {,

/A’
2l

B (-

Approved for Payment
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

By/Date Posted:

(216

90 of 94



¥610 L6

| abey

00°069°9 0006979 000

00'069'V9 00°069'+9 000

00°069'79 00°8€6'Z1 . 1918114 - 000}
002548 00'8E6'Z} 1918114 - D0OL
00'718'8E 00'8€6'Z1 19 38114 - 0001
00'9.8'SZ 00'8€6'Z1 131814 - 000}
00'8E6'Z1 00'8€6'Z1 19 }s114 - 0001
000

~ aoueleg npaig ngeq nds

Jg suheleq 961
Aep auey g61

“*WOH Wo)shy a|eN
*“*WOH Wo)sn) a|leN

1q aukejaq €e§ SOWOH |AaH

1Qg aukejaqg zzs sowoy |ksH

1Q suAelpQ 9¥S SOWOH |AsH
a owap o awenN

[

TvioL
a|gehed saa4 joedw| .- 0Z1Z [€I0L

YA %44 120¢2/61/S0 ysodaq

212 %A4 1€0¢/61/S0 ysodaq

LLGEE  1202/61/50 ysodag

LLGEE 1202/61/50 ysodaq

LLGEE  L20Z/6L/S0 usodag
ajqeAed seaj joedw| - 0Z1Z

wnn ajeq adA)

1202 ‘0€ sunr jo sy
Junosay Aq suondoesues]
"Q’I'0"M Youey uounay



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

92 of 94



FIEUNIONMCH W.C.LD./ BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
5/12/2021 Bill 144878477 05/21

First Citizens - Bookke Internet - May 2021

Original Amt.
84.52

Balance Due
84.52

512712021
Discount

Check Amount

1730

Payment
84.52
84.52

84.52

[L81064M1B] 8317558

93 of 94



RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 10f2
—r) PO BOX 2445 :

\\’m‘—‘g AT&T ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 Issue Date: Mayj12;202]
~— Account Number: 144878477

We've updated your service agreement, including arbitration terms, effective 5/5/21.
Continued use of AT&T service is your agreement to these terms. Seeatt.com/CSA

Total due

$84.52

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at
att.com/paperless

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
att.com/autopay today. Please pay by:

Jun 02, 2021

Account summary

Your last bill $84.52
Payment, May 05 - Thank you! -$84.52
Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

I:; Account charges Page2 $20.00
@ Internet Page 2 $64.52
Total services $84.52
Total due $84.52

Please pay by Jun 02, 2021

By/Date Received: JE) 6’ 7'9.,
By/Date Posted: J[’j Hhia1-al
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: JD A8~
GL#:

Ways to pay and manage your account:

D myAT&T app L_1 att.com/pay ) Ordering, billing or support

iPhone and Android 800.321.2000
TTY: 800651511 94 of 94



